COTe ERFECTIVELY PROBDTE THE SAFETY, HEALTH, AMD WELL-BEIRG OF SUR RESIBENTS

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA

COUNTY BOARD ROOM
GOVERNMENT CENTER, RED WING

JULY 21, 2020
9:00 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Virtual Meeting Notice

“Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-
person meetings or meetings conducted under Minn. Stat. 13D.02 a are not practical or
prudent. Therefore, meetings that are governed by the Open Meeting Law will temporarily
be conducted by telephone or other electronic means pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021."

“The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners will be conducting a County Board Meeting
pursuant to this section on July 21, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room. The
County Administrator and/or County Attorney will be present at the meeting location. All
County Commissioners attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means. The
public may monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging into
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/480572029 or calling 1 866 899 4679 beginning at 8:50
a.m. or any time during the meeting.” Access Code: 480-572-029

Disclosures of Interest
Review and approve the previous board meeting minutes.
Documents:

July 7, 2020.pdf

Review and approve the county board agenda
Review and approve the following items on the consent agenda:
1. Approve Antibody Test - Biometric Testing.

Documents:

Antibody Test - Biometric Testing.pdf


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/480572029

2. Approve Request to Acquire Tax Forfeited Land
Documents:

Request to acquire tax forfeited land.pdf

3. Approve Request to Sell Forfeited Property at a Private Sale

Documents:
Request to sell forfeited property at a private sale.pdf

4. Approve Sale of Public Works Items.
Documents:

Public Surplus Auction Items.pdf

5. Approve Solid Waste Designation Ordinance Adoption & Implementation.
Documents:

SW Designation Draft Ordinance Adoption_Implementation.pdf

6. Approve Utility Easements at Kenyon Shop.
Documents:

Utility Easements_Kenyon Shop.pdf

Finance Director's Report
1. 2019 Financial Statement Audit
Documents:

Board Memo - 2019 Audit 7.21.20.pdf

Human Resource Director's Report

1. July 21, 2020 Personnel Committee Report.
Personnel Committee Packet

2. Ancillary Benefit Plan Proposals for 2021.
Documents:

7.21.20 Ancillary Benefit Report to Board.pdf

County Administrator's Report

1. Award Justice Center Roof Project

Documents:
Justice Roof 2020.pdf

For Your Information

1. 2019 Road & Bridge Annual Report.
Documents:

2019 Annual Report.pdf

2. Personnel Committee Minutes, July 7, 2020.
Documents:


https://co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_07212020-1390?packet=true

Minutes 07.07.2020 Personnel Committee.pdf

3. Project Status Report.
Documents:

Project Status Report 21Jul20.pdf

County Board Committee Reports
New and Old Business

Review & Approve County Claims
Documents:

County Claims 7-21-20.pdf

ADJOURN


https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/eb0d1853-0201-4787-8161-6b776233421e

Page 4318

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
JuLY 7, 2020

The Goodhue County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, July 7, 2020, at 9:00 a.m. by virtual meeting with the
County Administrator appearing from the County Board Room of the Government Center, Red Wing, MN with
Commissioners Anderson, Majerus, Nesseth, Drotos and Flanders all present and appearing by virtual meeting.
C/Drotos asked if there were any disclosures of interest. There were none.

! Moved by C/Nesseth, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve the June 16, 2020, County Board Minutes.

Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve the July 7, 2020, County Board Agenda
as amended. Administrator added the following items:

e Revised Report for Consent agenda item #3. Liquor License Applications
e CARES Act Update under the Finance Director’s Reports

Moved by C/Nesseth, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve the following items on the consent agenda

as amended:
1. Approve Award of HSIP Chevron Sign Contract S.P. 025-070-013.
2. Approve Final of 2020 Traffic Marking Contract.
3. Approve New Liquor License Applications.
4. Approve Renewal of 3.2% Malt Liquor License 2020-2021.

FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Final Approval of Property Tax Abatement of Penalty Program Applications. Finance Director, Brian
Andersen, reviewed and requested final approval of the Property Tax Abatement of Penalty Program Applications.

4 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve the Property Tax Abatement of Penalty

Program Applications as presented.

CARES Act- Elections. Finance Director, Brian Anderson, updated the board on the CARES Act funding available
to counties to help cover additional election-related expenses. Staff recommended the board approve the proposed
resolution included in the board packet.

5 Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Drotos, and carried to approve the following resolution accepting the

CARES Act funding:

WHEREAS On March 13, 2020, the President declared a national state of emergency due to the coronavirus
(COVID19) pandemic; and

WHEREAS On March 27, 2020, the President signed H.R. 478 - the CARES Act (the Act) into law, making
$150 billion in relief funds available to state and local governments; and

WHEREAS the Minnesota Office of the Secretary of State (OSS) received funding through the Act to
“prevent, prepare for, and respond to coronavirus, domestically or internationally, for the 2020 Federal
election cycle”

WHEREAS Minnesota laws, Chapter 77, authorized distribution of these funds to local governments for use
consistent with state and federal requirements, for purposes of ensuring the health and safety of election
officials and voters; and

WHEREAS As determined by the allocation formula used by OSS, Goodhue County would be eligible for a
maximum amount of $49,377.93 of these funds; and

WHEREAS The Goodhue County Elections department has already begun incurring eligible expenses and has
determined that the maximum amount of $49,377.93 will be spent;

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED THAT, Goodhue County agrees to accept receipt of these
4318



Page 4319

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
JuLY 7, 2020

funds. The County will comply with all applicable state and federal laws for spending and reporting of
CARES act funds; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the County authorizes the Auditor/Treasurer to serve as the fiscal agent for
these funds and determine appropriate expenditures and allocations to cities and townships.

LANDUSE MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Request for Commercial/Industrial Use Primarily Intended to Serve the Ag.
Community. The request is for a CUP, submitted by Carl Fox (Applicant) and Aaron Witmer (Owner), to operate a
milker equipment parts and equipment storage, repair and sales business in the A-3, Urban Fringe District. Parcel
47.030.1600. TBD HWY 58 BLVD, Zumbrota, MN 55992. Part of the E 5 of the NW % of Section 30 TWP 110
Range 15 in Zumbrota Township.

The Planning Commission recommended approval.

6

Moved by C/Nesseth, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve the Planning Commission
recommendations to adopt the staff report into the record; adopt the findings of fact; accept the application,
testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and APPROVE the request from Carl Fox for
a CUP to establish a business primarily serving the ag. Community, subject to the following conditions:

1. Activities shall be conducted according to submitted plans, specifications, and narrative unless
modified by a condition of this CUP;

2. Primary hours of operation for the retail business shall be year-round, Monday through Friday, 8:00
AM to 5:00 PM;

3. On-street parking shall be prohibited; “To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of
our residents” www.co.goodhue.mn.us

4. On-street loading or off-loading shall be prohibited;

5. Compliance with all necessary State and Federal registrations, permits, licensing, and regulations;
6. Compliance with Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance including, but not limited to Article 23 A-3,
Urban Fringe District; and

7. The Applicant should obtain a Building Permit approval from the Goodhue County Building
Permits department prior to establishing the use.

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Request for Feedlot Expansion (Dicke). The request is for a CUP, submitted by
Dale Dicke (owner/operator), for expansion of an existing Feedlot above 500 Animal Units and construction of an
animal waste storage pit exceeding 500,000 gallons.

7

Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve the Planning Commission
recommendations to adopt the staff report into the record; adopt the findings of fact; accept the application,
testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and APPROVE the request submitted by
Dale Dicke (owner/operator) to establish a 572.05 Animal Unit Feedlot with an animal waste storage pit of up
to 606,129 gallons, subject to the following conditions:

1. The Feedlot expansion shall be constructed according to submitted plans, specifications, and

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” www.co.goodhue.mn.us
narrative unless modified by a condition of this CUP;

2. Applicants shall obtain Building Permit approvals from the Goodhue County Land Use
Management Department prior to establishing the new barn;

3. Compliance with Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance including, but not limited to, Article 21
(Agriculture Protection District) and Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations);

4. Compliance with all necessary State and Federal registrations, permits, licensing, and
regulations.

County Ditch 1 Update. Staff updated the board on the County Ditch 1 project. This item was for information only.

HUMAN RESOURCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Personnel Committee Report. The Personnel Committee met on Tuesday, July 7 with the following items on the

4319



Page 4320

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
JuLY 7, 2020

agenda:

Request to Hire Zoning Administrative Assistant Position. This issue was tabled from the June Personnel Committee
meeting for further discussion. At this time, this request was withdrawn and Ms. Hanni plans to replace the original
Zoning Technician position. Human Resource Director, Melissa Cushing, clarified that in 2018 the board approved a
list of county staffing positions that only required HR and Administration approval to hire versus the full board. The
Zoning Tech was one of those positions.

Request to fill Veteran’s Service Office Administrative Assistant Position. The Personnel Committee recommended that
an Assistant Veteran’s Service Officer be hired to fill this position instead of replacing it as an Administrative Assistant.

C/Anderson commented that he is not in support of losing an Administrative Assistant in the Vet’s Office. He wasn’t
against hiring an Assistant VSO, however, hiring at that level to do administrative work did not make sense.

C/Anderson made a motion to hire an Administrative Assistant in the Veteran’s Service Office. Motion died for lack
of a second.

8 Moved by C/Flanders, seconded by C/Drotos and carried (3-2-0) with C/Anderson and C/Majerus dissenting to
approve to hire an Assistant Veteran’s Service Officer.

Administrator Arneson asked for clarification on the Zoning Technician position and if there was board consensus to
bring the position back to the full board for approval. C/Drotos confirmed that four commissioner wanted the position
brought back to the full board for approval.

HHS Organizational Changes Requests. The Personnel Committee recommended approval. This issue will be
addressed at the HHS Board.

Court Services Director Request for Pay Grade Reconsideration. The Personnel Committee recommended this item
be tabled for further discussion and reviewed it for a second time at this morning’s Personnel Committee. The
recommendation was to deny the request based on the recommendation from the consultant and for the position to
remain ranked as a Grade 86.

? Moved by C/Nesseth, seconded by C/Majerus, and carried to approve that the Court Service’s Director Position
maintain grade 86.

SHERIFEF’S REPORT

COPS Grant. Staff recommended the board approve to accept the COPS grant awarded to Goodhue County. Sheriff
Kelly noted that there would be savings in the Jail and Sheriff Budget that could possibly be used to help offset the
costs for the 1% year. Moving forward the position would be included in the budget should the board approve to accept
the grant.

10 Moved by C/Nesseth, seconded by C/Flanders, and carried to approve to accept the COPS Grant and hire the

deputy to fill the position.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:
C/Drotos °
C/Nesseth e MCIT Dividend will be returned later this month.
C/Anderson ¢ South Country Health Alliance Update.
C/Majerus .
C/Flanders °
Administrator °
Arneson

4320



Page 4321

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' PROCEEDINGS, GOODHUE COUNTY, MN
JuLY 7, 2020

Review and Approve the County Claims

11

Moved by C/Anderson, seconded by C/Nesseth, and carried to approve to pay the County claims in the
amount of 01-General Revenue $446,036.72, 03-Public Works $635,322.91, 11- Human Service Fund
$144,816.67, 21-ISTS $00, 25- EDA $00, 30-Capital Improvement $00, 31-Capital Equipment $00, 34-
Capital Equipment $10,686.59, 35-Debt Services $500.00, 40-County Ditch $00, 61-Waste Management
$48,970.52, 62-Recycling Center $00, 63-HHW $00, 72-Other Agency Funds $313,851.14, 81-Settlement
$4,836.30, in the total amount of $1,605,020.85.

Adjourn

12

Moved by C/Nesseth, seconded by C/Anderson, and carried to approve to adjourn the July 7, 2020, County
Board Meeting.

ScoTT O. ARNESON

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

PAUL DROTOS, CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

MINUTE

0 ® N R W

—_ = =
Moo= o

Approved the June 16, 2020 County Board Meeting Minutes. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approve the July 7, 2020 County Board Meeting Agenda. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved the Consent Agenda as amended. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved the Property Tax Abatement of Penalty Program Applications. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved the CARES Act Resolution. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approve a Conditional Use Permit for Carl Fox and Aaron Witmer, Zumbrota Township. (Motion carried 5-0)
Approve a Conditional Use Permit for Dale Dicke, Goodhue Township. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved to hire an Assistant Veterans Service Officer Position. (Motion carried 3-2)

Approved to maintain Grade 86 for the Court Services Director Position. (Motion carried 3-2)

Approved the COPS Grant. (Motion carried 5-0)

. Approved the county claims. (Motion carried 5-0)

Approved to adjourn the July 7, 2020 County Board Meeting. (Motion carried 5-0)

4321



TO: Goodhue County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Goodhue County Insurance Committee
DATE: July 21, 2020
RE: COVID Antibody Testing

Biometric Testing

The Insurance Review Committee met on July 8th. The group discussed whether the
County should offer biometric testing in 2020 and the group consensus was to move
forward with the testing for employees.

In addition to biometric testing, HealthCheck360 is also offering COVID antibody
testing for anyone that wants to participate in the biometric screening process. The
testing is $109 per employee. Commissioner Drotos recommended the County pay
for the test with funds from the CARES Act.

Per Kelly Bolin, Finance Controller, in order to be eligible expense under the CARES
Act, an expense must be considered necessary and unaccounted for. Necessary is
defined as “reasonably necessary for its intended use in the reasonable judgment of
government officials.” Unaccounted for is defined as “an expense that is
unbudgeted or an expense that is incurred for a purpose substantially different
than its original intended use”.

The Public Health mission statement reads,

“Working for a safer and healthier Goodhue County as a trusted, skilled, and innovative health and human services agency. VALUE STATEMENTS
COLLABORATION We value collaboration through teamwork and partnerships to achieve. RESPECT We respect and value all people, communities and
contributions. INNOVATION We value innovative strategies to promote continuous improvement. SAFETY We value protecting the safety of
individuals, families and communities. PREVENTION We value prevention as a cost effective investment that impacts the health of individuals, families,
and communities.”

Providing COVID antibody testing through the biometric testing process fits with our
Public Health mission statement because employees who have the antibody present
could help save lives of other Goodhue County residents.

The Insurance Committee recommends the County use CARES Act dollars to pay for

the COVID antibody test for employees and spouses who participate in the biometric
testing process.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents"



Brian J. Anderson
Finance Director
Goodhue County Finance & Taxpayer Services

GOODHUE COUNTY

Brian.Anderson@co.goodhue.mn.us
509 W. Fifth St

Red Wing, MN 55066

Phone (651) 385-3043

Fax (651) 267-4878

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Brian Anderson, Finance Director

DATE: July 21, 2020

RE: Application for acquisition of forfeited property
Discussion:

Cities and townships are notified each summer of any parcels in their area that forfeited due to unpaid
taxes. If they are interested in acquiring any of the properties, they must submit a request to the
County Board. Upon a favorable recommendation from the County Board, an application must then
be submitted to the Department of Revenue for their review.

The Cannon Valley Trail has requested that the City of Cannon Falls acquire two parcels of land
that are held by the State of Minnesota in trust for the local taxing districts. The City of Cannon Falls
is asking the County Board for approval to acquire parcels 52.100.0150 and 52.140.0600.

They are requesting the property for public use as a buffer between the trail and residential
properties. These parcels will adjoin the Cannon Valley Trail. Support from the County Board is

requested.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board approve their request for acquisition of these parcels for public use

within the City of Cannon Falls.



Brian J. Anderson
Finance Director
Goodhue County Finance & Taxpayer Services

Brian.Anderson@co.goodhue.mn.us
509 W. Fifth St

Red Wing, MN 55066

Phone (651) 385-3043

Fax (651) 267-4878

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Brian Anderson, Finance Director

DATE: July 21, 2020

RE: Request to sell forfeited property at a private sale
Discussion:

Forfeited land laws in Minnesota allow counties some flexibility to eliminate nuisances and dangerous
conditions as well as increase compliance with land use ordinances. Statute 282.01 allows the county to sell
forfeited land by alternate means if any of the following conditions exist:

1. Land is located in a home rule charter or statutory city, or in a town which cannot be improved
because of noncompliance with local ordinances regarding minimum area, shape, frontage or
access.

2. [If the physical characteristics of the land indicates that its highest and best use will be achieved by
combining it with an adjoining parcel and the city or town has not adopted a local ordinance
governing minimum area, shape, frontage, or access.

3. If the property consists of an undivided interest in land or land and improvements.

Parcel 55.005.2090 cannot be improved and the best use would be achieved by combining it with an adjoining
parcel. We feel that this parcel would fall under this statute and should be sold with the following restrictions:

The sale will be restricted to adjoining land owners only

The sale will take place by sealed bid and the property will be awarded to the highest bidder
The minimum sale price will be $1,494.28

The parcel will be sold “as is”

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board approve the following resolution for the sale of parcel 55.005.2090 via the private
sale method.



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Date: July 21, 2020

WHEREAS the County Board of Commissioners of Goodhue County, State of Minnesota, desires to offer for sale a
certain parcel of land that forfeited to the State of Minnesota for non-payment of taxes.

NOW THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED THAT that the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners hereby
certify that parcel 55.005.2090 be offered for sale as provided for under Minnesota Statute 282.01 Subd. 7a.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners hereby places the following
restrictions on the sale.

The sale will be restricted to adjoining land owners only

The sale will take place by sealed bid and the property will be awarded to the highest bidder
The minimum sale price will be $1,494.28

The parcel will be sold “as is”

State of Minnesota

County of Goodhue
Flanders Yes No
Majerus Yes No I, Scott O. Arneson, duly appointed, County Administrator of the County of
Drotos Yes No _ Goodhue, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing
Nesseth Yes No copy of a resolution with the original minutes of the proceedings of the Board of
Anderson Yes No County Commissioners, Goodhue County, Minnesota at their session held on the

— — 21% day of July, 2020, now on file in my office, and have found the same to be a
true and correct copy thereof.

Witness my hand and official seal at Red Wing, Minnesota, this 21% day of
July, 2020.

Scott O. Arneson
County Administrator




Greg Isakson, P.E.
Public Works Director/County Engineer
Goodhue County Public Works Department

HUE COUNTY

2140 Pioneer Road
Red Wing, MN 55066
Office (651) 385-3025

TO: Honorable County Commissioners
Scott Arneson, County Administrator

FROM: Greg Isakson, Public Works Director

RE: 21 Jul 20 County Board Meeting - CONSENT AGENDA
On-line Auction — Sale of Obsolete Items

Date: 14 Jul 20

It is the intent of Public Works to dispose of the following items by auction on the Public Surplus
website:

Unit #7010 1986 International 9370 Semi

Unit #0004 2000 Redi Haul 16" Equipment Trailer
Unit #7302 2003 Ford F150 Extended Cab 2WD
Diesel Powered Arrow Board

Two Chainsaws

Pallet of Misc. Equipment Manuals

Pallet of Misc. Parts

Two Gas Caddies

Diesel Generator

Welder

Large Bridge Timbers

Steel Tool Box

Letter Machine for Heat Applied Lettering

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents"



Greg Isakson, P.E.
Public Works Director / County Engineer
Goodhue County Public Works Department

2140 Pioneer Road
Red Wing, MN 55066
Office (651) 385-3025

TO: Honorable County Commissioners
Scott Arneson, County Administrator

FROM: Greg Isakson, Public Works Director
RE: 21 Jul 20 County Board Meeting - CONSENT AGENDA
Solid Waste Designation Ordinance Adoption and Implementation
Date: 15 Jul 20
Summary

It is requested that the County Board adopt the attached Solid Waste Designation Ordinance that has
been approved by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) and set an implementation date
of 21 Sep 20.

Background
The Board held a public hearing to gather the public’s input on Solid Waste Designation at their 18

Feb 20 meeting.

Proposed hauler agreements for delivery of solid waste to Red Wing’s Resource Recovery Facility
were sent to all the licensed haulers in the County on 19 Feb 20. County and Red Wing Staff invited
all licensed haulers to meet. Three of the haulers signed the agreement.

The Solid Waste Designation Ordinance was sent to the MPCA for their review and approval after the
Board’s authorization to do so on 02 Jun 20.

The ordinance has been written to be consistent with:
- the County’s Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan,
- the County’s Designation Plan,
- the Solid Waste Processing Agreement between the County and the City of Red Wing,
- the City of Red Wing/ Goodhue County Waste Delivery Contract,
- adefinition of a Qualified facility under the Landfill Cleanup Program,
- other provisions of Minnesota Statute 115A - Waste Management

Staff received the attached letter from David ] Benke, Director of the MPCA Resource Management

and Assistance Division, dated 10 Jul 20, informing Goodhue County that the MPCA has approved
the County’s Designation Ordinance.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents"



The effective date of the Ordinance must be at least 60 days after the MPCA approval and must be
specified by the County at least 60 days in advance. 60 days from this Board meeting is Saturday, 19
Sep 20.

Staff’s recommendation is that the Ordinance go into effect on Monday, 21 Sep 20.

If the Board adopts the Ordinance and sets the effective date, then staff will give notice of the effective
date to the Prairie Island Indian Community, all cities, townships, and licensed solid waste collectors.

Alternatives
> Adopt the attached Solid Waste Designation Ordinance which has been approved by the
MPCA and set an effective date of 21 Sep 20.
> Revise and then resubmit a draft Solid Waste Designation Ordinance to the MPCA for review
and approval.
» Take no action.

Recommendations
> Itis the recommendation of staff that the Board adopt the attached Solid Waste Designation
Ordinance which has been approved by the MPCA, and set an implementation date of 21 Sep
20.




FYY) MINNESOTA POLLUTION
| CONTROL AGENCY

520 Lafayette Road North | St.Paul, Minnesota 55155-4194 | 651-296-6300

800-657-3864 | Use your preferred relay service | infopca@statemn.us | Equal Opportunity Employer

July 10, 2020

Greg Isakson

Goodhue County Public Works Director
Goodhue County Public Works

2140 Pioneer Road

P.O. Box 404

Red Wing, MN 55066

Dear Mr. Isakson:

The purpose of this letter is to inform Goodhue County that the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
(MPCA) has approved Goodhue County’s Designation Ordinance. Attached is the MPCA's Findings of
Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order.

MPCA anticipates that Goodhue County will make the Ordinance effect consistent with the law
governing the date of MPCA approved Designation Ordinances. Subsequent to the successful
implementation, we anticipate that the County will notify the MPCA regarding Ordinance compliance.

It is our hope that in the near future all of the mixed municipal solid waste (MMSW) generated in
Goodhue County will be processed for materials and energy recovery at the City of Red Wing Campus.
This development, along with other steps, will facilitate the transfer of the Bench Street Landfill into the
MPCA'’s Closed Landfill Program as per the governing state statutes.

I sincerely thank the Goodhue Board of Commissioners, the Goodhue County Attorney, you and your
staff for the long-term efforts that have achieved this milestone. Please call on me if | can help in the
future. My contact information is David.Benke @state.mn.us or 651-757-2221.

Sincerely,

Dorvid y Bentoe

This document has been electronically signed.

David J. Benke
Division Director
Resource Management and Assistance Division

DJB:cbg
cc: Ben Crowell

Sig Scheurle
Mark Rust



In the Matter of Approval of the Findings of Fact,
2020 Goodhue County Conclusions of Law
Solid Waste Designation Ordinance and Order

STATE OF MINNESOTA
MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF THE FINDINGS OF FACT,
GOODHUE COUNTY SOLID WASTE CONCLUSIONS OF
DESIGNATION ORDINANCE LAW AND ORDER

Goodhue County submitted a Solid Waste Designation Ordinance, together with negotiated contracts, to
the Commissioner of the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) for review and approval or
disapproval pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.86, subd. 2. Having reviewed the Solid Waste Designation
Ordinances and contracts, the MPCA makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and
Order.

FINDINGS OF FACT
Authority

1. Minn. Stat. §§ 115A.80 to 115A.893 authorize and establish a procedure for counties to require that
all or any portion of the solid waste that is generated within its boundaries be delivered to a
processing or disposal facility identified by the county.

2. Pursuantto Minn. Stat. § 115A.84, subd. 1 and subd. 3(a), before commencing the procedure to
designate waste under Minn. Stat. § 115A.85, a county is required to adopt an MPCA approved
comprehensive solid waste management plan and subsequently submit to the MPCA a designation
plan for review and approval or disapproval.

3. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.85, subd. 1, a county with an MPCA approved designation plan shall
proceed under the procedure in Minn. Stat. § 115A.85 to designate facilities.

4. Minn. Stat. § 115A.85, subd. 2, requires the following:
{a) The district or county shall hold a public hearing to take testimony on the designation. Notice of
the hearing must be:
(1) Published in a newspaper of general circulation in the area for two successive weeks ending
at least 15 days before the date of the hearing; and
(2) Mailed to political subdivisions, processing and disposal facility operators, and licensed solid
waste collectors who may be expected to use the facility.
(b) The notification must:
(1) Describe the area in which the designation will apply and the plans for the use of the solid
waste;
(2) Specify the point or points of delivery of the solid waste;



In the Matter of Approval of the Findings of Fact,
2020 Goodhue County Conclusions of Law
Solid Waste Designation Ordinance and Order

(3) Estimate the types and quantities of solid waste subject to the designation; and
{4) Estimate the fee to be charged for the use of the facilities and for any products of the
facilities.

5. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.85, subd. 3, during a period of 90 days following the hearing, the
county shall negotiate with the persons entitled to written notice under subdivision 2 for the
purpose of developing contractual agreements that will require use of the facilities proposed to be
designated.

6. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.85, subd. 4, at the end of the 90-day contract negotiation period, the
county may proceed to secure MPCA approval for and implement the designation as provided in
section 115A.86.

7. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.86, subd. 1, the county shall prepare a designation ordinance to
implement a designation. The designation ordinance must:

(1) Define the geographic area and the types and quantities of solid waste subject to
designation;

(2) Specify the point or points of delivery of the solid waste;

(3) Require that the designated solid waste be delivered to the specified point or points of
delivery;

(4) Require the designated facility to accept all designated solid waste delivered to the
specified point or points of delivery, unless the facility has notified waste collectors in the
designated area that the facility is inoperative;

(5) Set out the procedures and principles to be followed by the county or district in establishing
and amending any rates and charges at the designated facility; and

(6) State any additional regulations governing waste collectors or other matters necessary to
implement the designation.

Additionally, the designation ordinance must provide an exception for:
{1) Materials that are exempt or excluded from the designation under section 115A.83 or
115A.84, subdivision 4; and
(2) Materials otherwise subject to the designation for which negotiated contractual
arrangements exist that will require and effect the delivery of the waste to the facility for the
term of the contract.

8. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.86, subd. 2, a county shall submit the designation ordinance,
together with any negotiated contracts assuring the delivery of solid waste, to the commissioner for
review and approval or disapproval. The commissioner shall complete the review and make a
decision within 90 days following submission of the designation for review. The commissioner shall
approve the designation if the commissioner determines that the designation procedure specified in
section 115A.85 was followed and that the designation is based on a plan approved under section
115A.84. The commissioner may attach conditions to the approval.



In the Matter of Approval of the Findings of Fact,
2020 Goodhue County Conclusions of Law
Solid Waste Designation Ordinance and Order

Background

9. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.84, subd. 1 and subd. 3(a), Goodhue County adopted a comprehensive
solid waste management plan approved by the MPCA on August 16, 2016.

10. Goodhue County submitted a solid waste designation plan under Minn. Stat. § 115A.84
(“Designation Plan”) to the MPCA on April 24, 2017 for review and approval.

11. The Designation Plan proposed to designate solid waste generated within the boundaries of
Goodhue County to the Red Wing Waste Campus (Red Wing Facility), which is owned and operated
by the City of Red Wing.

12. The MPCA reviewed the Designation Plan and approved it in the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law
and Order dated August 17, 2017.

13. Goodhue County and the City Wing entered into an agreement for solid waste processing on
September 4, 2018. The agreement sets out the framework to reduce the amount of solid waste
landfilled and increase the recovery of materials and energy from waste. The agreement specifies
that solid waste generated in Goodhue County will be processed at the Red Wing Facility.

14. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.85, subd. 2(a), Goodhue County held a public hearing to take
testimony on the designation on February 18, 2020. Notice of the hearing was provided as follows:

(1) The Notice was published on January 18, 2020 and on January 25, 2020 in the Newspaper of
Record for Goodhue County, the Red Wing Republican Eagle, which is a newspaper of general
circulation in the Goodhue County.

(2) The notification and copy of the notice of a public hearing was mailed to the Prairie Island
Indian Community, all cities, townships, licensed solid waste collectors in the County. The
processing and disposal facility operators in Goodhue County include the Red Wing Facility,
the Bench Street Landfill owned by Goodhue County and the City of Red Wing, and Goodhue
County’s Wanamingo Demolition Landfill.

15. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.85, subd. 2(b), the notifications included the following:

(1) A description stating that the designation will apply to mixed municipal solid waste (MMSW)
generated in Goodhue County and that the solid waste will be delivered to the Red Wing
Facility for removing recyclable materials and other materials that are banned, toxic or
hazardous, and processing the remainder into refuse derived fuel (RDF);

(2) A statement that the point of delivery of the solid waste will be Red Wing Facility, 1873
Bench Street, Red Wing, MN 55066;

(3) An estimate that the types and quantities of solid waste subject to the designation include all
MMSW generated in Goodhue County (approximately 26,000 tons annually); and



In the Matter of Approval of the Findings of Fact,
2020 Goodhue County Conclusions of Law
Solid Waste Designation Ordinance and Order

{4) An estimated fee to be charged for the use of the facilities and for any products of the
facilities, including an initial Contract Tip Fee of $108 per ton and a Gate Tip Fee of $118 per
ton for haulers without Waste Delivery Agreements.

16. During a period of 90 days following the hearing, Goodhue County negotiated with the persons
entitled to written notice for the purpose of developing contractual agreements that will require use
of the Red Wing Facility. Goodhue County negotiated contracts between the City of Red Wing and
Goodhue County and Hagedorn Enterprises, Lightning Disposal Inc., and LJP Waste Solutions, LLC,
which require delivery of all acceptable waste collected in Goodhue County to the Red Wing Facility.

17. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.86, subd. 1, Goodhue County prepared a designation ordinance to
implement the designation. The designation ordinance includes the following:
{1) Defines the geographic area and the types and quantities of solid waste subject to
designation at Section 3;
(2) Specifies the point or points of delivery of the solid waste at Section 4;
(3) Requires that the designated solid waste be delivered to the specified point or points of
delivery at Section 4;
(4) Requires the Red Wing Facility to accept all designated solid waste delivered to the specified
point or points of delivery, unless the facility has notified waste collectors in the designated
area that the facility is inoperative, at Section 13;
(5) Sets out the procedures and principles to be followed by the county or district in establishing
and amending any rates and charges at the designated facility at Section 7; and
(6) States any additional regulations governing waste collectors or other matters necessary to
implement the designation at Sections 9 and 14.

Additionally, the designation ordinance provides an exception for:
(1) Materials that are exempt or excluded from the designation under section 115A.83 or
115A.84, subdivision 4 at Section 5; and
(2) Materials otherwise subject to the designation for which negotiated contractual
arrangements exist that will require and effect the delivery of the waste to the facility for the
term of the contract at Section 5.

18. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.85, subd. 4, on June 2, 2020, the Goodhue County Board of
Commissioners authorized submittal of the proposed solid waste designation ordinance to the
MPCA Commissioner for review and approval.

19. OnJune 8, 2020, Goodhue County submitted the proposed Goodhue County Solid Waste
Designation Ordinance, together with negotiated contracts, to the MPCA Commissioner for approval
as provided in Minn, Stat. § 115A.86.

20. The MPCA reviewed the designation ordinance, the negotiated contracts, the designation
procedures Goodhue County followed as specified in Minn. Stat. § 115A.85, and whether the
designation is based on a plan approved under Minn. Stat. § 115A.84.

21. Per Minn. Stat. § 115A.86, subd. 3, the designation may not be placed into effect before 60 days



In the Matter of Approval of the Findings of Fact,
2020 Goodhue County Conclusions of Law
Solid Waste Designation Ordinance and Order

after the approval of the MPCA Commissioner. The effective date of the designation must be
specified at least 60 days in advance. If the designation is not placed into effect within two years of
approval, the designation must be resubmitted to the MPCA Commissioner for approval or
disapproval under Minn. Stat. § 115A.86, subd. 2, unless bonds have been issued to finance the
facility to which the designation applies.

22. Per Minn. Stat. § 115A.89, the MPCA Commissioner shall: (1) require regular reports on the
implementation of each designation; (2) periodically evaluate whether each designation as
implemented has accomplished its purposes and whether the designation is in the public interest
and in furtherance of the state policies and purposes expressed in section 115A.02; and (3) report
periodically to the legislature on the commissioner's conclusions and recommendations.



In the Matter of Approval of the Findings of Fact,
2020 Goodhue County Conclusions of Law
Solid Waste Designation Ordinance and Order

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. Goodhue County has prepared a designation ordinance that contains the requirements and
exceptions under Minn. Stat. § 115A.86, subd. 1.

2. The MPCA has the authority under Minn. Stat. § 115A.86, subd. 2 to review and approve the
Goodhue County Solid Waste Designation Ordinance.

3. Goodhue County followed the designation procedure specified in Minn. Stat. § 115A.85. The
designation is based on a plan approved under Minn. Stat. § 115A.84.

4. Any findings that might properly be termed conclusions and any conclusions that might properly be
termed findings are hereby adopted as such.

ORDER

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115A.86, subd. 2, the Goodhue County
Solid Waste Designation is approved.

Povid y Bente

This document has been electronically signed.

David J. Benke, Division Director
Resource Management and Assistance Division
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

July 10, 2020
Date signed




GOODHUE COUNTY
SOLID WASTE DESIGNATION ORDINANCE

Approved by MPCA: July 10, 2020
Adopted by Goodhue County Board: July 21, 2020

Effective: September 21, 2020

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SOLID WASTE DESIGNATION ORDINANCE

DECLARATION OF INTENT ..ottt 1
SECTION 1: TITLE AND PURPOSE.......ccoiiiiiiiiii et 1
SECTION 2: DEFINITIONS ... ..ot 1
SECTION 3: APPLICATION OF ORDINANCE ......coiiiiiiiiiiii e 3
SECTION 4: DESIGNATION ..ottt 3
SECTION 5: MATERIALS NOT SUBJECT TO DESIGNATION......cuuiiiiiiieeiiiiiiiiii e 3
SECTION 6: SUSPENSION OF DESIGNATION REQUIREMENT ......covviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie, 4
SECTION 7: RATES AND CHARGES ... 5
SECTION 8: TITLE TO DESIGNATED WASTE ... 5
SECTION 9: DELIVERY OF DESIGNATED WASTE .......oiiiiiiiiiiee e 5
SECTION 10: DELIVERY OF UNACCEPTABLE WASTE ......ciiiiiiiiiiiii e 5
SECTION 11: LICENSE REQUIRED .....cooiiiiiiiii et e e 6
SECTION 12: DELIVERY CONDITIONS ... oot 6
SECTION 13: DUTY TO ACCEPT DESIGNATED WASTE; FAILURE TO ACCEPT

DESIGNATED WASTE ...t 6
SECTION 14: DESIGNATION RECORDS; INSPECTION .....ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 6
SECTION 15: VIOLATIONS AND PENALTIES. ... 7
SECTION 16: EACH PERSON’S MANDATORY OBLIGATIONS ... 9
SECTION 17: SEVERABILITY L.ttt 9
SECTION 18: PROVISIONS ARE CUMULATIVE ......ooiiiiiii e 9
SECTION 19: NO CONSENT .ottt 9
SECTION 20: NON-LIABILITY .ottt ettt sttt e e e e et e e e e e e ennnes 9
SECTION 21: EFFECTIVE DATE ... 10

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



GOODHUE COUNTY
SOLID WASTE DESIGNATION ORDINANCE

(Effective September 21, 2020)

DECLARATION OF INTENT

An Ordinance regulating the collection, transportation and delivery of Solid Waste generated
within Goodhue County, Minnesota; defining the geographic area and the types and quantities
of Solid Waste subject to designation; specifying the point of delivery of the Solid Waste;
requiring that Designated Waste be delivered to Designated Facility; excepting from the
Ordinance certain materials; and stating additional regulations governing Generators,
Commercial Haulers, Self-Haulers; and other matters. This Ordinance is intended to support
and promote the health, welfare, and safety of the public.

The County Board of Goodhue County, Minnesota does ordain:

SECTION 1: TITLE AND PURPOSE

The Title of this Ordinance is the Solid Waste Designation Ordinance of Goodhue County,
Minnesota.

The purpose of this Ordinance is to assure that Designated Waste is managed in an
environmentally sound manner in order to protect the public health and welfare, and
investments in the integrated solid waste management system of Goodhue County made
pursuant to State of Minnesota mandates governing Solid Waste management, and pursuant
to the requirements of Minn. Stat. Chapter 115A, Chapter 400 and Minnesota Pollution Control
Agency (MPCA) regulatory requirements. Another purpose of this Ordinance is to comply with
State law establishing specific conditions upon Goodhue County for transferring Goodhue
County’s Bench Street landfill into the MPCA Closed Landfill Program in order to hasten its
environmental monitoring, long term care contingency actions, remediation of environmental
impairment and costs from Goodhue County to the MPCA.

SECTION 2: DEFINITIONS

Definitions. When used in this Ordinance, unless otherwise specified or unless the
content requires a different meaning, the following terms when capitalized shall have
the following respective meanings:

Acceptable Waste shall mean Mixed Municipal Solid Waste and Solid Waste that
meets the requirements of the Designated Facility, as determined by the Designated
Facility, but specifically excludes Unacceptable Waste.

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



Goodhue County, Minnesota Solid Waste
Designation Ordinance

Acts shall mean Minn. Stat. Chapters 115A and 400, as they may be amended from
time to time.

Agreement shall mean the Solid Waste Processing Agreement between the City of
Red Wing and Goodhue County, dated September 4, 2018, including any amendments
thereto.

City shall mean the City of Red Wing, Minnesota.

Commercial Hauler shall mean any Person who owns, operates, or leases vehicles
for the purpose of contracting for compensation with a Generator to collect and/or
transport Mixed Municipal Solid Waste and other Solid Waste generated in the
County.

County shall mean Goodhue County, Minnesota.

Designated Waste shall mean all Acceptable Waste generated within the geographic
boundaries of Goodhue County.

Designated Waste includes:

e Mixed Municipal Solid Waste
e Other Solid Waste, such as industrial solid waste and non-mixed solid
municipal waste, that prior to final processing or disposal:
e is not managed as a separate waste stream; or
e is managed as a separate waste stream using a waste management
practice that is ranked lower on the list of waste management practices
in Minn. Stat. Sec. 115A.02 paragraph (b), than the primary waste
management practice that would be used on the waste at the
Designated Facility.

Designated Waste does not include Unacceptable Waste.

Generator shall mean any Person who produces Solid Waste.

Mixed Municipal Solid Waste (MMSW) shall mean garbage, refuse, and other Solid
Waste from residential, commercial, industrial, and community activities that the

generator of the waste aggregates for collection and that may be accepted at the
Designated Facility.

Person shall mean any individual person, organization, business entity, company
and all other associations or groups however constituted that collects, transports,
delivers, manages, or generates Solid Waste in Goodhue County. Person includes,
but is not limited to, Self-Haulers and Commercial Haulers.

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



Goodhue County, Minnesota Solid Waste
Designation Ordinance

Self-Hauler shall mean a Person who does not contract with a Commercial Hauler
and that transports Solid Waste it has generated to a Solid Waste management facility.

Solid Waste means garbage, refuse, sludge from a water supply treatment plant or air
contaminant treatment facility, and other discarded waste materials and sludges, in
solid, semisolid, liquid, or contained gaseous form resulting from industrial,
commercial, mining and agricultural operations, and from community activities, but
does not include hazardous waste; animal waste used as fertilizer; earthen fill,
boulders, rock; concrete diamond grinding and saw slurry associated with the
construction, improvements, or repair of a road when deposited on the road project site
in a manner that is in compliance with best management practices and rules of the
agency; sewage sludge; solid or dissolved material in domestic sewage or other
common pollutants in water resources, such as silt, dissolved or suspended solids in
industrial wastewater effluents or discharges which are point sources subject to permits
under section 402 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, dissolved
materials in irrigation return flows; or source, special nuclear, or by-product material as
defined by the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

State shall mean the State of Minnesota.

Unacceptable Waste shall mean Mixed Municipal Solid Waste and Solid Waste that
cannot be accepted at the Designated Facility. The Designated Facility shall maintain
a list of Unacceptable Waste that shall be made available to the public, and which may
be amended as needed by the Designated Facility.

SECTION 3: APPLICATION OF ORDINANCE

This Ordinance shall govern all Persons who generate, collect, transport or dispose of
Designated Waste, or contract for transportation or disposal of Designated Waste, generated
within the geographical boundaries of Goodhue County.

SECTION 4: DESIGNATION

Except as otherwise provided herein, on and after the Effective Date all Persons, including
commercial Haulers and Self Haulers, must deliver or cause to be delivered all quantities of
Designated Waste exclusively to the Designated Facility, which is the City of Red Wing Solid
Waste Campus, 1873 Bench Street, Red Wing, Minnesota, 55066.

SECTION 5: MATERIALS NOT SUBJECT TO DESIGNATION

Designation does not apply to or include:

1. Materials that are separated from Solid Waste and recovered for reuse in their
original form or for use in manufacturing processes. For the purposes of this

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



Goodhue County, Minnesota Solid Waste
Designation Ordinance

section, “manufacturing processes” does not include the treatment of waste after
collection for composting.

2. Materials that are processed at a resource recovery facility, other than the
Designated Facility, at the capacity in operation at the time that the County Waste
Designation Plan was approved by the MPCA, on August 18, 2017.

3. Materials that are separated at a permitted transfer station located within the
boundaries of the County for the purpose of recycling the materials if:

a. The transfer station was in operation on January 1, 1991; or

b. The materials were not being separated for recycling at the Designated
Facility at the time the transfer station began separation of the materials.

4. Materials that are:

a. Generated in the County that are being recycled, and residuals from the
recycling if there is at least an 85 percent volume reduction in the Solid
Waste processed at the recycling facility and the residuals are managed as
separate waste streams; or

b. Separated for recycling at a transfer station located outside the County Area,
that meet the volume reduction and residual management criteria in Section
5.4.a, above, and that have been excluded from designation pursuant to the
process set forth in Minn. Stat. 8§ 115A.84, subd. 5.

5. Acceptable Waste delivered to the Designated Facility pursuant to a waste delivery
agreement with the City and the County, for the term of the agreement.

6. Unacceptable Waste.

7. Any waste materials excluded pursuant to Minn. Stat. Sec. 115A.84, subd. 4, or the
petition process provided in Minn. Stat. Sec. 115A.893.

SECTION 6: SUSPENSION OF DESIGNATION REQUIREMENT

The County, by resolution of the County Board, may suspend the designation requirement of
this Ordinance at any time. Reasons the County may suspend the designation requirement
include, but are not limited to, the following: natural disaster, or damage to or closure of part
or all of the Designated Facility. This provision does not relieve any Person of any obligation
to comply with all other applicable federal, state or local laws or ordinances. The County will
provide reasonable notice of any suspension and subsequent reinstatement of the
designation requirement to Commercial Haulers, Self-Haulers and Persons in the County.

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



Goodhue County, Minnesota Solid Waste
Designation Ordinance

SECTION 7: RATES AND CHARGES

Rates and charges at the Designated Facility will be established by the annual City process
to establish fees, rates and charges and pursuant to the process specified in the Agreement.

SECTION 8: TITLE TO DESIGNATED WASTE

Generators, Commercial Haulers, and Self-Haulers retain all rights, title (ownership) and
responsibilities with respect to all Designated Waste until the Designated Waste is delivered
to the Designated Facility pursuant to this Ordinance, and is deemed by the Designated
Facility to be Acceptable Waste. Once deemed as Acceptable Waste, the City shall obtain all
rights, title (ownership) and responsibilities with respect to the Designated Waste. The City
shall not obtain all rights, title (ownership) and responsibilities with respect to Designated
Waste where the Designated Facility rejects waste as Unacceptable Waste, as provided
herein. All Persons delivering Designated Waste will defend, indemnify and hold the County
and the City harmless from any and all claims of ownership brought against the County with
respect to said Designated Waste which may affect the clear title of the City to said Designated
Waste at the time of its acceptance by the City.

Except as otherwise agreed in writing with the City and County, nothing in this Section shall
be construed as the City or County agreeing to indemnify or hold harmless Generators,
Commercial Haulers, or Self-Haulers from any claims relating to the actions governed by this
Ordinance brought by any party under federal or state law, including but not limited to the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act; Hazardous
Materials Transportation Act; Resource Conservation and Recovery Act; and Minnesota
Environmental Response and Liability Act, each as amended

SECTION 9: DELIVERY OF DESIGNATED WASTE

All deliveries to the Designated Facility shall be in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the County and City solid waste ordinances, and in compliance with delivery instructions
and procedures as the Designated Facility may from time to time prescribe.

SECTION 10: DELIVERY OF UNACCEPTABLE WASTE

Each Person shall use its best efforts to deliver only Acceptable Waste to the Designated
Facility and will comply with the terms and conditions of County and City Ordinances and the
Designated Facility’s policies and procedures. Persons who deliver Unacceptable Waste to
the Designated Facility shall be subject to the Designated Facility’s rules, procedures and fees
associated with handling of Unacceptable Waste.

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



Goodhue County, Minnesota Solid Waste
Designation Ordinance

SECTION 11: LICENSE REQUIRED

No Person may collect, transport or deliver Solid Waste subject to the requirements of this
Ordinance without a solid waste haulers license as required by County solid waste
ordinance, and the City solid waste ordinance if the Solid Waste was generated in the City.

SECTION 12: DELIVERY CONDITIONS

All Designated Waste shall be in substantially the same form and consistency as when it
came under the control of the Person transporting the waste except that such Designated
Waste may be compacted when compaction is desirable for transportation.

SECTION 13: DUTY TO ACCEPT DESIGNATED WASTE; FAILURE TO ACCEPT
DESIGNATED WASTE

Notwithstanding anything in this Ordinance to the contrary, the Designated Facility will accept
all Designated Waste to the extent required by applicable Minnesota law and the Agreement.
If at any time the Designated Facility is unable to receive all or any part of Designated Waste
at the Designated Facility, the City shall notify Persons via notice at the Designated Facility.
In such event, each Person shall be responsible for the transportation of the Designated
Waste to another permitted Solid Waste management facility for proper management. All
costs of such transportation and disposal shall be borne by the Person.

SECTION 14: DESIGNATION RECORDS; INSPECTION

Subs. 1. Definitions. For the purposes of this section:

1. "Origin" at a minimum means the customer name, address from which
Designated Waste was collected and general geographical description that
names the local governmental unit from which Designated Waste was
collected; and

2. "Type" means a best estimate of the percentage of each truck load that
consists of residential, commercial, industrial, construction, or any other
general type of Solid Waste.

Subs. 2. Records; Haulers; Facilities. Each Person who hauls Solid Waste including,
but not limited to Self-Haulers and Commercial Haulers, shall maintain records
regarding the volume or weight, type, and origin of Designated Waste collected or
transported. Each day, a record of the origin, type, and weight of the waste collected
that day and the identity of the waste facility at which that day's collected waste is
deposited must be kept on the waste collection vehicle or vehicle used by a Self-
Hauler. Global Positioning System (GPS) records may be used to assist in developing
such information. If the waste is measured by volume at the waste facility at which it
is deposited, the record may show the volume rather than the weight of the waste.

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



Goodhue County, Minnesota Solid Waste

Designation Ordinance

The Designated Facility shall maintain records regarding the weight of the waste, or
the volume of the waste if the waste is measured by volume; the general type or types
of waste; the origin of the waste delivered; the date and time of delivery; and the name
of the hauler that delivered the waste.

Subs. 3. Inspection. An authorized agent of the County, anywhere in the State, may:

1.

2.

Upon presentation of identification and without a search warrant, inspect or
copy the records required to be kept on a waste collection vehicle under
subsection 2, above, and inspect the waste on the vehicle at the time of
deposit of the waste at a facility;

When reasonable notice under the circumstances has been given, upon
presentation of identification and without a search warrant, inspect or copy
the records of an owner or operator of a Solid Waste facility that are required
to be maintained under subsection 2, above;

Request, in writing, copies of records of a Commercial Hauler, or Self-Hauler
that indicate the type, origin, and weight or, if applicable, the volume of waste
collected, the identity of the facility at which the waste was deposited, and
the date of deposit at the facility; and

Upon presentation of identification and without a search warrant, inspect or
copy that portion of the records of a Commercial Hauler or Self-Hauler
necessary to comply with clause (3), above, at the central record-keeping
location of the Commercial Hauler or Self-Hauler only if the hauler fails to
provide copies of the records within 15 days of receipt of a written request
for them, unless the time has been extended by agreement of the parties.

Records or information received, inspected, or copied by the County or its authorized
agent under this section are classified as nonpublic data as defined in Minn. Stat. Sec.
13.02, subd. 9. A Commercial Hauler, Self-Hauler, or the owner or operator of a waste
facility shall maintain records needed to comply with this section for two years.

SECTION 15: VIOLATIONS AND PENALTIES

Subs.1l. Criminal Enforcement

a) Misdemeanor. Any person who fails to comply with the provisions of this

Ordinance is guilty of a misdemeanor. A separate offense shall be deemed
committed upon each day during or on which a violation occurs or continues.

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM


https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes?id=13.02#stat.13.02.9

Goodhue County, Minnesota Solid Waste
Designation Ordinance

b) Venue and Prosecution. The County Attorney’s Office shall have authority to
prosecute violations of any provisions of this Ordinance. Such prosecutions
shall be venued in Goodhue County District Court.

Subs. 2. Civil Enforcement; Venue.

a) The County may enforce this Ordinance by commencing an action in
Goodhue County District Court. The court may compel performance in any
manner deemed appropriate by the court, including, but not limited to,
issuance of an order to show cause, a temporary restraining order, or an
injunction for a violation or threatened violation of this Ordinance. In addition,
the court may order payment of damages, including interest, or a civil
penalty, or both. In an action brought to enforce this section in which the
County substantially prevails, the court may order payment by the defendant
of the costs of mitigating any damages caused by the violation, and other
County costs and disbursements, including reasonable attorney fees.

b) A Person who fails to comply with this Ordinance is subject to penalties
including, but not limited to, the following:

1. An order to compel performance or to restrain or enjoin any activity that
interferes with the requirements of this Ordinance to keep records in
Section 14.2, above, or the requirement to allow timely entry and
inspection in Section 14, above;

2. Damages caused by the failure to keep records or by refusal to allow
timely entry or inspection;

3. Anorder to compel performance for delivery of Designated Waste to the
Designated Facility;

4. A civil penalty for failure to comply with the requirements of this
Ordinance payable to the County of up to $10,000 per day for each day
of violation; or

5. At the discretion of the County Board, and as permitted by Minnesota
law, the costs of compliance which may include but are not limited to
unpaid service charges and avoided tipping fees, may be certified to the
County Auditor as a special assessment against the real property owned
by such Person and at which the corrective action occurred; or

6. Any or all of the above.

The court also has as a remedy, if in accordance with Minnesota law, to
place unpaid penalties on the tax rolls for collection.

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



Goodhue County, Minnesota Solid Waste
Designation Ordinance

SECTION 16: EACH PERSON’S MANDATORY OBLIGATIONS

All obligations to make payments due to the County under the County Solid Waste Ordinance
shall be absolute and unconditional. No Person shall be entitled to any abatement, diminution,
setoff, abrogation, waiver or modification thereof, nor to any termination of this Ordinance
regardless of any rights of setoff, recoupment or counterclaim that each Person might
otherwise have against the County or any other party or parties and regardless of any
contingency, unforeseen circumstance, or event, except upon written approval by the County
for good cause shown through submission of a written application and, at the County’s option,
attendance at an informal meeting. The County shall set forth its determination on the
application in a written decision.

SECTION 17: SEVERABILITY

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Board of Commissioners of the County that the
provisions of this Ordinance are severable in accordance with the following:

a) If any court of competent jurisdiction shall adjudge any provision of this Ordinance
to be invalid, such judgment shall not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance
not specifically included in said judgment.

b) If any court of competent jurisdiction shall adjudge invalid the application of any
provision of this Ordinance to a particular structure, site, facility or operation, such
judgment shall not affect the application of said provision to any other structure,
site, facility or operation not specifically included in said judgment.

SECTION 18: PROVISIONS ARE CUMULATIVE

The provisions in this Ordinance are separate, distinct, and cumulative. Any additional
limitations heretofore passed, or which may be passed hereafter, covering any subject matter
in this Ordinance, shall not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance not specifically
included in said limitations.

SECTION 19: NO CONSENT

Nothing contained in this Ordinance shall be deemed to be a consent, license, or permit to
locate, construct or maintain a Solid Waste management facility, or to carry on any activity
related to Solid Waste management.

SECTION 20: NON-LIABILITY

Neither the County nor any officer or employee thereof shall be held liable for any damage to
Persons or property by reason of any investigation, reinvestigation, failure to investigate,
inspection, reinspection or failure to inspect, or by reason of the approval or disapproval of

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



Goodhue County, Minnesota Solid Waste
Designation Ordinance

equipment or the granting, not granting, suspending or revoking of any license, nor for any
action in connection with the inspection or control of Designated Waste or in connection with
any other official duties.

SECTION 21: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon sixty (60) days after adoption by the
County Board.

10

DRAFT: 07/16/20 10:41 AM



Greg Isakson, P.E.
Public Works Director/County Engineer
Goodhue County Public Works Department

2140 Pioneer Road
Red Wing, MN 55066
Office (651) 385-3025

TO: Honorable County Commissioners
Scott Arneson, County Administrator

FROM: Greg Isakson, Public Works Director

RE: 21 Jul 20 County Board Meeting- CONSENT AGENDA
Utility Easements at the Kenyon Shop

Date: 15 Jul 20

Summary

It is requested that the County Board approve the attached permanent and temporary
easements to the City of Kenyon for utilities at the Public Works shop in Kenyon.

Background

The City of Kenyon is constructing an industrial park in the southeastern part town. City
utilities were extended out to the Public Works shop years ago. The City is planning to extend
those utilities further along the south side of TH 60 for several hundred feet east of the shop,
then head south to their new industrial park.

The City is requesting that the County grant a 30 foot wide perpetual easement just south of the
TH 60 right of way for these City utilities along with a 10 foot temporary easement during the
construction process.

These easements were discussed at a Land Committee meeting on 09 Jul 20 with a
recommendation to bring them to the County Board for approval.

Alternatives
» Approve the attached permanent and temporary easements to the City of Kenyon for
utilities at the Public Works shop in Kenyon.
> Request revisions and then approve the attached permanent and temporary easements
to the City of Kenyon for utilities at the Public Works shop in Kenyon.
» Take no action.

Recommendations
It is the recommendation of staff that the Board approve the attached permanent and temporary
easements to the City of Kenyon for utilities at the Public Works shop in Kenyon.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents"



PID: 66.640.0091
Abstract

PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT
THIS INSTRUMENT is made this __ day of 2020 by the County of

Goodhue, a public body corporate and politic under the laws of Minnesota (the “Grantor”™) in
favor of the City of Kenyon, a Minnesota municipal corporation (the “Grantee” or the “City”).

Recitals

A. The Grantor is the fee owner of certain real property legally described on Exhibit A attached
hereto (the “Property™);

B. Grantee, along with the Kenyon Economic Development Authority, is undertaking a project
to construct certain improvements in connection with the construction of the new Kenyon Business
Park located off of County Road 12 (the “Project”); and

C. To assist with the Project, Grantor wishes to grant to Grantee a certain permanent utility
easement as hereinafter described in, over, across, beneath, and above a portion of the Property which
is legally described on Exhibit B, attached hereto, and further depicted on Exhibit C, attached hereto,
(the “Easement Area”) according to the terms and conditions contained herein (the “Easement”).

Terms of Easement
1. Recitals: The above recitals are hereby incorporated into this Easement.
2. Grant of Easement. For good and valuable consideration of $1.00, receipt and sufficiency
of which are hereby acknowledged by Grantor, Grantor grants and conveys to the City a

perpetual, non-exclusive easement for public utility purposes over, under, across and
through the Easement Area.

3. Scope of Fasement. The permanent non-exclusive easement for public utility purposes
granted herein includes the right of the City, its contractors, agents, and employees to
install, locate, construct, operate, maintain, alter, repair, improve, and replace underground
city owned utility facilities within the described Easement Area. The Easement granted
herein also includes the right to cut, trim, or remove from the Easement Area such trees,

1

641808v1KE215-19



shrubs, or other vegetation as in the City’s judgment unreasonably interfere with the
Easement or facilities of the City, its successors, or assigns.

4, Warranty of Title. The Grantor warrants it is the fee owner of the Property and has the
right, title and capacity to convey to the City the Easement herein.

5. Binding Effect. The terms and conditions of this instrument shall run with the land and be
binding on the Grantor, its heirs and assigns.

STATE DEED TAX DUE HEREON: NONE

{Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank; Signature Page to Follow}

641808vIKE215-19



GOODHUE COUNTY

GRANTOR:
By:
Its:
Name:
By:
Its:
Name:
STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this  day of , 2020 by
and , the and

of the County of Goodhue, a public body corporate and politic under the laws of Minnesota, on
behalf of the County, Grantor.

Notary Public

NOTARY STAMP OR SEAL

THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY:
Kennedy & Graven, Chartered

470 U.S. Bank Plaza

200 South Sixth Street

Minneapolis, MN 55402

(612) 337-9300

641808vIKE215-19



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description of the Property

PID: 66.640.0091

The Westerly 376 feet of that part of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) of the Northwest Quarter
(NW1/4) of Section 3, Township 109 North, Range 18 West, lying southerly of the centerline of
Highway No. 60 (T.H. 60).

Abstract Property

A-1
641808vIKE215-19




EXHIBIT B
Legal Description of the Easement Area

A strip of land being part of the hereinbefore described Property, said strip being north of and
adjoining the following described line:

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Northwest Quarter of Section 3, Township
109 North, Range 18 West, Goodhue County, Minnesota; thence South 89 degrees 57
minutes 22 seconds East (Minnesota County Coordinate System, Goodhue County, 2011
adjustment) along the south line of said Northwest Quarter, a distance of 1696.19 feet, to
the east line of the above described Property; thence North 00 degree 42 minutes 41
seconds East, along said east line of the Property, a distance of 602.78 feet to the point of
beginning of the line to be described; thence North 78 degrees S0 minutes 50 seconds
West, a distance of 382.33 feet, to the west line of the above described Property and said
line there terminating.

The side lines of said Easement Area shall be prolonged or shortened to terminate on the east and
west lines of the above described Property.

B-1
641808vIKE215-19




EXHIBIT C
Depiction of the Easement Area

- KT~ EXHIBIT A
' FiNAL Wity
; Micongiario SHEET 10F 2 _
-
12900
SRR
.
'9
Wy
382 23 .
EAS EM ENT AREA ——wu " - e
ST R EASEALEHNT AREA -~
LLATOEQ. FT. ;
HIS CALEULATION romTOR |
-~ \WEST UNE OF (THIs CaLcL c
- b DOES NGT INCLUDE BEGHNING  APFROXIMATE LOCATION OF THE
L FRERMISES THE LAND LYING
TRE LANI TRUNK HIGHWAY 50 RIGHT OF WAY.
WITHIN THE TH 60 POSITION SHOWN 15 BASED ON FOUND
RIGHT OF Way SURVEY MONUSZENTS AND FHYSICAL
SHOWN HEREGN} PAVEMENT CENTERLINE AS LGCATED
N 2020, THIS LOLATION CONFLETS
YDy WI'TH THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
e ST WITH THE RECORDED FINAL
T 37RO o mme e e — el CERTIFICATE FILED SN BOOK 63 OF MLR.,
GOODHUE COUNTY PASE 15, DOCUMENT 1D.100486 .
PARCEL ID 666400091 e Ewr A3 FooT
BEARMNG/DETANCES CALLS CONTAINED
) R s | WITH THE FMAL CERTIFICATE AND THE
! Coy BNl FOUND SURVEY LAONUMENTS AND
| | PHVSICAL PAVEMENT CENTERUNE AS
i w LOLATED IN 2020
| :
| - T o e s
h et e PR f »~<.u;u~.--s-/ Ve z
UYL /
d
! EAST LINE OF -~
i FREMISES ,N'
t
? _
i ST
-~ SOUTHWEST CORNER E
Y oFTHE noaTHWEST
I auertes,
il WesT auarTer
|| secrion s-10s-1e
H (‘ CAST SO NORUMERT
", SOUTH UKE OF THE -,
! KORTHWEST QUARTER %,
é /j "\ ! SCALE IN FEET
/ $5395722° E 1656.19 -
I @8onton & Merx, inz. 2020, All Rights Reserved
i
j CERTIFICATE OF EASEMENT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
! CITY OF KENYON, GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA HORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNIHP
: 163, RANGE 15, GOCODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA
! BOLTON 1560 FREMIER DRIVE
i : MANKEATO, MINNESOTA 36001 FOR: CITY OF KENYON
! & MENK {07} 623-0171 GOODHUE COUNTY

641808vIKE215-19



PID: 66.640.0091
Abstract

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

THIS INSTRUMENT is made this __ day of , 2020 by the County
of Goodhue, a public body corporate and politic under the laws of Minnesota (the “Grantor”) in
favor of the City of Kenyon, a Minnesota municipal corporation (the “Grantee” or the “City”).

Recitals

A. The Grantor is the fee owner of certain real property legally described on Exhibit A attached
hereto (the “Property”);

B. Grantee, along with the Kenyon Economic Development Authority, is undertaking a project
to construct certain improvements in connection with the construction of the new Kenyon Business
Park located off of County Road 12 (the “Project™); and

C. To assist with the Project, Grantor wishes to grant to Grantee a certain temporary construction
easement as hereinafter described in, over, across, beneath, and above a portion of the Property which
is legally described on Exhibit B, attached hereto, and further depicted on Exhibit C, attached hereto,
(the “Easement Area”) according to the terms and conditions contained herein (the “Temporary
Easement”).

Terms of Easement

1. Recitals. The recitals above are hereby incorporated herein and made part of the Temporary
Easement.
2. Grant of Temporary Construction Easement. For good and valuable consideration of $1.00,

receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by Grantor, Grantor grants and conveys
to Grantee the Temporary Easement for construction purposes in, over, across, beneath, and above
the Easement Area.

641778vIKE215-19



3. Scope of Temporary Construction Easement. The Temporary Easement includes the right of
Grantee, its contractors, agents, and employees, and vehicles and equipment to enter upon the
Easement Area at all reasonable times for the purposes of construction, grading, sloping, and
restoration purposes, and all purposes ancillary thereto, together with the right to remove trees, shrubs
or other vegetation in the Easement Area, as well as the right to deposit construction materials within
the Easement Area and to move, store, and remove equipment and supplies, and to perform any other
work necessary and incident to the Project.

4. Duration of Temporary Easement. The Temporary Easement shall commence on the date first
written above and shall run with the land. The Temporary Easement shall be binding upon Grantor
and its successors and assigns and shall be for the benefit of Grantee and their successors and assigns
until termination on June 30, 2021 at which time the Temporary Easement shall terminate without
further action by either party.

5. Warranty of Title. Grantor warrants that it is the fee owner of the Property and has the
right, title, and capacity to convey to the City the Temporary Easement contemplated herein.

STATE DEED TAX DUE HEREON: NONE

{Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank, Signature Page to Follow}

641778vIKE215-19



GOODHUE COUNTY

GRANTOR:

By:

Its:

Name:

By:

Its:

Name:
STATE OF MINNESOTA )

) ss.
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this  day of , 2020 by
and , the and
of the County of Goodhue, a public body corporate and politic under the laws of Minnesota, on
behalf of Grantor.
Notary Public
NOTARY STAMP OR SEAL
THIS INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY:
Kennedy & Graven, Chartered
470 U.S. Bank Plaza
200 South Sixth Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402
(612) 337-9300
3

641778vIKE215-19



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description of the Property

PID: 66.640.0091

The Westerly 376 feet of that part of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) of the Northwest Quarter
(NW1/4) of Section 3, Township 109 North, Range 18 West, lying southerly of the centerline of
Highway No. 60 (T.H. 60).

Abstract Property

A-1
641778vIKE215-19




EXHIBITB
Legal Description of the Easement Area

A 10.00 foot strip of land being part of the hereinbefore described Property, said strip being
south of and adjoining the following described line:

Commencing at the southwest corner of said Northwest Quarter of Section 3, Township
109 North, Range 18 West, Goodhue County, Minnesota; thence South 89 degrees 57
minutes 22 seconds East (Minnesota County Coordinate System, Goodhue County, 2011
adjustment) along the south line of said Northwest Quarter, a distance of 1696.19 feet, to
the east line of the above described Property; thence North 00 degree 42 minutes 41
seconds East, along said east line of the Property, a distance of 602.78 feet to the point of
beginning of the line to be described; thence North 78 degrees 50 minutes 50 seconds
West, a distance of 382.33 feet, to the west line of the above described Property and said
line there terminating.

The side lines of said Easement Area shall be prolonged or shortened to terminate on the east and
west lines of the above described Property.

B-1
641778v1KE215-19



EXHIBIT C
Depiction of the Easement Area

Tl EXHIBIT A
- - _SHEET10F2

12500 fremee
i

i, .

e —— 100.00 —

{

-

382 33

.~ WEST LINE OF TEMPORARY —~

.-~ eremises  EASEMENT AREA
3,823 50, FT.

ol e e e s PG e e e i e o o ]

GOODHUE COUNTY
PARCEL ID 666400091

NOJA2'3L"E S0L.7E

AST LINE OF -~
PREMISES

.~ SOUTHWEST CORNER ST
OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER,

WEST QUARTER

3] SECTION 3-109-18
1 CAST IRON MONUNENT

‘ SOUTH LINE OF THE -,
é NORTHWEST QUARTER %,

\

;‘ — TRUNK HIGHWA

,--‘POINT OF = ‘-!«--

¥
1
-
|

Y60 A

BEGINNING 5 T -

-~
i
e ;‘*«-

A APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF THE
TRUNK HIGHWAY 60 RIGHT OF WAY.
POSITION SHOWN 15 BASED ON FOUND
SURVEY MONUMENTS AND PHYSICAL
PAVEMENT CENTERLINE AS LOCATED
IN 2020. THIS LOCATION CONFLICTS
WITH THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
WITH THE RECORDED FINAL
CERTIFICATE FILED IN BOOK 64 OF M.R.,
PAGE 19, DOCUMENT NO.100486 .
THERE IS APPROXIMATELY A 13 FOOT
DISCREPANCY WITH THE
BEARING/DISTANCES CALLS CONTAINED]
WITH THE FINAL CERTIFICATE AND THE
FOUND SURVEY MONUMENTS AND
PHYSICAL PAVEMENT CENTERLINE AS
LOCATED IN 2020

:

SCALE IN FEET

. : 5 89°57'22" £ 1696.19 -

FE@Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2020, All Rights Reserved

{507) 625-4171

3
: BOLTON 1960 PREMIER DRIVE
] @ & MENK MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001

I CERTIFICATE OF TEMPORARY EASEMENT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE

CITY OF KENYON, GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP
109, RANGE 18. GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

FOR: CITY OF KENYON
GOODHUE COUNTY

C-1
641778vIKE215-19




Goodhue County Finance & Taxpayer Services
509 W 5 St.
Red Wing, MN 55066

Phone (651) 385-3040

Fax (651) 267-4878

Office Hours: 8:00 am — 4:30 pm M-F
www.co.goodhue.mn.us

July 21, 2020

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Kelly Bolin, Finance Controller
Brian Anderson, Finance Director
RE: 2019 Financial Statements & Audit Results
BACKGROUND

The County’s auditors (CliftonLarsonAllen), along with the Finance Director and Finance Controller,
presented the audited financial statements to the Committee of the Whole on July 7, 2020. The auditors
reviewed audit results related to the financial statements and compliance with federal grant requirements and
discussed issues and findings that arose during the audit process. Committee members were given the
opportunity to discuss the audit reports and ask questions of the auditors.

The 2019 audited financial statements and the auditor’s exit presentation can be found on the County’s
website. Copies of other audit reports and communications can be obtained from the Finance Department.
Financial Statements: https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/894/Financial-Statements

Audit Exit Presentation: https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/10262?fileID=16856

DISCUSSION

Audit Results

The auditor’s opinion for Goodhue County’s financial statements was unmodified, meaning that the
financial statements and related notes and schedules were prepared in conformity with applicable
accounting rules.

For purposes of federal compliance audit planning, CliftonLarsonAllen tested internal control procedures
and noted only one material weakness (related to segregation of duties in a small department).

In their required report on Minnesota Legal Compliance and a separate required communication to the
Board of Commissioners, CliftonLarsonAllen noted that no issues of legal noncompliance came to their
attention, nor did they encounter any difficulties or any uncorrected material misstatements during the
audit.

GOODHUE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

LINDA FLANDERS BRAD ANDERSON BARNEY NESSETH JASON MAJERUS PAUL DROTOS
1° District 2™ District 3 District 4% District 5% District
1121 W. 4" Street 10679 375™ St. Way 41595 County 8 Blvd. 39111 County 2 Blvd. 1825 Twin Bluff Road
Red Wing, MN 55066 Cannon Falls, MN 55009 Zumbrota, MN 55992 Goodhue, MN 55027 Red Wing, MN 55066

An Equal Opportunity Employer


https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/894/Financial-Statements
https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Item/10262?fileID=16856

Financial Position

The County’s overall financial position as of December 31, 2019 remains stable as compared to December
31, 2018. Unrestricted fund balance increased by $4.2M, due primarily to the collection of new local option
sales tax revenues for road construction. Overall fund balance remained consistent with 2018, increasing by
$640k (3.0%). Unassigned fund balance in the general fund increased by $2.3M, to $14.6M, due primarily
to the removal of a fund balance assignment from 2018. This unassigned fund balance represents 52.3% of
2020 budgeted expenditures. While this balance is higher than what is set in policy, this strong financial
position allows the County to respond better to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. Further details on
the County’s financial activities and position can be found in the Management’s Discussion & Analysis
section of the financial statements.

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

For the 2019 audit, the County prepared its second Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). In
addition to the normal audited financial statements, this report contains additional descriptive and non-
financial information to help readers better assess the financial health and results of operations of the County.
Both management and the auditors have performed a review of the CAFR for compliance with the
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting Program. The County believes the 2019 CAFR meets the requirements for the program and has
formally submitted the 2019 CAFR for consideration. Participation in this program and receipt of the
program award demonstrates to external stakeholders that the County is committed to sound management of
its finances and operations and adheres to high standards of financial reporting and can give the County
several economic advantages, including lower interest rates on debt issuances and better overall bond ratings.

ACTION REQUESTED

Finance recommends that the board review and accept the audited financial statements, auditor
communications and other related information as prepared and presented, for the fiscal year ended December
31,2019.



Goodhue County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Goodhue County Insurance Committee
DATE: July 21, 2020
RE: Ancillary Benefit Plans — 2021

Per Minnesota Statute 471.6161, Goodhue County must go through the request for
proposal process for any benefit covered under a group plan at least once every 60
months. Following this requirement and through the help of our insurance
consultant, Intellicents, Goodhue County sent out a request for proposals for the
employee life and voluntary life insurance, short term disability, long term disability,
dental and accident insurance plans. The following details the Insurance
Committee’s recommendation.

Disability — Long Term Disability (LTD) and Short Term Disability (STD)

We received responses from Minnesota Life, The Standard and Sunlife. The Sunlife
proposal included the life insurance, short term disability and long term disability
as a package. The premium discounts for short and long term disability through
Sunlife were larger compared to the discounts from The Standard and Minnesota
Life. The Sunlife short term disability premium will decrease -14.8% and long term
disability will decrease -15%. These premiums are paid by the employee.

Life Insurance (County Provided and Voluntary Life Insurance)

The County currently provides $40,000 life insurance to all employees from
Minnesota Life with an estimated total annual premium of $21,465. In order to
receive the premium discounts for LTD and STD, we also have to choose Sunlife for
life insurance. The Insurance Committee recommends switching to Sunlife who
offered -13% savings or $18,658 annual premium with a 3-year rate guarantee.

In addition to the premium savings, Sunlife is allowing current employees a one-
time opportunity to enroll up to $250,000 life insurance with no health questions.
Our current provider, Minnesota Life, is only allowing employees to enroll up to
$40,000 with no medical questions.

Accident Insurance

Guardian is the current provider for Goodhue County’s accident insurance. If you

recall, if an employee has Plan 2 health insurance, the County pays for a portion of

the accident insurance premium. The Insurance Committee is recommending the

County switch accident insurance to The Standard. While The Standard accident
“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents"




plan does not include the wellness benefit, the plan does include other
enhancements we did not have with Guardian including:
¢ An Accidental Death Benefit for employee and dependents covered under the plan
e Benefit payments for fractures, surgeries and x-rays were higher.
e Coverage for certain benefits while on-the-job
o If an employee has an auto accident and is able to make a claim through the accident
insurance, the employee will receive an additional $500 benefit.

Dental Insurance

Our current provider, MetLife, did not submit a proposal for 2021. The Insurance
Committee is recommending Blue Cross/Blue Shield for the 2021 dental insurance
program. BCBS did provide for a -9.2% premium decrease. The BCBS dental plan
does not require a waiting period to switch from low plan to high plan during open
enrollment. Our current MetLife plan required up to a 24 month waiting period for
major dental services.

Vision Insurance (New Plan)
The Insurance Committee recommends offering a new vision plan to employees.
This plan requires a minimum of 15 employees enroll in the plan and would provide
the following coverages:

e Exam - $10 copay

e Plastic lenses - $10 copay

e Frames and contacts — Coverage is based on where the employee purchases the frames

Committee Recommendation
The total package recommendation from the Insurance Committee is as follows:

Carrier Total Savings (Co + Employee)

Dental BCBS (-9.2%) $18,760
Accident The Standard (-12.2%) $ 4,687
Vision BCBSPremier Plan (new) $0
Basic Life Sunlife (-13%) $ 2,807
Voluntary Life Sunlife (no change) $0
Disability - STD Sunlife (-14.8%) $ 5,857
Disability - LTD Sunlife (-15%) $ 9,524

TOTAL SAVINGS $41,635

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents"



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents"



Scott O. Arneson
Goodhue County Administrator
Goodhue County

509 W. Fifth St.

Red Wing, MN 55066
Office (651) 385.3001
Fax (651) 267-4873

Date: July 14, 2020
To: Goodhue County Board of Commissioners
From: Scott O. Arneson, County Administrator

Stacy Lance, Administrative Assistant

Re: Award Contract

The 2020 capital plan includes $225,000 for the replacement of the roof on the Justice Center.
The Garland Roof is the same roof as all other County Buildings and comes with a 30 year
warranty.

Attached is the summary of the six bids that were received on Tuesday, June 30™, 2020. The
lowest bidder is approximately $120,000 above the budgeted amount, this does not include any
unit pricing for drain replacements, damaged insulation and deck repair. The reason for the
increase of cost is due to an outdated budget number.

Staff recommends the recommendation of The Garland Company, Inc. to award the contract to

the lowest bidder, Jackson and Associates Roofing, White Bear Lake, MN for $344,700 and to
use either capital project fund balance or debt proceeds to offset the cost.

GOODHUE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

LINDA FLANDERS BRAD ANDERSON BARNEY NESSETH JASON MAJERUS PAUL DROTOS
1° District 2™ District 3 District 4" District 5% District
1121 West Fourth Street 10679 375" St. 41595 Co. 8 Blvd 39111 Co. 2 Blvd 1825 Twin Bluff Rd.
Red Wing, MN 55066 Cannon Falls, MN 55009 Zumbrota, MN 55992 Goodhue, MN 55027 Red Wing, MN 55066

An Equal Opportunity Employer



THE GARLAND COMPANY, INC.

®
GARLAND

HIGH PERFORMANCE ROOFING AND BUILDING ENVELOPE SOLUTIONS

3800 EAST 91ST. STREET + CLEVELAND, OHIO 44105-2197
PHONE: (216) 641-7500 » FAX: (216) 641-0633
NATIONWIDE: 1-800-321-9336

since 1895
BRIAN SKOOG

Phone: (612) 810-4336
E-Mail: bskoog@garlandind.com

July 6, 2020

Mr. Scott Arneson
Goodhue County

509 West Fifth St.
Red Wing, MN 55066

Dear Mr. Arneson:

On Tuesday, June 30th @ 2:00PM sealed bids were opened for the 2020 roof project for the Goodhue
County Judicial Center.

Please find attached the bid tabulation for this project. Based on the bid results it is the
recommendation to award the Base Bid to Jackson and Associates Roofing of White Bear Lake, MN
for the amount of $344,700.

Jackson and Associates Roofing Company has submitted all of the required paperwork along with their
bid form as required by the project specifications and the State of Minnesota. Jackson and Associates
Roofing Company is a reputable company and is approved by the roof system material manufacturer.

If you have any further questions or require further information please feel free to contact me at 612-

810-4336.

Sincerely,

B S

Brian Skoog
The Garland Company



Goodhue C ludicial C Bid Tabulati

June 30th, 2020 @ 2:00 pm - 2020 Roofing Project

ROOFING COMPANY

BIDDER

BIDDER

BIDDER

BIDDER

BIDDER

BIDDER

Peterson Bros. Roofing

McPhillips Bros. Roofing

Berwald Roofing

Palmer West Construction

Jackson and Associates

Central Roofing

BID SECURITY X X X X X X
ADDENDA REC'D. 1 1 1 1 1 1
e m o
BASE BID SECTIONS: All Areas $398,390 $380,390 $407,200 $445,000 $344,700 $548,300
R L e ed neutation $2.25 $1.25 $2.00 $2.25 $2.50 $2.00
Unit Price for Deck Repair Sq/Ft /M $50.00 $10.00 $100.00 $45.00 $25.00
Unit Price for Drain Replacement $4,500 $850 $2,300 $1,300 $4,000 $1,800
Available Start Date / Application window Fall 2020 1-Aug-20 1-Aug-20 15-Jul-20 7-Sep-20 1-Sep-20

NOTES: Jackson and Associates Roo

ing Company, White Bear Lake, MN is the low responsible bidder. Jackson and Associates Roofing is a quality applicator and is approved by the roof system manufacturer for this installation. The recommedation is to award the Base Bid
of $344,700 to Jackson and Associates Roofing Company.




Justice Center

- - Remove items in

RED

2020 Roof Replacement Project

Pre-bid Meeting: June 17", 2020 Bids Due: June 30", 2020

Goodhue County

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS OF
‘A PROPRIETARY NATURE AND IS SUBMITTED
IN CONFIDENCE FOR USE BY THE CLIENTS
APPROVED BY THE ORIGINATOR OF THIS
DOCUMENT - ONLY. THE USE OF THESE
DOCUMENTS FOR ANY OTHER PROJECTS,
PURPOSE, LOCATION, PUBLICATION,
REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION IN WHOLE
OR PART, BY ANY INDIVIDUAL OR
ORGANIZATION WITHOUT WRITTEN
PERMISSION THE ORIGINATING COMPANY IS
PROHIBITED. THE INFORMATION HEREIN
REMAINS THE PROPERTY AND ITS USE OR
DISCLOSURE TO OTHERS IS PROHIBITED FOR
ANY USE NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE
ORIGINATING COMPANY.

g
4
APPROVED
FOR BIDDING
g
4
|
Q
)
c
Q
o [Co]
858
O 25
S N
3:z
> © 2
T 0 oo
s 9 c
o33
O <
o279
s Y
i -
©
(@]
(@]
G)
g
(SHEET TITLE:
COVER
PAGE
g
(" SHEET NO.

A1




Greg Isakson, P.E.
Public Works Director/County Engineer
Goodhue County Public Works Department
www.co.goodhue.mn.us

2140 Pioneer Road
Red Wing, MN 55066
Office (651) 385-3025

TO: Honorable County Commissioners
Scott Arneson, County Administrator

FROM: Greg Isakson, Public Works Director

RE: 21 July 20 County Board Meeting - FYI
2019 Road and Bridge Annual Report

Date: 15 July 2020

Goodhue County Public Works department prepares an Annual Report as required by
Minnesota Department of Transportation. This is a copy for the County Board as an
informational document.

We compile an annual report summarizing the activities of the department. The Minnesota
Department of Transportation established the format for the report. The report contains
information about the financial status of the department. We can set up a meeting if you
have any specific questions about the report.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents"



2019 PUBLIC WORKS ANNUAL REPORT

ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND

Prepared by Julie Huneke, Office Manager/Accountant, under the supervision of

Greg Isakson, P.E.

Public Works Director/County Engineer

2140 Pioneer Road
Red Wing MN 55066

www.co.goodhue.mn.us/departments/publicworks




Greg Isakson, P.E.
Public Works Director/County Engineer
Goodhue County Public Works Department

2140 Pioneer Road

Red Wing, MN 55066

Office (651) 385.3025
greg.isakson@co.goodhue.mn.us

May 2020

The Honorable Board of Goodhue County Commissioners
County Administrator
County Finance Director

Enclosed is the annual report of the activities of the Goodhue County Public Works Department for the
year ended December 31, 2019.

The report presents, in detail, the various accounts within the Road and Bridge Fund pertaining to
revenues and expenditures.

The report is made possible through the cooperation and support of the accounting, engineering,
maintenance, technical and administration staff of the Public Works Department. I would like to
acknowledge and thank each employee for their contribution to the development and maintenance of
our county road system throughout this past year.

Respectfully submitted,

Greg Isakson, P.E.
Goodhue County Engineer and Public Works Director

"To effectively promote the safety, fiealth, and well-being of our residents"
Ly p g



%2:5} STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION

Annual Summary of Highway Information - County

Goodhue County Public Works

Year Ended:12/31/2019

Regular Municipal County

Total Mileage 303.780 20.930 75.430
Construction:

Allotment $3,739,615.00 $369,401.00

Total Cost $3,693,041.71 $225,879.42 $235,647.38
Maintenance:

Allotment $2,493,077.00 $246,267.00

State Aid Bond Interest $0.00

Maintenance Cost (* Includes costs below) $3,798,836.21 $291,245.92 $1,615,513.95

Total Maintenance Plus Bond Int. $3,798,836.21 $291,245.92

* Unallocated Costs: $217,923.46 $15,012.38 $54,107.70
* Adj. to Equalize Depreciation: $180,224.23 $12,415.34 $44,747 .46

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

| certify that the above information is true and correct.

| also certify that the Goodhue County Public

Works has followed the accounting procedures as established in the State Aid Accounting Manual or

an alternative method as approved by the Mn/DOT.

It is understood that all records, books,

documents, and accounting procedures pertaining to this information are subject to audit and
examination by the Mn/DOT and the State Auditor's Office.
reserves the right to withhold future State Aid payments if the county has not complied with the
procedures and practices as approved and established.

74/%_,/44‘

It is also understood that the Mn/DOT

Certified: o0 b Jul ADAO
CSunty Engineer Date
Approved:
D.S.AE. Date

Friday, April 17, 2020 3:04:45 PM

Version: 12.0




Goodhue County Highway Department
A Brief of Activities, Comments and Recommendations
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

The following summary of accomplishments have resulted from the authorized expenditures and
operations on the public highways in Goodhue County.

During the 2019 construction season, Goodhue County Public Works accomplished 8.5 miles of

full depth reclamation, bituminous paving, and aggregate shouldering on CSAHs 12, 18, and 19.

CSAH 12 construction took place from the west county line to TH 60. CSAH 18 construction happened
between TH 61 and the bridge just beyond CSAH 19. The construction on CSAH 19 was between

TH 61 and CSAH 18.

The parking lot at the Goodhue County Red Wing facility was paved this year as well.

Goodhue County contributed $800,000 of State Aid Municipal funds for improvements on a segment
of CSAH 27. The City of Pine Island administered the contract.

With maintenance activities increasing as the road system ages, improvements in safety and
functionality are paramount in the safe movement of people, goods, and services.

Contracted maintenance projects in 2019 include:
Culvert replacements on CSAH 14 between CSAH 9 & TH52, prior to resurfacing in 2020
Headwall Extention on CSAH 14
In-slope stabilization and guardrail on CSAH 19
Upgraded signal system at the intersection of CSAH 21, Pioneer Rd, and TH 58
Installation of sub-surface drains on CR 23

These projects were made possible through the availability of addtiional maintenance dollars
to contract with construction companies that are suited to perform work beyond the resources
available to Public Works staff.

2019 included an additional revenue source for roads and bridges. The County Board of Commissioners
approved a 0.5% county-wide transportation tax to be dedicated exclusively to fund capital costs of specific
transportation projects or improvements, effective January 1, 2019. The county received $2,739,521

in revenue from that tax in 2019.



Goodhue County Public Works
Financial Statement

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

ASSETS
Cash Balance as of December 31, 2019

Delinquent Taxes Revbl

Accounts Receivable

Due from Other Governments

Due from Other County Funds

Due from Individuals/Organizations
Total Accounts Receivable

Due from State Aid
Regular Maintenance
Regular Construction
Municipal Maintenance
Municiapl Construction
Town Bridge
Special Town Bridge
Federal DCP Receivable

Total from State Aid

Allotments
State Aid Regular Maintenance
State Aid Regular Construction
State Aid Municipal Maintenance
State Aid Municipal Construction
Bridge Bonding Grant Acct
Town Bridge
Special Town Bridge

Total Allotments

Inventory

TOTAL ASSETS

688,900.96
17,856.05
647.77

117,464.24
123,133.50
47,266.27
49,914.51

4,070,906.80
1,216,488.98

201,621.99

$ 12,600,472.09

46,980.79

707,404.78

337,778.52

5,489,017.77

420,302.14

$ 19,601,956.09




Goodhue County Public Works
Financial Statement
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

LIABILITIES

Vendors Payable

Construction Contracts Payable
Due to Other Govt

Salaries Payable (thru 12/28/19)
Employee Benefits Payable

Deferred Revenue
Regular Maintenance
Regular Construction
Municipal Maintenance
Municipal Construction
Town Bridge
Special Town Bridge
Bridge Bonding

$ 102,765.80
271,646.20
8,248.23
85,452.16
433,966.92

4,228,668.58

1,229,526.49
477,905.39

Total Deferred Revenue

Other Non-Current Liabilities
Pre-paid Misc Expenses

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Reserve for Inventory

Restricted Reserve for Uncompleted Contracts
Reserve for Uncompleted Contracts - Co/Local
Reserve for Parks and Trails

Committed for LOST Projects

Reserve for TH 52 Corridor

Assigned Fund Balance- Right of Way
Assigned Fund Balance-Turnbacks

Fund Balance (Undesignated)

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

-3a-

5,936,100.46

(3,673.00)

$ 420,302.14

272,168.00
2,000,000.00
182,409.00
1,250,000.00
9,625.00
8,633,045.18

$

$

6,834,506.77

12,767,449.32

$

19,601,956.09




§500 09°8T 00°€ 1€ GG# Mooy BupI  Z0SO-IT 6 11 €T 6107/L2/TT
T#00 $S'TH 0,9 1£°9 Th# X00d BupT  Z0SO-1T 8 11 €1 6107/L2/2T
900 ST 0,9 1479 9b# 400y Bupdl  Z0S0-1T £ 11 €1 610T/L2/TT
6500 16T 0Ly 1/'p 6G4# 00y BuUdI  Z0SO-1T 9 11 €T 6102/L2/CT
$S00 08'vC 00'% 1b bS# o0y BUPT  Z0SO-TT § 1T €T 610Z/LT/TT
€200 08'%C 00t 1b €2# o0y BupT  Z0SO-TT & 1T €T 610T/L2/TT
£500 08'+¢ 00"+ 1 /G# 009 BUPT  20S0-TT € T €T 6102/L2/T1
L1700 908 0€'T LE'T LT# 400y BuUpdL  Z0SO-TT ¢ 1T €1 610T/L2/TT
Lb00 908 0€'T L1€'T Lb# X0y BUDI  Z0SO-1T T 1T €T 6107/L2/TT
7860 ONI FWIT 8 MD0d NOSHIANY
S0'9bE'y 06°00S°T 10pusA [E30L
98P 00C B}Z 9sealn 80/0-8€ €T 0T €T 6102/91/TT
98P 00T UAY @sealn 80y0-8€ 2T OT €T 6102/91/2T
98" b 00'C dD9sessn 80z0-8€ IT 0T €T 6102/91/Z1
98'bk 00°C MY 9sealn  8050-8€ 0T  OT €1 6102/91/21
00°09T 00°0T (0T) sejdwies |0 lopel]  80S0-8€ 6 01 €T 6102/91/21
90£0 VAR5 00°SS 403Nd 41V 0090-€S 8 01 €T 610Z/91/2T
v/ EEe 05°€02 40430 80S0-8¢ £ 01 €T 6102/91/T1
EP'THE 08'802 MY 430 8050-8€ 9 0T €T 6102/91/2T
88'¢8 00°ZT (z1) 40 9z8BYNUY  80S0-8E & 0T €T 6102/91/TT
10£0 18°+18'C 09°€00°T UAY |SQ pus|d J3UuIM  00T0-€S + 0T €T 6102/91/21
LTO0E dO0D SYINLYVd DY
88°/¢ 00'% A0OpUdA [e30]
1080 L6'9 00'T 1080 Bnid suug  00€0-TH € 0T €T 6102/92/21
zozT /69 00°T 20Z1 Bnid sulg  00£0-TH ¢ 01 €1 610Z/92/TT
v6'ET 00 30035 - sbnid sulg  8050-8€ T 01 €T 6102/92/2T
£0CCT SLVd 01NV IDNVAQY
[¥'96 000 1opuap [ejolL
§9°'S 000 sebIUbIH  00/0-vE 8T 6 €T 6102/LT/TT
0SS 000 JUW AMH Y0089 Od  Z0S0-9€ /T 6 €T 6107/LT/CT
66°LE 0070 laded AdoD  0090-T€ 9T 6 €T 6107/L7/Th
€€ LY 00°0 piqdiD YL UbIS  £0b0-65 ST 6 €1 610z/LT/Tn
1666 ID0UNOST
2p0D 3poD auN qgor 180D Auzuend) I9UDNoA PRAUO) junoooy aur yoieg ded 31eq
D AUl dinb3  /peoy poseyaINng
- - nd
suteN Jopusn Ag SATGVAIZOTY ANT dV3IA 6T0C msmﬁwm%m-m “cuwwm
10oday 150D JOpPUBA
JOpPUSA™ A" 10d2471S00 IOpUBSATD el gTITHIGE WL

0T40TS. WV_N_O>> UHl_m. h_ >|_..ZDOU MDIDOOG 0Z0Z/L/S :=eq



T0ST
104T
T0ST

SO/T

5040

S0¥0

00

6+00

¢S00

700

€400

SpoD ap0D un qor

BnD aul  dinbg  / peoy
SuwieN JOpusa Ag

JOPUSA~AQ HOda4 SO0 IOpURA P
0T Jo Z abed

£8°/b6 00°0
88'Z5 000
00708 00°0
00708 00°0
00°08 000
00°ZHE 000
00°00€ 000
S6°TT 000
TE°096'T 00°8
0b'TET 00'T
LT619 00
§9°80T°T 00§
70°/80C 00°S
85 TT9'T 000
00°S8 000
9/79€€ 002
S6'6T 000
SL7LT 00T
86'GT 002
96'8b/ 08°02T
65°/E€ Sb'¥S
LLT8 GEET
09°6% 008
902 0g'e
09°8T 00°€
09°8T 00°€
80D Auend
paseyoind

IOpUsaA [ejolL

)7 Sid JdY Jooq  €0/0-8E £ 0z €1 610T/1€/2T

817 Wd 100d  £0/0-8€ 9 0 €1 6T02/1E/TT

UAY INd 4000 £0H0-8E S 0z €T 6T02/18/TT

961035 PIOD Wd 1000 £0S0-8€ + 0z €T 6T0Z/1E/TT

Bupig paieys Wd JooQq  9TS0-8E € 0z €1 6T0T/16/TT

MY Wd 1000  £0S0-8€ ¢ 0z €T 6T0T/1E/TT

MY si910Y  £050-8€ T 0z €T 6T0T/1E/CT

90T SY00d AvIHYIAO S uvad
1OpUSA B30l

(T) TOST sadil deody  00£0-Z¥ 9T 0T €T 6102/0£/CT

(2) T0ST sadiL deody 00£0-2+ ST o] €T 6T02/08/CT

(S) T0ST sautl deosy  00£0-¢y +1 01 €1 6102/08/2T

(1 VA 2] a31Vi0dYOONI L1Ing ¥3anvd
JOpUdA |ejoL

0035 sbumid/sssoH JpAH 80S0-8E 9 6 €T 6T02/ST/TT

1@ o0l 80S0-8€ § 6 €1 6102/ST/TT

G0/ Seusyleg  0090-2F + 6 €T 6T0C/ST/TT

S smelld 80S0-8€ € 6 €T 6102/s2/2T

S0/0 4834 Iy 00Z0-2F € 6 €T 6T0T/ST/TT

003G $17 8dueies)) d371 80S0-8E T 6 £T 6T02/ST/TT

0€0T

DNIM d3d INTVA OLNV

JOpUuBA {101

XIW 3[BS/PUBS /X420y
1SE"ET bb# 0y bupy
18 6b# 00y buid]
1€°€ 7G# X0y bupy
1€ T# 0oy bupy
L€ €p# 0oy bupy
2860

Jayonop 1Denuo)

STTAVAIZDIE ANT dVIA 6T0C

11oday 150D JOpUSA

SHYOM D2I'1dNd ALNNOD 3NHAOOD

00S0-¥S ST 11 €T 6107/L2/CT
C0S0-TT +1 T1 €1 6T0T/LC/CT
C0S0-TT €1 1T €1 6T0T/LT/TT
C0S0-TT ¢T TT €1 610T/LT/TT
Cc0S0-1T TT 1T €T 6107/L2/CT
¢0S0-TIT 0T 1T €1 6T0T/LT/CTT

ONI FWIT B MD0Y NOSHIANY
WNo20Y Surll  yoeg Jod aleq

610C-6666-€T YL
6T0C-0-€T :yo3ed

wd 6T:TH:G0 RWIL
0c0z/£/s :=3ed



TS'6T 000 10pusp [e3O1

8T00 T8'9 000 sbe jiedpines  $0£0-21 92 ot €1 610Z/LT/TT
1080 15°¢ 000 T080 s3od  00£0-T+ ST 0t €T 610Z//2/21
616 000 sosiq Buipues  8050-8€ 2 0T €T 6102//2/71
(1)8 74 ANVdWOD TYNILSYH
LE°€ST 000 lopuap jejor
9500 TC'8T 000 9b# SIS T090-T1T €T 01 €1 6102/1€/TT
8100 T6'ITT 0070 8T# S¥13S ¢C090-11 T¢ 07 €T 6T0Z/1E/T1
T€00 ¥LL 000 TE#SX11S  TO90-TT T¢ 01 €T 610T/1€/2T
6T00 S9LZL 000 6T# S¥13S 7090-TT 0¢ 07 €T 610T/1€/T
000 SL/L 000 L#S113S T090-1IT 61 07 €T 6107/T€/T
TI81 D0SSY DId1D37d VLIOMVYA
96°66 000 JOpUBA [Bj0]
6691 000 JIO leg mesuleyd  TOH0-6E 6 6 €T 6T07/S¢/TT
66/ 000 dep doys 8070-8€ 8 6 €T 610Z/92/71
86/ 000 deos usiq £020-8¢ £ 6 €T 6102/52/71
Z08T STIVd NONNVD 3DV 52 d
6E°LE6'T 000 IOpUdA |B10L
SP00  6E7LEG'T 000 Sp# ddY 9[qeD  €070-2T 9T 1T €1 610T/1€/TT
1921 JNIT AUNINID
8856582 £bb6E JOpPUBA |B10L
010 16°G65'€T 85861 18%'86T MY 3eS 00v0-HS 8T 01 €1 6102/02/21
$0+0 £6°666'HT S6°S6T 1S6°G66T 4D 3BS  00H0-HS LT o) €1 6102/0Z/21
S1CT ONI T1IDYVD
0s¢L 000 lopuap [ej0L
0S'¢L 000 200y - J931eM 6T0C  SOP0-6E T €¢ €T 6T0T/TE/TT
L6TT ALID STIVd NONNYD
00°S/LT'T 0070 IOpUBA |B30L
10/ 00'SLT'T 000 1T0-0£0 [04d ¥1 dISH 00£0-62 8 ST €1 6T02/1€/21
88071 ONI MN3W B NOLTOd
3paD apod) uun qor |13s0D Ayuend I34onoA penuod unoYy aurl  yoneg 4od 3jeq
BN AUT dinbg / peoy paseupIng
sweN Jopusp Ag STTIVAIZOAT ANT VA 610¢ mﬁomﬁwm%w-m “Mwm
110day 150D JOPUDA
Jopusa~ArT10dasTIs00TIopUSAT P v BTITHIG0 oWl

oTso€s SHIOM 2I'le 4 ALNNOD 3NHAOOD 0202/2/s 1eq



00°80¢ 000 IOpuap [ej30L

€0¢T 00'80¢ 000 €0zt Jiedey a4l 00€0-2y OF 01 €T 6107/9¢/1T
Spee "ONI IDINYAS ALL S.AIAUVH
$9°60£"p 00'%T IOpUaA jel0L
S0LT 7EP8H'T 00'% S0/t s9bp3 Bumnd Jspeln  00¥0-T €1 6 €1 610T/LT/TT
T0S0 TEP8Y'T 00'v T0S0 sebp3 bumno Jepels  00v0-2H TT 6 €T 6T0T/LT/TT
$020 00'vLL 00€ 2035 .S SepeIGIsA0D  00K0-CS TT 6 €T 6T0C/LT/CT
$0¢0 00°£99 00t 2035 0T Sope|qA0)  00F0-¢S 0T 6 €T 6T0T/LC/TT
0£9S IGVSAN 13 H
0T1°C96 000 IOpUdA |B3J0L
8T'6¢ 000 BSBA -29[3  $090-8€ 6 €1 €T 610C/1€/CT
10€0 968 000 Wb Yed 0£20-99 8 €T €T 6T0T/1€/CT
T000 ¢C6'LT 000 A0 I - T# S3T4HS 2090-TT £ €T €1 610T/1€/TT
£000 ¢L'EL 000 LR 6THLSUBIS 8090-1T 9 €T €1 610T/1€/TT
6000 00°Z€ 000 68 9GHL subiS  8090-1T § €7 €T 6107/1E/TT
P00 PH'STT 000 38Y - $C# SIS TO90-TT ¥ €T €T 6102/1€/2T
$200 CE0LT 000 M - be# SITIS  C090-1T € €T €T 6T0T/1E/CT
9 681 000 40-9913  +020-8¢€ ¢ €T €1 610Z/1€/CT
€T0E NSSV 2373 dO0J ALNNOD ANHAOO0D
1448 (4414 1OpuUSA [B10L
1047 TL98 [44T4 T0/T [0sald bzz'67  0010-€% LT 1T €T 610z/0E/TT
£V8¢E ONI NOILV1S AYLINNOD INHAOO0D
LSy 00°8 I0puap jej01
T0CT 00vCc- 000 TOZT Ul 2100 34d  00€0-TH 6C 07 €T 610C/6/CT
T0ZT ¢L°618 008 TOZT selg ey 00E0-TH 8¢ 01 €T 6102/6/CT
T080 000571~ 000 T080 Uy 810D 39  00E0-TH L¢ 01 €T 6107/6/2T
08Y%¢ Janddlaatd
SP'9LL YT 000 AOpPUSA [B}o]
SP'9LL'YT 00°0 ¥T# sodid 1D T00-4T0  £00C-€6 T €T €T 0czoe/ee/t
1 YA 14 DNDIDNYUL ANV DNILVAVIXI ATVIIDZLIH
SpoD  9poD N gor (350D Anuend J9YINoA Ppeuod unody aufl  yoeg Jod 33eQ
kiS1lg) AUT dinbg / peoy paseyoIng
SuleN JOpUBA Ag SIGVAIZOIY ANI dV3IA 6T0C msmﬁmmm-m mmm.m
110day 150D J0pUBA
JopusA~Aq HodaiT3S00 IopUsSA p : wd 6T:1H:60 -BWIL

0T 4o t 9bed MV_N._O>> UHn_mDn_ >|_-ZDOU m_DIDOOmu 0C0T/L/s :@1ed



0S°eLT 0070 lopuap [ejol

86°€ 0070 lool4 doys-adel )9 £0S0-8€ v€ 6 €T 6T07/18/TT
66°CT 00°0 YV soueneg 80S0-8€ €€ 6 €1 610Z/18/CT
G6°0€ 000 dsu Bupjg-jdns A3a)eS  €£0S0-8€ 2 6 €T 6102/1€/T1
9T'bE 000 Wd Auds 4D wig A4 doys  £0S0-8€ 1€ 6 €T 6T07/1E/TT
7209 00°0 |dns 3ud 1AD uiQ 44 douys  £0S0-8€ 0E 6 €T 610T/1€/21
0T'TE 000 salddng wry dealg  £050-8€ 6¢ 6 €T 6107/1€/TT
78SS DNIM a3y - SQYVNINW
T9'88L 01°08L lopuap jejol
15°88/ 01°0€Z 4D-d71 §020-8¢ €€ 01 €1 610T/52/TT
6LYS ONI 110 SFIHLLVW
(42§ 74:%4 SL'6/0'T 10PUSA [B]101
10T §5°202 TL YL T0¥T 1SA  00T0-€+ & 4 €T 6T0T/1€/2T
S0/T L6'66b £5°587 G041 1SA 00TO0-€¥ + 4 €T 6T0T/1E/TT
T0LT 95°029 6L7€ET 104175 00T0-€p € 4} €T 610Z/18/CT
10T p1°Eb6 £0°/S€ TOPT 1SA  00TO-EF € 4} €T 610Z/18/TT
41141 09809 69°82¢ 2021 1Sd  00TO-€¥ T 4} €T 610Z/18/CT
8ELY dT¥L IV
16°£06'T 00°0 JOpUaA |E101
2000 T6°£06°T 00°0 Z# (€) [dd ¥13S  2090-1T 02 11 €T 6102/1E/TT
29SP DNI DI¥1D313 4430AaSTIGONN
06'9LT 00°0 : AOPUdA [E30]
00'+S 000 sbey doys 8050-8¢ z¢ 01 €T 610T/1€/2T
06°2CT 00'0 UoSW - SWIojUN  80S0-8€ TE 0T €1 6102/1€/21
L89€ _ HOSg3NH
0T'£SS°E 0070 IOpUdA [B30L
£/I9  07'€sS’s 00°0 020-909 3NsUo) MOY  00T0-8C 6T 1T €T 6102/1€/21
TS9ET *DNI ‘SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0ud ONINNIH
ZEPSTT 000 JOPUDA [B101
7610 TEHST'T 000 doequing mold  00TO-+9 8T 1T €T 610Z/L2/TT
8/E€ dIHSNMOL MITUD AVH
°poD Cisleg) Hun qor 150D \ﬁ_u:m:O JBUDNOA penuo) JUNO22Yy Ul yojeg 13d aleg
N AUl dinbg  /peoy poseUPINg
swiey Jopus Ag SFTGVAIIOTY AN dVIA 610¢C ﬂomﬁwmm.m-m Huwm
10day 150D JOpUSA
JOpPUSA™A" T 10da4T3S00TIOPUSA™ P v gTITHIG0 WL

oTo5s SHIOM JI'le 4 ALNNOD 4NHAOOD 0202/2/s 1eq



T080
2090
T0PT
TOST
T0ST
1060
1080

T06T

£819
£L79
€110

3p0D 9poD wn qor
BN AUT dinby  / peoy

awen Jopuap Ag

10pUBA~AQ H0da4 3S00TIOPUSA P
0T 4o 9 3bed

09°S£T’S 000
95°ch 000
44 0070
80°68S 000
00°591°C 00°0
16°19 00°0
16'19 00°0
00°6bT 000
00°6T 000
00°ST 000
00°ST 000
86'S2 007
86'GC 00'Z
SH 0TI 0070
6£°9bT 000
82°609 000
yTSI8'T 000
07218t 000
#8°9¢ 000
00°0b2 000
00°0bC 000
0Z°£08 00°0
80°99¢ 00°0
[4 9454 000
0D Ayuend
paseyaind

£1  6102/1€/TT
€1 6T0T/1E/CT
€T 6T0T/1€/TT
€T 6T0T/1E/TT

T080 491000 ¥93  00£0-T+ 1b
2090 Wiof-N 00£0-TIH OF

T0pT deD U84 Q0E0-TH 6%

TOST S)d ea7 [ond 4dY  Q0E0-TH 8E
TOST 4q713ee |ond idy  Q0v0-Tv ZE €T 6107/1€/CT
7060 J0suas paads  00E0-TH 9F €T 6T02/1€/2T
T080 40suss paads  00E0-TH SE 6 €T 6T0Z/1E/21

18721 ONI dNOYUD MONYL SSNN
JOpUdA [B10L

SUOD Jay3eap Yoed WBIT  0090-£€ 8€ 01 €T 6T0¢/1/TT

99/7T1 SINVITNSNOD YIHLVAM IVAON
AOpUBA [e30]

JuoD T Bulppaiys  0090-€€ /L€ 0T €T 610T/€C/CT

(o) T ) I @) B & ) I ) B @)

80¢8 ANVdIWOD DNIMNVE NVOTRUIWVY HLION
JOpUBA [e10L

sopejg odim  00£0-TH 9€ 0T €T 6102/2T/7T

189 NOANZN 4O S1Vd 01NV VdVYN
JOpUBA [BI0]

£/s1804dg dinb3 dsurug  00/0-G€ €T ST €1 6T0¢/z/er

£/ST80YYE dsurJg 00/0-S€ ¢T ST €1 6102/2/2T

beT-66G BunsaL peW 0T€0-62 1T ST €1 610¢/z/er

£71-66G bunseL peW  0T€0-62 0T ST €1 610¢/2/l

T0-6T07 LAD Bunsal pew 00v0-19 6 ST €1  6102/2/ct

99ST NOLLV.LYOdSNVYL 40 1d3d NW
JOpUBA 2101

puem fopeM 8050-8€ T 6 €T 6102/02/TT

0565 *ONI 0D A1ddNS S¥IATIM IddISSISSIW
JOpUBA [e30L

doys UoAus) - SBD  SOb0-8 SE 0T €T 6T0T/8T/ZT

doyseiz-seo S0/0-8 v€ 0T €1 6T0T/8T/ZT

0£6S SA0UNOSTA ADYUIANT VIOSINNIW
Jaydnop PRAUOD) WNoooy sur yoleg 4od aleg
SAT1EVAIZOAY AN3 dVaA 610¢ 6T0C-6666-€T -NUL

6T0C-0-€T udjed
110day 150D JOpUBA

wd 6T:THIG0 PWILL

SHYOM 211dNd ALNNOD 4NHAOOSD 0202/2/5 :1eq



3po)
snD

wieN lopush Ag

apod
AUT

[4i 74
4474
c0ctT
474"
1080
1080
T080
1080
1080
1080

jun qor
dinbg  / peoy

1OpUSA~ A~ 10d24 3500 IOPUSA P

0Tdo /=

18987 000
06'TT9 000
PEY0L'T 00°0
00°900°T 000
$EHT0'T 000
00'vL9 000
00°00£ 000
00°05¢ 000
00°0s€ 000
00°000°0% 00°0
00°000°0% 0070
907989 000
90°989 00°0
06°£09°0T 000
08bE 00°0
P8'PS 000
S8°607 000
| WAAL 00°0
¢5'%9 000
88955 000
LE°TCT- 000
08°/2/6- 000
v/7781'C 000
Sy I8¢ 000
150D Anuend
paseypingd

110day 150D JOpUBSA

PaIRUS-IMS-OM OTS0-8E 9T ST €1 6T0Z/TE/eT

GUe9-IMS-IM 0TSO-8€ ST ST €1 610T/T€/TT

(474 SHHOM DI19Nd ALID DNIM a3y
Jopud) [e101

MY S1d 010N [BS2IQ TTSO-8€ ¥T ST €T 6T0T/TE/eT

oney PN4 39S T1S0-8E ¢ ST €1 610T/1€/CT
MY J0J0W [9sala ody  TTS0-8E T¢ ST €T er0T/1€/TT

00¢L ONI JDIAYU3S Y313 ANV dWNd
10puaA [e101

(0T) 990 2AS BIRQ SdD  S0S0-9€ ST €T €T 610T/TE/TT
(0T) AON OAS BJeQ SO G0S0-9€ 6T 6 €T 6T0T/0E/TT

(1124 94 D11 WYIW ISID3ud
10puUaA [£30]

TYNI4-S109 600-£29 9002-€6 T vz €1 0202/81/2

8969 ALID ANVISI ANId

JOpUBA |30,
diyslaumed ¢GH1 T090-£€ 9T €T €T 6T02/16/CT
699 SXRIOM J2I7dNd ALNNOD Q31SKW10
JOpUBA [B10]

20T Bulipp 10SUSS S3id ¥dd  00£0-TH TS 6 €T 6T07/1E/CT

2021 1eas ojqeD ‘Buisnoq  00£0-T+ 0§ 6 €T 6I02/1¢/CT

C0CT J0suas sald Jid ¥dd 00e0-Tv 6b 6 €T 6102/18/21

20¢T Jowalul YiL  00€0-T+ 8F 6 €T 6102/1£/21

TO80 Sid U9D3 00E0-T¥ /b 6 €T 610T/1¢/2T

TO80 Sid U953 00€0-TH 9% 6 €1 610T/1E/TT

TO80 Sid Y93 Uy 00£0-TH Sb 6 €T 610Z/1&/2T

TOS0 SUId 210D 0qINL /49T 00£0-Tv bb 6 €T 610T/1£/2T

TO80 M oginl Q0L0-1v £F 6 €T 6T0T/1E/2T

T080 Sid U493 00£0-1+ ¥ 6 €T 6T0T/1E/TT

59 IONI dNOYUD MONY.L SSNN
junodoy Surp yoleg JIod e

STTAVAIZDTY ANT ¥Y3A 6102 6T0C-6666-€T :MIYL

6T0C-0-€T :ydleg

v 6TITHIGO WL

mV_N_O\s UHl_m. '..._ >|_|ZDOU MDIQOOO - 0zZ0T/L/s =3ed



§6°91- 000 S0/0 uleyD msyp urd  £0v0-6€ 9¢ 6 £T 6T0C/¥e/TT
869 000 S0/0 dUjD gieD msyD  E0P0-6E SC 6 €T 6102/4T/TT
S6'91 000 G0L0 ey mesulelyy  £ob0-6€ ¢ 6 €T 610¢/¥2/CT
[Ai14! 66°6 00T 02T uld Y2UH  00£0-TH €£¢ 6 €T 610C/vT/TT
66'HCT 000 BJ7 modied [9yYm  H0H0-68 C¢C 6 €T 610¢/b2/T
£LE79C 000 s9jel9 Jid-juied Aedds  £050-8€ 1T 6 €T 610T/¥C/TT
1060 66°6 00°T T060 49A0D Jue] sulg  Q0E0-TH 0¢ 6 €T 6107/vT/TT
9684 ONI A1ddNS SONINNMY
96°'969°€6T 000 JOPUSA [B30L
w850, 000 G# 353 Buined 6T0Z S00-009 900Z-€6 £ £t €T 020Z/81/¢C
¥T6IT'E 000 G# 353 buined 6T0Z T00-£20 9007-£6 9 £t €T 02T0Z/81/¢
2T'969'L 000 S# 353 buined 6107 T00-290 9002-€6 S €2 €T 0202/81/¢
0T'$59'6€ 000 S# 153 Buined 6707 C00-6T9 900Z-€6 v €C €T  020Z/81/Z
¥1'6£9'69 000 S# 353 buined 6107 6T0-8T9 900C-€6 € €2 €T 0Z0Z/81/2
¥8'685°99 000 S# 353 buined 6107 $T0-ZT9 9002-€6 ¢ €2 €T 020Z/81/2
09/4L TIAVYED B ANVS Y31SIHOOH
0S°€ce 6v' 91T lopuap |ejoL
080 0gLE §S°ST B3S°ST $080 PIUN  Q0E0-€p ST 11 €T 6T07/TE/TT
080 00°0¢ 08¢t Bg'ZT $080 PIUN  00E0-EF e 11 €1 6107/1¢/CT
$080 00°9¢ T0°ST BTO'ST 080 PIUN  00E0-€¥ £¢ 11 €T 6T0T/1€/2T
T0CT 00°0¢T 00y Bz00b TOZT ISA  00T0-EH ¢ T €T 6102/1€/21
1061 0z’ 001 TH'ee B1pee T06T ISA  00TO-EH TT 11 €T 6T02/1€/TT
L6ET JAILVIIdO0D AULNNOD Y3AIY
06°£0T 00's IOpuap |e30L
£0'v8 00°¢ (€) BpayeD JoAg  80S0-8€ T 0T €T 6T0C/1E/2T
T0TT 89 %1 00°T TOTT JOUIN  QOE0-TP OF 0T €T 6107/1E/TT
2020 616 00'T 32015 214 00T0-2S 6¢€ 01T €T 610C/TE/CT
’ YiLL HLYOMNI WHIY
L6'V18 00°0 A0pPUSA jejo]
STAVAN 000 Jepjunds  £050-8€ /T ST €T 610¢/1E/CT
6CvL SHYOM DI'1dNnd ALID DNIM a3
3po) 3po) 3N gor (1500 Anuend JBUONoA pe)Satlleg) Wnoy sur]  yoleg Ied 31eQ
BN AUl dinbg  / peoy poseyaIng
319VAIZOTY AN dV3A 6T0C 610C-6666-CT -NUL
dwe) Jopuap Ag 5 6T0C-0-ET :yoleg
110day 150D JOpUBA
JopusA~Aq HodedT3S00TIOpUSA P wd T:TH:G0 WL

0T Jo g8 abed WV_N_O\S UHl_m:n_ >|_|ZDOU MDIQOOU 0c0z///Ss :93eQ



T0€0 §6°9T 000 Hed -¥199S  0/4¢0-99 1S ot €T eT0TZ/1€/2T

T0€0 08'¥9 000 ded - S¥13S 0£20-99 0§ 01 €T 610Z/18/2T
T0£0 T10°TT 00°0 IPMMed -394  0£¢0-99 6F 0T €T 6T0Z/1€/TT
¥¢00 18'6¢ 000 ¥C-ST1IS T090-1T 8P 0T €T 6T02/16/TT
T000 6S7¢LL 0070 youag 109 - sfeubls  8090-TT /b 07T €T 6T07/1€/TT
T000 9806 000 yousg -s373S  2090-1T 9 0T €T 6T02/1€/21
000 /££'67 0070 ST -S¥13S 2090-1T &b 0t €T 6102/1€/7T
2000 5981 00°0 NZ -s¥13S ¢090-1T +b 0T €1 6102/1€/71
2059 ADUANT 130X
T10°STH 007 IOpUdA |ejoL
T0LT 10°STy 001 70£T doO7 MOJd JUO4d  00E0-TH 8T 6 €1 610Z/91/¢1
916 ONI YILSYWMOL
007082 000 IOpUdA |B30L
S06T 00°08L 00°0 S06T# X3 YIH  00£0-¢h 0T £1 €T 610T/1€/2T
€8EET ONI OD3HL
6/°8¢ 00°¢ IOpuUsA je10L
(14 00°€ duind sAs auug-iid> mef  ZTS0-8¢ €» 0T €1 6107/42/2T
9668 TVINLSNANI D31
00°5%5'9 00°00S°c JOpPUBA [E30L
00 0bL'E 00°000C au09gad] 60007  Z0¥0-6€ 0T ST €T 6T02//1/T1
00°508'T 00°005°T 2u0HgedI BOOST  Z0P0-6€ 6T ST €T 6T02//1/TT
P86ET FONVNILNIVIN DINODVL
S9°/LbS 000 IOpUdA [BJOL
§9°/bS 000 ueld yav 0080-+¢ 8T §T €T 610Z/1€/2T
6T0ET ONI SNIYIINIONI INO0UFINOILS
9£°0p0'S 000 JOpUaA [E101
I8T9  9£°0¥0’E 000 TC0-86S bP WD IsiQ UssueN 3OV  00T9-62 07 €T 610¢/S/TT
LYSET ONIILTINSNOD 1LONYY AnidIS
LTP6T 00'¢ lopuap jejol
§6°ST 000 S040 uieyd mesuieyd  £0H0-6€ /LT 6 €1 6T02/b2/eT
9684 ONI AT1ddNIS SONINNNY
Choleg) E]oley) N gor (50D Anuend IBYONOA e)-Tillleg) JunoMy aurp  yojeg dJed a1eq
1M AUl dinbg  /peoy paseLpIng
SATEVAIZDAY AN dv-dA 610¢ 6T0C-6666-€T :NIUL
swieN Jopuap Ag 6T0C-0-€T :yojeg
110day 150D JOpPUBA
JOpUSA™ A~ 10d24TIS00 IOPUSA™ D BT THIG0 PWiL

0To6E SHAHOM DI'le 4 ALNNOOD 3NHAOOD 0202/2/s :¥eq




£8T Polulid SPA0dO9Y

66°0TL bPE 69°€25'L s|ejo] puein
95°00T 000 IOpUaA [e10L
957001 000 AMS R O 0TL0-8E 9C 11 €1 6102/¥1/2T
6866 1d3d dam3s B UYILVM VLOUINWNZ
(1087 000 10pUsA [B101
S000 STEE 000 S-S113S ¢090-IT 1 €T €1 6102/1€/21
1000 /88b 00°0 T-SI11S <¢T090-1T €1 €T €1 6102/1€/T1
9900 €LV 000 99 -S113S 2090-TT ¢T1 €T €T 610T/1€/21
1000 6F'SET 000 yousg S -S¥11s  2090-TT 11 €T €T 610Z/1€/2T
65°99¢ 000 psteys M\ - SseH  9150-8¢ SS 01 €T 610T/1E/2T
£9°061 0070 paieys MY -o9|3  9TS0-8¢ bS 0T €T 6T0C/TE/TT
SHPor'T 000 MY -Se  §0S0-8E €S 0T €1 610C/1€/TT
TTELY'T 000 MY -294 $0S0-8¢ ¢S 0T €1 6T0T/1€/CT
€059 ADYINT 130X
3poD 3poD 1un gor |1s0D Anuend 13UoNoA pe)-Jalilog) JUnoDy Ul yoleg Jed a1eq
18N AUT dinbg / peoy paselping
SATGVAIFOFY AN dVaA 610¢ 6T0C-6666-E€T -NIUL
SwieN JOpusp Ag 6T0C-0-€T :4oled
110day 150D JOpUBA
JOpUSA~AQHodasIS00TIopuUsA p wd 6T:TH:G0 Wl

0T 40 0T obed WV_N_O; UHJMD& >|_|ZDOU MDIQOOMV 0202/./5 :®1ed



for the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Belle Creek
Belvidere
Cannon Falls
Cherry Grove
Featherstone
Florence
Goodhue
Hay Creek
Holden
Kenyon
Leon
Minneola
Pine Island
Roscoe
Stanton
Vasa
Wacouta
Wanamingo
Warsaw
Welch
Zumbrota

Goodhue County Public Works
Town Road Allotment

Total Town Road Allotment

$23,937.86
$22,264.88
$28,808.90
$21,836.99
$26,178.25
$37,445.59
$23,156.68
$30,651.97
$22,029.79
$20,194.43
$27,743.74
$24,213.35
$21,241.40
$28,804.06
$27,449.91
$33,866.15
$15,106.64
$21,977.74
$28,466.86
$28,565.55
$24,516.26
538,457.00



Goodhue County Public Works
Inventory of Supplies and Materials
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Parts and Replacements

Filters $ 1,642.44
Cutting Edges, Snowplow & Wing C.E. 37,613.37
Miscellaneous Repair Parts 7,913.13
Total Parts and Replacements $ 47,168.94
Motor Fuels, Fluids, Oil and Grease
Diesel Fuel $ 7,713.70
Gasoline 7,238.16
Motor Oil 2,692.95
Hydraulic Oil 4,180.15
Total Motor Fuels, Fluids, Oil and Grease $ 21,824.96
Field Materials and Supplies
Icing Sand $ -
Sand/Salt Mixture 186,040.95
De-Icing Salt 87,469.92
Rock/Sand/Salt Mix 3,123.12
Crushed Rock-Stockpile 2,136.33
Crushed Millings/Millings 11,058.43
Culverts/Aprons/Bands/Etc 22,944.89
Signs and Posts 38,534.60
Crack Sealant -
Total Field Marials and Supplies $ 351,308.24
Total Inventory and Supplies $ 420,302.14




Goodhue County Public Works
Accounts Payable
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Road Road Shop
Salaries & Benefits Payable Admin. Const. Maint. Equip. Total
Salaries Payable (IFS Payroll Register) $ 1292368 $ 21,603.14 3 47,508.80 $ 3,416.54 $ 85452.16
Vacation Payable $ 2653661 $ 3180488 § 7339232 $ 5,034.96 $ 136,768.77
Sick Leave Payable $ 6355013 § 7246366 $ 116,461.32 $ 780.19 $ 253,255.30
Comp Time Payable $ 6279 $ 336286 $ 21,16282 $ 1,073.52 $ 25,661.99
PERA Payable (7.5%) 3 95368 $ 162024 $ 3,789.90 $ 217.73 3 6,5681.54
FICA Payable (6.2%) $ 801.27 $ 1,339.39 % 3,088.26 $ 211.83 3 5,440.74
Mandatory Medicare (1.45%) $ 18739 § 31325 § 72225 § 49.54 3 1,272.43
$ 105,01555 $132,507.42 $ 266,125.66 $ 10,784.31 $ 514,432.93
CSAH Reg. CSAH Mun. Town Federal County
Const. Const. Bridge Const. Const. Total
Contracts Payable
CP 025-027-001 3,119.24 3 3,119.24
CP 025-062-001 7,696.22 % 7,696.22
CP 025-600-005 7,058.42 $ 7,058.42
SAP 025-612-014 66,489.84 $ 66,489.84
SAP 025-618-019 69,679.14 $ 69,679.14
SAP 025-619-002 39,654.10 000 $ 39,654.10
SAP 025-627-009 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00
SAP 025-599-123 10,597.59 $ 10,597.59
SAP 025-599-124 11,288.90 $  11,288.90
SAP 025-599-125 10,969.15 $ 10,969.15
SAP 025-599-127 5,093.60 $ 5,093.60
Total Contracts Payable $ 109,333.24 §$106,489.84 §$ 37,949.24 $ - $ 17,873.88 $ 271,646.20



#0°0ST'€T~ 00" 00 $0'0STET 00 00° 00 00" [erolqng

MBN SMElS 0 3713 610Z/1/1 1a boy
$0'0ST'ET- 00 00’ P0'0ST'ET 00 00" 00’ 00" ASNIdX3 dNL3S INFWINDA FUNLN 6666 6666
"ideq ozijenby  aouejeg adsqg pappy |eauay Aoadwy aueeq 350D uonduosaqg EJilee)
ol3isnlpy Buipuz Alleap 150D wswdinbg |leyden Bujuuibag ‘610 juswdinb3

Joda”  sseTpaxy p
ge iy sbeg

610Z/TE/2T NIYL

610 ‘T€ ¥3GWIDIA JO SV iy
110doy S19SSY paxi . !
10:6p:GT =uwll

SHYOM DITE  ALNNOD INHAOOD “eoznese g




T£°£60°S o 0/'£0€'828'T T4°L60°9€T 00" 00 00 ¥ S0V 'p96'T G0'/95'0ST'S qns
9AIDY  SnjelS O =41 783 £66T/1/9 "1q boy
P 1€L'02- 91" /b1'84¢ PP TEL0T 00 00’ 00’ 09°8/8'86% 00'852°628 YILNID ONIOADTY 1501
SMIPY  smels ST a4171s3 +00T/1/¢T 3 bov
9£'€99'T- 00 9£'€99'T 00 00° 00 9€°€99'T SH'612°/¢C 100 dOOH FDVI0LS LVS ALNIOVH VAUV 4D ¢roT
SAIPY  snjels ST =41 7383 $002/1/8 "1a boy
L9PLY'T- 00" (9PIP'T 00" 00 00 [9P/P'T S6°816°/E IOVYOLS 1TVS/ANVS ALID 3NHAOOD 770t
SAIPY  SMElS S¢ 8| 71s3 866T/T/1T 1Q boy
$9°€02'T- 6/£°0€5°9 $9°€0£'T 00" 00" 00" Eb'bET'S 8¢ 165°CH IOVYOLS LIVS/ANYS VSYA  gz0T
SAIPY SNBSS ST @173 L66T/T/TT 3Q boy
91°059'¢- TP THE0T 91°059'€ 00" 00 00’ LST66'ET £/°652°16 JOVAOLS LTVS/ANYS JLIS NOANDI 6101
MDY SNBSS Ob @773 9661/T/¢T 1d boy
$9'6/6'€T- $8°'68b'9€T $9°6/6°CT 00 00" 00’ 6+°69%'05¢C 96'981'65S ALTTIOVH INIVIN VIV V1OHAWNZ 8107
SAPY  smels 0y i1 7sd 966T/T/¢T 3Q boy
78'89€'¢T- LOPET'60T 79'89€'CT 00" 00° 00° 657209122 79°0vL b6 ALTIIOVH INIVIN VY NOANSD /10T
SAIPY  SNIElS SC °1 84 966T/T/T a boy
$9°€6L - S9°€6L't v9 6L 00’ 00 00’ 67°£85'6 84°69T'pE A9VIOLS LTVYS/ANYS STIvd NONNYD 10T
SAIPY Ssmes Ob @153 b66T/T/TT 3d boy
08°00Z'b1- 89°G$9°07Z 08°00Z'%T 00 00 00 8" 9¥8'vCT 16760895 ALTTIOVH VAUV STIVd NONNYD €107
SAIPDY  smels 0b yM I3 686T/T/TT 1@ bov
TLLLE'T- 9E" [H'6T TLLLE'T 00 00 00 80°STH'1C 5£'80T 6/ 5019 IOVI0LS 10D - DNIM AT 2107
BAIPY  SMEeIS 0b a41°7353  686T/T/TT 3A bov
TS PSLT- 90°25¢'LT TSYSLT 00’ 00’ 00 85°900°61 62°6L1°0L IOVHOLS LTVS/ANVS ONIM A 1107
9ADY smels 0b =i 7s3 8867/1/6 a bov
9¢"96%'€2- T0°SE9'€0T 9£'96b'cT 00" 00" 00" LETET'[TT PR €G8'656 XITdWOD 1d3a AYMHOIH-ONIM d3d Q10T
OAIDY smels 0F =4 73s3 /86T/T/0T Q boy
89'866'0¢- 70°6£4291 89'866'0C 00" 00" 00 0L LEL'E8T 6556658 XTTdWOD 1d3d AVMHDIH-ONIM A3 6001
MBN smels SE 3 183 610Z/T/£ Q boy
0C'+91- TT0LETT 0T v91 00" 00’ 00" TE¥6HTT T1SH6HTT 519 AaAVHS - ANINVZZAW g0/00T
SAIPY  smels 0b &17353  $T0Z/12/TT 3a boy
9€"ObT'ET- £5°02L'LSY 9g"0bT'ET 00’ o0’ 00’ 68°098'0Lp 65°219°STS ALTIIOVY 39VAVYD QIUVHS ONIM A 7007
dOHS-V
idoq szyjenby  aouejeg Idaq pappy |eusy AoJdull aoueeg 150D uonduodsag apod
olisnlpy Buipuz Alea A 150D juswdinbg |eude) buiuuibag ‘610 juawidinbg

Hodas s19sse” paxyp

§€ Jo g obed

6T0Z ‘1€ Y39IW3ID3A JO SY
Moday S19ssy paxid

SHHYOM DOI'ldNd ALNNOD 4NHAOOD

6T0Z/T€/TT nIYL
0061/T/1 woidg

:obuey 831eQ palinboy

T0:619T Uil

0z0z/1€/E :™1eQ



TL9EE'9- #5°098°00T 7L9gg’9 00 00" 00° 9T'L61°£01 8+'S€L'92T |ejoiqgns
SAIPY  SMES 0C =41 73s4 ST02/92/8 a bov
TL98E'9- $5°098°007 TL798E°9 00 00 00 9T /61401 8°SE/°97T Q3HS AFUVHS-WILSAS INTIS  pTT
41SAS INIYd
-ido@ o2zijenby  aouejeg ldaqg pappy |e3usy AoJdw aouejeq 150D uonduossg 3poD)
olisnipy Buipu3 AR A 180D uswdinbg lexded Bujuuibag ‘b1Q wswdinbg

uoda™  sseTpaxy p
Ge I _ sbeyq

6T0¢ ‘1€ ¥3dW3D3A JO SY
10doy S)}ossy paxid

SXHdOM IJI18  ALNNOD INHAOOD

6102/1€/2T iyl
006T/1/T wold
:abuey 831eq padinboy

T0:6H:GT :dWwIiL
Jz0T/1e/s =@




SAIPY  smEls 0 2ymIs3a $T0Z/TE/CT G bov
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00°'802°T AOOMNIZYD-131aVL BDVRINS  gpe7
SAIPY  smels 0 aIs3 £I0T/6T/L 1 boy
00 00" 00° 00" 00 00° 00" $0°120°T TVSYEM - 009€L NOISIO=EEd T13d  gpee
SAIDY smels 0 2N 753 £102/S/¥ 1a boy
00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ LL8EE'T IIDIA Y - 009EL NOISIOTAd T13A  gece
SAIY  SMELS 8 371783 9T02/1€/8 "1 bov
00 00 00" 00" 00 00’ 00" 00°0€€’2 )4 39UV (9€ 0ESTL JIINDISIA dH - ¥3LLOTd  zggeg
SAIPY  SmeIs S &y Is3 0002/€/1 a boy
00 00 00" 00° 00° 00 00 05°T86'C $ 40 ¥ ISNIOIT NOLLVLISOUIIN  487¢
SAIPY  SmElS S 353 000Z/€/T "3Q boy
00’ 00" 00 00" 00" 00" 00° 05°186'C ¥ 40 € 3SNIDTT NOLLVISOADIN  ¢£87e
SAIPY  sniels S AyYMIs3 9661/87/9 1Q bov
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 STEIEY ISNIDIT OIO0 - MVdOID 1977
SAIDY Ssmels S NI 966T/8¢/9 1Q bov
00° 00 00 00" 00’ 00" 00° epe’s JSNIDIT O™O - AVdOIAD g9z
BAIY  SmElS S AMNIS3 966T/82/9 1 OV
00" 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 6£9€T'T t 40 T ISNIADIT-NOLLVISOUIIN  g5z7E
BAIPDY  SMElS S 1S3 9661/82/9 1d bov
00’ 00 00 00’ 00" 00° 00" ST 96€EC ¥ 40 T 3SNADTT-NOLLVISOHIIN  g5zz
SAIPY  smiels b |83 910Z/1/€ 3Q boy
00" 00’ 00’ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00°09%'T Y41NdWOD dOLdV1 A3ODNY $T IANLILVY] 0bee9T
SAIPY  Smels v 9 I3 8102/S/z 3 boy
00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00°TET JOOMNIZYD-NOLLYLS DNDIDOA ¥FLNdINOD w8ssTT
SAIPY  SMEIS A T 810Z/¢/z a boy
00" 00" 00" 00 00 00’ 00° 00’ ZWCBDD/#S YILNAWOD  88STT
SAIPY  Smels ¥ 81153 870¢/2/7 1Q bov
00" 00" 00 00 00" 00" 00° 00°€16°T TWXOWME#S ¥ILNdWOD  /8STT
9AIPY  SMiElS P 3jn 1383 810z/6/Z 1Q bov
00" 00" 00 00 00" 00" 00 00°102'1 9Y3AVHS NVHLT ZWXAC6T#S 18INdWod  g9ggTT
dLdNWOD
ideq azijenb3  souejeg ILEY pappy |ejusy Aoadwiy ouejeq 150D uondLinsag 9p0D
018nlpy Buipu3 Aleax 150D juswdinbg |lexded Buiuuibog Bi0 juswdinbg

Hodai sjosse” paxyy p

GE 4o p 9bed

6T0Z ‘1€ Y39IW3ID3A JO SY
Modoy s19ssy paxid

SHHOM 2I79Nd ALNNOD 3NHAOOD

6102/1€/2T UYL
0061/1/T woud
:abuey 8)eQ paldinboy

T0:64:GT BWIL
0207/1¢/€ =1eQ



00" 00 00 00 00 00 00" [8'SS/'0% [eyoiqns

SARRY Snels 0 31353 $TOT/TE/CT IQ boy
00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 0o’ 00" 00’ 00°SSE'T NOSYVSI-1T19vL IOV-RINS  ggee
SAIDY  SmElS 0 3N 7353 9002/91/Z "3Q bov
00 00" 00" 00" 00’ 00 00 7598t dOLdV1 0¥Z8MN dH  g5¢¢
SAIDY  snMelS v a1 184 T002/0T/+ "3d bov
00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00° 00’ €' €9/'c dO1dV1 OIVA ANOS  gbes
ULdWOD
idaq a@zijenbg  Souejeg adag pappy EUEN Aoadwit aouejeg 150D uonduosaq 3poD
0]3snlpy Buipug Aleajx 150D Juswdinb3 |euden Buiuuibag §oile) juswidinbg

610Z/1€/¢T nayL

6T0C ‘T€ ¥3AWID3A JO SV _oosu/in EME
u\_OQMN_ S]1oSsy U@X_ . :abuey s1eq padinboy
TO6%H:GT LWL

vodas™ sse paxy p SHHOM OI1d  ALNNOD INHAOOD J20T/1E/E 3

Gy .bed




$9°859°¢- T T/56T $9'859'¢ 00° 00" 00" S6°622'cT 2016008 jelolqns
OAIPY smels ST =4 7183 9002/9/01 "3Q boy
89'916- SE'P09'T 89'916 00" 00’ 00" £0°128° TH'0SZ'ET SAS YOLINOW aNIT B ANV.L 1ENd  pegg
OAIPDY  smels ST =1 1183 9002/9/0T "1a bov
96°586- 64vT0'T 96°58S 00" 00" 00" SZ°0T9'T T16'88/'8 MY-JISNI4SIA T3SAIA A0ISYD  zegg
OAIPRY  snjeEls ST 941 1153 9002/9/0T "1q boy
08'6S6- £1°086 08°6SS 00" 00" 00’ €6'6€5'T 99°/6£'8 MY-¥3SN3dSIA SVD AOASVD 1855
SAIPY  SMElS T 8 isd £102/22/S 1q boy
02'965'T- $07796'ST 02'96S°T 00° 00" 00 $2'855'/1T b HST/6T [FLSAS INJWIDYNYIW T3Nd 00SC ¥3LSYWTENd  $1/T
AS13and
ideQ 9zijenby  aouejeg Jdaq pappy ey aoadwr aouejeyg 350D uondLnsag 9poD
0J3snipy Buipug Alleap 150D juawdinb3 jeuden Bujuuibag b0 juswdinbg

Yodai s1essE paxy p

g€ Jo 9 abied

6702 ‘1€ ¥3AQIWID3A JO SV
1oday S19SSYy poxid

SHYOM JI'ldNd ALNNOD 4NHAOOD

6T0Z/TE/TT NYL
006T/T/T wold
:3buey 818 paiinboy

10:6p:GT rBWIL
0202/18/ :=3e@



[5'186'CT- TT8YEHIT 9£'/18'SE TT668'%€T 00°S€£'9S1T 00’ 85'59/°0S¢ §£'795'6/9 jeyoLqns

SAIPY  smels ST =8N 1s3 £102/v2/v 3a boy
1741021 £9°/60°951 89°ChLTT TT'615°2€ 00°9£7'LS 00’ TE0H8'89T 00°0bT‘161 SWZT YVTIINALYD ¥AAVD 5o/
SAIPY  SNEIS ST =41 153 6002/1/G a boy
2T°9.5'6- 16°0££'TS 76'HS8'1T 0E'E€TT'TS 00'Z64'€S 00" £8'522'€9 8/°€78' 2 /1 ¥IAVAUD WZT 1¥D 8002 7060
SAIPY SNiels ST =4 73s3 §002/1/6 3a bovy
95'61#'91- 89°6/¥'L 9,612'TT 08'991'1§ 00°£96'sP 00 PH'669'81 9G6°G67°897 YIAYED HOVT LVD 1050
SAIPY  SMES 0T =41 71353 7002Z/1/5 1Q boy
00 00 00° 00 00 00 00" ¥ €0ETHT YAAYEO HOPT LYD 5020
H3IAvYo
idaq 9zjjenb3  Sdueleg idsg pappy [ejuey Aosdwt soueeq 350D uonduodsaq apoD
0]3snlpy Buipug Aplesp 150D juswdinb3 jeuden Bujuuibag ‘610 ypwdinb3

6102/1€/TT UL

6T0C ‘T€ ¥3AWID3A JO sY 006T/T/T wos4
Modoy s1ossy paxi4 :abuey a1eq pasnboy
TO:64:ST :@wil

yodo e P SHMOM JT1E  ALNNOD INHA00D seozhiel mea

S¢ b _ abed




19°821°95 87 1¥8°98 £9°/£1'6T 98'60£'pE 00°9/5'60T 00° 18°8/6'S07 19°18%'81H jelojqns
SAIPOY  SnIelS 8102/b2/S 1d boy
95'€79’/ 051691 00°056'% ¥+'850' 00°2€9'91T 00’ 0579812 00°0S2'v2 DSGCE AL YAAYOTOVEL /08T
SAIPY  Smels 8702/S1/Z "1d boy
+0°66¢- 15°S/6'T€ £/°G56'E TE8ET'T 00°569' 00 vT1€6'5E €€ /55°6¢ UOLVAYIX3 LOVAIWOD DSE AL 908t
AAIPY  Smels 0T ®y7s3  910¢/4T/0T 1Q bov
6v°/89°C 1S L9T'%T 76'860°C 65°/68 00°¥89’S 00 £5°992°91 00°686°07 SOAONCUd-LNNOW YOLOVEL/JIMOTE MONS 9091
AV SMElS T10¢/£/0T 3@ boy
b obb'T £SIEY'T 9£'68¢'T YT HI8'E 00°¥+9'2 00 68°028'c S/'E68'ET ¥3ZOA a3SN HOOZ Ar /01T
SAIPDY  smiels 800¢/4/€ "3Q boy
61°06%'T- £THSETT (A TA £9°09/'8 00'+10'%T 00 SL°L60'8¢C 12°ZST'10T YIAVOT/I0HIOVE J0SH LVD 2080
SAIPY  sniels 9002/¥1/+ a bov
95°€80°0¢ 00 00 ¥v'926'E 00°070'%2 00 00 96°30£°88 ¥3ZOJ [0S9 TUFAA NHOL 5090
SAIPY  SmeEls £002/1/6 q boy
£8°781'SC 00" 00" LTPTLTT 00°/689¢ 00" 00 9£'0£8'621 YOLVAYOXA TOSTE LVD 070
dIO3 AAVIH
1dsq szijenbg  aouejeg ldag pappy [eiusy aoldwg uejey 150D uondLosag opoD
oj3snipy Buipug Aleap 150D uswdinbg jeuded Buuuibag 610 wswdinbg

VYodai 519558 Paxy P
¢ jo g abed

6T0¢ ‘T€ ¥39AIW3D3A JO SV
Hodoy s1ossy paxid

SXHOM JI'ldNd ALNNOD ANHAOOD

6102/1€/2T NIYL
006T/1/T wodid
:abuey 31eQ palinboy

T0:6P:ST Uil
020Z/1€/€ =1eQ



0c /e 00 00 0T /e 00 00 00 15'£T5'969 [ejolqns

9ARDY  sniels 0 =39 £102/11/6 "3Q bov
00 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00’ 00 02°822'85¢ Aisdold ApnoD €107 oV 80°ZZ-ANV1XAVd 9707
SAIPY  SNielS 0 17383 896T/0T/ZT 3Q boy
00° 00" 00 00° 00° 00" 00’ 00°000°9 Advd ALNNOD AGS3TIAE 5707
SAIPY  SMES 0 23383 046T/1/1 3Q boy
00" 00 00° 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 IOVAOLS LIVS/ANVS VSYA-ANYT 1201
9AIDY  sniels 0 =383 £66T/1/€ Q boy
00 00° 00° 00° 00 00" 00’ 02°009°1/2 1TSS ALTTIOVE VAV NOANT 97107
SAIPY  Smels 0 387353 9661/6/T 3@ boy
00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00’ T1°646'CHT 31TS ALTTIOVH STIVA NONNVD  $10T
9AIDY SNElS 0 31753 ¥/61/1/1 " boy
0T Le- 00" 00" 0/t 00" 00’ 00" 00°052°6T 31T1S ALTIIOVH ONIM G3d 80071
anvi
-ideQ az1jenb3  aduejeg 1daq pappy jejusy AoIdw dueeyg 150D uondiosag 3poD
ofasnlpy Burpug Ales A 150D Juswdinbg jended Buuuibag 610 Juswdinb3

6102/1€/2T YL

670¢C ‘1€ ¥39IW3DAA JO sV 006T/T/T wox
“—‘_On_mﬂ._ S]1oSsyY Umx_ ] :abuey 33eq padinboy
TO:6P:ST UL

Hodar  ~ssepaxiy p SYHYOM OI1d  ALNNOD INHAOOHD JZ0Z/TE/E o3eq

e bed




[9°T6E S8°0S0€T 7E92E'C SE0158C 00'vvb 00’ LT/L€'ST ZLT10°SS |erorqgqns
910Z/S2/S0 papell snes 0T =41 7353 666T/1/9 1 boy
00" 00’ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ¥ 6£S°0T MIW/LDYL AS2OL ANYTIOH M3N 666T 066
SAIPDY  SNIElS 0T =4 3s4 £102/1/6 3 boy
99'898- £8°'T1EC 09°0€9 90'8.Y 00°0¥¢ 00" HTH6T £9°60€’9 YOLOVYEL DNIMOW ALIDIAIWIS  g£65
SAIDY  smels 0T &417353  0102/21/8 "3a boy
TE8PT 00’ 00 69°SS 00°v0¢ 00’ 00’ £°958°€ YIMOW NMVT .bS NVIIL Od0L  gggs
SAIDY  sMmels 0T &y173s3  910T/91/9 d boy
wy8Te- T0'6€£'0T TL'569'T 0/°885T 00" 00" PLPEYTT 99'966'9T 066£d VLOaMI 910C Y3IMOWNMYT €097
SAIPY  SMElS ¢1 =783 $002/T/0T 1a boy
06°£8¢- 00 00’ 06°L8€E 00 00° 00" 9/7€9€'/1 YOLOVEINMYT VAEZOL ANVTIOH MIN 9050
YLDYL NMVT
“1daq azienbg  oouejeg Adeg psppy |[ejusy Aoldwiy ueeg 150D uondusseqg 3poD
olasnlpy Buipus ALeaA 150D juswdinbg lexden Buiuuibag ‘610 juswdinbg

Hodes s19s58 paxy p

¢ Jo 01 abed

6102 ‘7€ W3IW3DIA JO SY
1odoy s1ossy paxid

SHHOM 2I7dNd ALNNOD 3NHAOOD

6102/T€/2T nuyL
0061/1/T woug
:abuey 918 palinboy

TO:6H:ST RWLL
020z/1€/€ :e3eQ



81°960'SZ- 78'818/8¢€1 $8°£99°LT HE'8EY'6E 00°070°2€ 00’ 99'984'9S1 €5°0€6'P6E leyorqns

SAIDY sniels ST =41 7384 ST02/Z1/S "3a boy
86'b/1'8T- P8EEY'E6 7£°190°6 99'862'9T 00°5889 oo’ 91°569'701 00°026'SET M8E6 YFAVOT THAHM LYD  7osT

SAIPY  sNElS ST =1 7353 0102/2/¥ 3a boy
££7002T 86'b81'Sh 759098 T1°€29'L 00°0E¥'£T 00 05'16L'€S 65°860°62T YAAVOT APC9 AL 010 100T

9AIRY SsmElS ¢l 3 7sd S002/1/21 a boy
[5°128'L- 00" 00" £5'9TS'ST 00°569"/ 00’ 00" 6 116°67T ¥IAYOT I198E6 1VD 7050

¥3Iavol

-ideq @zijenby  aouejeg adag pappy 0EN aoldwiy aduejeg 150D uondunsag 3p0D
olisnlpy Buipug Alea A 150D uswdinbg jeuded Buiuuibag 610 swdinbg

Modas™  sseTpexy p
ggjo, Jbed

610C ‘T€ Y¥39W3D3IA JO sY
110day S19SSy paxid

SHYOM OT'1d

ALNNOD ANHAOOD

6102/T€/2T NIYL
006T/T/T woig
:abury 318Q palinboy

TO6H:GT BWIlL
Jeoz/ig/s e1eq




BAIPDY sSmels 0¢ =1 3sd $T0T/T1/€ "1Q bov
96°662'€ 0T"EEP'9T $0091'T 00’ 00°09%'t 00 P1°€65°LT 00°00Z°se ST 1d 1dM SSULL pajld Wweod NOLSNVMS +102 11T
SAIY  SmElS S 3N 53 2107/6/€ 1A boy
9€"€91'- 00 00" 9£'802'E 00°SHS'T 00 00" 1470858 Y31LNOY LIWAd 00T 0060¢ TT0Z OD4VED  poET
SAIPY  SNIEIS S 9183 700Z/1/71 a boy
00 00’ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 $7'98/°8 (S0t6) HA00Y T3AOW ANVIDOLNY 51T
SAIPY  SNIES 0¢ 317384 S102/1/6 3a boy
7L LE5'e- L6'ETHSS TLLES'E 00" 00 00" 69°196'85 60°v52°0Z (ONIM Q3) 0909S NV.LLL-¥OLVI3NAD  qpTT
BAIPY  smes [ASEEC g R = 1102/2/€ a boy
91v8/'C- 7960411 88'709°¢ 87'186'T 00°008'C 00 0§°T10'ST 90'SET'EY YILTAW STTSS O24VdD 7011
AV  SMIElS ST @153 010Z/0€/21 3a boy
0£'19¢ 182529 0TTH0’T 00vT 0§°£2€'T 00’ 10°562'L 19°7£9°ST YIMOTE MONS LSONOAOUd 00T
BAIPY  Ssmels 0T 9417353 6002/8T/¢T 3Q bov
[8'(8T'T- 00’ [8°(8T'T 00 00’ 00 (8°/80C 88'0£L'vT 020 AWNHL 1160
OAOY  SMmielS S SysE 600Z/€T/TT 1Q oy
00 00 00" 00" 00 00 00’ 0L°€L2'TT LNFWHOVLLY JIWINVYH SAS9H LYD 6060
SADY  snielS 0T &J1-1s3 600T/€T/TT 3 bov
TL19% 007 TL 190 00 00’ 00" 119 97'8€5's 13X¥0Ng I1ddVveD w84 LVD /060
SAIPY  Sniels 0T 41733 8002Z/TT/ZT 1A bov
00° 00 00’ 00 00" 00" 00" 05'929'8 SAS ANIFE L1VS 0099S HOALTAVA €180
SAIPY  snjels 0T =y7°7353  800Z/T2/TT "3Q boy
00’ 00" 00’ 00" 00’ 00" 00° 6¥' 104 L YIAVYAS LNIVd ¥3Zv1 0065 OOVED 7180
dAIPY  smels 0T =133 8007/€7/S 1d bov
1991 00 00" 6 CYS 007404 00 00 8€'£99°/T YATIOY AYOLYILIA +-AV0CT DVINOG Q180
9AIDY snels S 3nIs3 £007/1€/0T 1a bov
00° 00° 00 00 00" 00 00 £8°798°'S INIWHOVLLY WOOYE 81vd 1¥D  /0/0
SAIPY SMEs S 817353 £002/1/z a boy
61°86- 00" 00 61°8ST 00°09 00 00" ST'80S"L U3.LNOY 00Z 14A0W OO4VdD  $0/0
SAIPY  smels 9 81 s3 £00Z/1/S 3a boy
08°/8 00" 00 0TLL 00°S91 00° 00" 96°90 b€ ¥3L13C LA3AINO 008TAH OO3AS  £0/0
UOILVK
ide¢ sz1jenbg  souejeq adaq poppY [elusy aoldwi aouejeqg 350D uondLsag 3p0D
o1isnipy Buipuz Apeaj 150D juswdinb3 jeyuden Bujuuibag ‘610 uswdinbg

podai s3esse paxyp

G€ Jo 71 3bed

610 'T€ ¥3dW3D3A JO sV
1odoy S)ossy paxid

SOXHOM 2T1dNd ALNNOD 4NHAOOD

6102/1€/TT iyl
006T/T/T woid
:abuey 33 paJdinboy

TO:6p:8T ULl
020Z/1€/€ =3eQ



9AIPY  smels L 3733 £66T/T/9 1Q boy
L0°STT- 00 00 TE°L0ST STT8ET 00’ 00’ 70°808'¢T USSTUAIWOD UIV ACMOSTd J-1 L66T  zos6
SAIPY  smels L 8 3s3 966T/1/L 3Q boy
00 00 00 00 00 00’ 00’ £8°50b’S JUVdS SAS MOTdMONS 2TE STV £196
SAIDY  snjels £ 34 ¥sd §66T1/6/ a boy
68051~ 00 00’ SS°0ST 00 00’ 00’ 65°920°S (20¥6 LNNOW) YOAIANOD ONIYATHS  zose
BAIPY  snjels S 3753 £661/L/S 1Q bov
98'/02'C- 00’ 00" 98°'615°¢ 0021ET 00’ 00 /[1°2eS9 Q31INNOW MONYL .8 - WOOYUd AVOY  g0¢6
SAIPY  smels S 31153 8007/0T/0T "a boy
19°01€T- 00" 00" 19°01€T 00" 00" 00" SO ISE6T 800¢ L4ITMI04 47-0009d LVD 081/
SAIPY  SMIEYS S ain 53 S102/62/6 "3a boy
STET6'E- 6£°9LL $8P9T'T 1€°86L'C 00 00 ETTH6'T £0'v28°S MY © YHSM ¥d DS 9TH-LT NIQVIVWW  gzss
MON snmels 07 241153 6102/2/8 a boy
9¢"€TL'9- 00" 00 9881/ 05ty 00’ 00 00°0ST°26 6T0C YDIOVLS YOAIANOD  5p6T
SAIPY  snels S anIs3 8T0T/Te/e a boy
1T°STEC- £T°8ET'S 097291 15°2£0'T 00°08¢ 00 £8'0949 00'€TT'S 6S SWVITTIM NIMYIHS - ¥3INIVd ¥3Zv1INIT o187
9AIPDY  snjels ST 341153 £10T/e/y 3a boy
61°56%'T- ¥L'9649T +9°9b€"T §S°8bT 00’ 00 8E"EL8'LT 00°00Z°02 YITIOY HONFIL YIHOVM o147
BAIPY  Snels 0T =ayN7s3  £102/97/1 3a bov
0S°8bT'v- Z1°00€'€T 96°668'T bS €78’ 00'648'T 00 80°002'ST 00"000°6T £T07 430335 OdAAH  60/1
BAIPY  smels 0T =41 353 LT02/1/b 3a boy
68'2£9°¢- 0€°1£2°0¢ 00'96/£'C 68'1€5°T 00°069 00 0€°£90°¢€e 0£'096°/2 )SIA ,ZT dX0ST LAINVE LT0Z - ¥3LLND HSMYE  zo/1
SMPY  SnelS L ®y17Is3 910Z/81/p i@ boy
81°195'¢- §9'692'L 9/'06£C [4 A 00°09¢€ 00 1409701 00'S€29T 106271 A09337T NODYM AOVL 097
SAIPY  SMElS 8 ay17Is3 ST02/9Z/¢ 3@ boy
€€9TL'T- P0'€26C 91°¢T6 LT'E6L 00’ 00 07'9v8°c 86485’/ Sda 31 045 IONVY ST0Z 98T
SAIPY  SMES S 9y 83 §102/6/€ @ boy
L6PET'E- 0T /18 02°€0T'E LLTTS 00°06t 00’ 0v'029°c 00°915'ST INIHOVIN ONITTIW/43NV1d 410D dvTIId¥3LYD 505t
9AROY  smels S 3ins3 §102/6/€ Q bov
€T'CETE- PEETH'T v8'v8+'8 62 [b6'E 00°00€'6 00’ 8/°868'6 00'bTH T YMA6LT dFALS ADIS dVTIIdUILYD 4057
YOLVYN
1daq a2zijenby  souejeg ldaq poppyY [eiusy Aoadwiy aouejeg 150D uonduosaqg 3po)
ol3snipy Buipug AllRa A 180D juawdinbg leyden Buiuuibag gille) juowdinbg

yoda ¥SSETpaxy” p

Gg Jo .. sbed

610C ‘1€ W3IGW3D3AA JO SV
Modoy s39ssy paxid

SHIOM DOT'1&

ALNNOD 3NHAOOD

610C/1€/2T Nyl
006T/T/T wold
:obuey a3 padinbay

T0:6H:GT :BWIlL
J20z/1e/€ :@1eQ




PT'180 b T1°921'8ST (AR 7431 16'TST'SE §2'966'9¢C 00° £5°086°€61T 78600979 jerolqns
SAIPY  snjels S 3jnIs3 866T/T/S 1Q boy
00" 00 00’ 00° 00" 00 00 88°/19°S £60€6 YOAIANOD 090EWY LJIMS 086
UOLVIN
*1daq azienbg  sduejeg idag pappy ey Aoudwil aourjeyg 150D uondinsag Eile’s}
o1snipy Buipug Aleax 80D juswdinby |eyded Buluuibeg gille) wewdinbg

uodalr sjasse paxiyy p
S€ Jo pT abed

670C ‘T€ Y39W3D3A JO SV
1odoy sjossy paxid

SHYOM 2I'dNd ALNNOD ANHAOOD

6T0T/TE/TT NIYL
006T/1/T woid
:abuey a1e painboy

T0:65:GT BWIf
020Z/18/ :2eq



00° 00" 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 617058 [eroiqns
SAIPY  snjels 0 =2in3s3 8002/8/S "1Q boy
00" 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00’ 00° 66'20S°T YAINIHd ¥3SYT NDOTTS T13d 56
9ARDY  SsMElS ¥ 1S3 T00T/p1/2T 3a boy
00 00’ 00" 007 00 00" 00’ 02259’ YOLDIC0YUd SSTL1 D3N gpss
AAIPY  SMelS £ =i 73sd £661/92/T "3a boy
00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00" 00°S61°€E NOLLY.ISYIOM AVED TT¥d  gTes
HWAvViNKW
-1daq 9zilenby  souejeg idag pappy [e3uey Aoadwy aouejeg 350D uonduosaqg 9poD
olsnlpy Buipug AlRa A 180D juawdinb3 |lexden Bujuuibag 610 swdinbg
6T0Z/TE/2T NiyL
610 ‘1€ ¥YIAWID3A 4O sV 0061/1/T woly
u\_On_mwN_ wuwmm< _Umwx_u_ :abuey 83eg padinboy
- — — T0:6b:ST Wil
Yora™ 55 pexyp SYYOM DITd.  ALNNOD INHAOOD 202/16)E “oneq

GeJo . .Bed



SARDY  smels 0 =N 3 $002/1/¢T "1Q bov
00’ 00" 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00" 69768 ¥IINNOD DHHAVEL OTIOdY  1zer
SAIPY  SNielS 0 3383 ¥00Z/1/2T a bov
00" 00" 00" 00° 00 00" 00" 89'7H8 WYIINNOD JI44VEL OTIOdY  gzee
SAIPY  Sniels 0 333 $002/T/2T Q boy
00" 00" 00 00" 00" 00 00’ 89°ZH8 YAINNOD JIA4VAL OTI0dY 616
JAIPY  sNjelsS 0 &ns3 $002/T/2T "3Q bov
00" 00 00 00" 00" 00’ 00 89°7+8 Y41INNOD DI44VdL OTI0dY  g1ee
DAY SnelS 0 3 isd #002/1/0T Q boy
00" 00" 00° 00" 00 00° 00" SHIRT'T NIAO HONZE av1 AONIND /167
ST0Z/10/%0 paddels smes S 9JnIsa ¢o0z/iz/1T 3a boy
00" 00 00° 00’ 00" 00" 00 +9°9€€’s 3Sv4a 1dd 1SFAD DHIDVd 1182
SAIPY snjels S =i 3sd 1002/ze/S 1a boy
00" 00" 00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00 8T 009°€ YATIOUINOD IOSL TdWIEL 082
SAIPY  SMES 8 ainis3 9661/52/9 1Q oy
00° 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00 00 7£9¢0°E V3V NOIS3A HOZL-WILSAS TANVd  gpee
QAIY  SsMEelS AR T £661/92/7 a boy
00° 00 00" 00’ 00 00 00" 00°S6T°E NOLLVLSHUOM AVED JTVd  4zee
QAIPY  SNElS S &N I3 £661/8/6 1d bov
00 00 00" 00" 00" 00 00° P 065°T £P/(S  FIVOS D474 0009vd ANV 91722
SAIPY  SMIEIS 9 87353 £661/1£/€ a bov
00 00 00 00" 00 00’ 00 ST°88€pT 7.5 NOLLYLS TVLOL 00£€ WDIIOS  sTZC
SAIPY  snjels 0T #1753 1667/02/2T 3d bov
00’ 00’ 00 00" 00° 00" 00 66°LTH'T [SPF  AVHD-3SVE/TTI ANIIAVYW 9072
SARDY smels 0¢ 341 73sd £102/1/€ 3a boy
007 00" 00" 00° 00" 00’ 00 €T'8E0'E JTVOS NOLLDMYLISNOD  91/71
SAIPY  smeis 0z ®yIs3 £102/be/T d bov
00°£08- ST'799'8 00°£0S 00 00 00 ST'691°6 00 I+T'0T 1 ANNOS B TVIINVHIAW VDS IV - IAJIS  €T/T
BAIDY SMEelS S = Isd 9102/62/T "1Q bov
09'€79'T- 06'85L'1 09'€79'1 00" 00’ 00" 05'78¢'E 00°8T1'8 INVY OSL 8 TIVMILH0S WAL/M €DSL T19WTHL gzez9T
NOJUNKW
idaq azijenbg  aouejeg Jdaqg pappy [eIUDY aotduw aouejeq 350D uondunsag 2p0D
oJasnipy Buipuz AleaA 150D swdinbg  jeuded Buiuuibeg ‘Bio juswdinbg

podaiTsyesse paxyp

S€ 40 9T abed

610T/TE/TT YL
006T/1/T woug
:abuey a1eg padinboy

670C ‘T€ ¥39W3D3A JO SV
1odoy s19ssy paxi4

SHJOM 2T'1dNd ALNNOD INHAOOD

TO:6p:GT WL
0z0z/1e/e 3@



[T°9/6'S- ST'1ZH0T L[T9/6'S 00" 00 00" Th'L6€9T 64'80L'861 jeroiqns
OARDY  smES 8 31153 6861/1/9 3q boy
00 00’ 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00’ £/959'C ¥IALSAL B YIVHS MO0 /666
9ADY  smels S 3N Isq $T0Z/T1/% a boy
00°S62°C- 00" 00°562'¢C 00’ 00° 00 00°S62°C 00°056°CC 1 TYNYILNI JHN/M SSND 0Iavd 0Td F19WTIL 6742
IAIY  SNiels S 2ain 153 $T0Z/T1/¥ 3a boy
08 /p1'T- 00’ 05°ZbT'T 00’ 00 00° 0S°LbT'T 00'056°2C + OlpeYy [eUSIUL 4HN/M SSND OIpey 0T dJqWHL  gzpz
OAIDY  sNiels S 3jn 153 $10Z/b1/2 3a boy
£9°8¢T-~ 00 £9'8¢T 00° 00" 00 £9°8¢T 05'8€L'L HOLIOITIOO VIVA AM8WINL  sz4e
OARPY  smEls S 31153 $102/£1/€ 3Q boy
PS'vLT- 00° PSbLT 00’ 00° 00 PSYv/LT 00'ZHe’s 1919V JOLD3TIOD VIVA F1ENIAL 977
BAIY  sniels S 3jn 13 2102/01/2 3 boy
00" 00" 00° 00 00" 00" 00° 21°9¢6°LC NOLLVLS TVLOL D11080Y 9S 1INl gesz
SARDY  snmels S 8ji1Is3 TT102/5T/4 3Q boy
00° 00 00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00 T$'9TH'8 SADDV FTGWREL/M YOLDATIOD VIVA £JSL-ND /g7
SAIY  sniels S 1S3 800T/Tz/T 1a boy
00" 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" £5'H09'y YITIOYINOD COSL AT1ENIYL  1e57
SAIPY  smiels S 3jn 153 8002/72/T "3 boy
00" 00" 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00 £0°907'ST Y3IAOY NOLLYLS TVIOL 84 F19dWIML  pggg
SAIPY  SMElS S 3183 8002/7¢/T 1A boy
00" 00 00 00° 00 00° 00" 2E'STI8LT 3Svd NOLLVLS V101 8d F18WIIL  gzgz
9AIPY  sniels 0 31753 900¢/TT/0T "3Q boy
00 00 00 00 00 00 00’ 05°265'T (gasn) YO1DO3TIOD VAVA TDSL  9z7¢z
SAIPY  SmES 0 1733 5002/62/2T "1a bov
00° 00° 00" 00’ 00° 00° 00° 059€C'C YTTIVEL VOTdAWY 31OVE  7zee
NODUNNW
idoQ ozijenby  souejeg JLEYy pappyY |ejuay Aoldwy aouejeq 150D uondunsag 9p0D
0118nipy Buipu3 Aueaj 150D wswdinbg  jexded Buiuuibag is3e) juswidinbz
6T02/1€/7T nuyL
6102 ‘1€ ¥39W3D3A JO SV . 006T/1/T woud
M\.OQGM 51955y _UGXE :96uey =1eQ padinboy
- - T0:6p:9T BWIil
yode - sse paxyp SYHYOM DITE . ALNNOD INHAOOD szoz/icle oreq

Ge 36 . abed




9AIPY  smels 0 an73s3  900z///¢T 3a bov

00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 57°609'C ¥ALLND YISV TOT ¥ALSYIWLND 46t
BAIPY  smels 0 31753 S00Z/T€/T 3a boy
00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 86'9TT'T YAdWIAD ISOH F1AVLH0d STLVD  gopb
SAIDY  smels 0 317383 ¥002/1/¥ "3 bov
00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00" 00" S0'SST'T YIHSYM SLUVd HSYMTUNd 16t
BADY  SMIEIS 9 a1 s3 866T/62/TT 1a boy
00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 084402 86/4 IANIHOVW ONDIVIN ISOH AAH 6744
SAIPY  shels [ ™83 /66T/21/1T a boy
00’ 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°64T'T VLO¥EWNZ © ¥3A13M LT0GUIANNHL  g/p4
SARDY  SMEIS [ ¥1s3 £66T/T1/TT a boy
00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'6/T°T NOANZM ® ¥IATAM LIOPIFIANNHL  z/p%
3ARPY  smels § 1S3 ¥66T/51/7 1a bov
00’ 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00’ 9L b06'T £279 YITOADTY IZITU-TINVY VdYN ey
DAY  smEls S 93 €66T/1/7T 1Q boy
00" 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00° 7270041 STZ9  VOSE 13A0W AQANE MDOVE  ¢epd
BAIPY  SMels S 2SI TE6T/TE/CT 1Q bov
00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 18'€8b°T TPLS 13S ¥3TINd NO-dYNS  Qzbb
BAIPY  smEls S 9yrs3a 1661/87/0T 3a boy
00’ 00" 00° 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00°09€'1 808€ MOVE NOISSIWSNWYL  zobb
SAIPY  sSmels S 91 7Isa 810Z/1/€ "3a bov
ST6ET'T- 00°9££4'C 00'%98 STEPY 00°89 00 00°009°¢ 00°0ZEY 7 wooug 3|Buy dnelpAH D8TIVE - WOOYd LVD 6081
SAIDY SmElS S I £102/02/F 3a boy
00°S20'T~ 00°5/0°€ 00°S20'T 00" 00’ 00" 00°001'% 00°STT'S V17 THOJAWMS YAHSYM FUNSSTAd  71/1
SAIPY  SMmEelS S YYsI L102/02/b QY
7€°85€'T- £/°605'C PSTITT 88'ZHT 00’ 00’ £1°629°¢E 00°SZ1'S 17v4 NONNVD THOQUWMS - YIHSYM FUNSSTAUd 11/
SAIPY smels S 9’3 6T0Z/TT/€ a boy
00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 007005’ TZLVALLOV-3dd/M OT10dY ¥IANNVYIS NO-dVNS g64-+9T
9AIPY  sniels 0 @413 §T02/1/0T 1@ boy
00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00 00" dOHS 4D (Q3SN) SNIWWND-YOLV¥IANAD  £p1T
dOTINKW
-ideq 9zijlenbg  aouejeg adaq pappy [eusy Aosdwl aouejeg 50D uondLnsag apo)
o1snipy bulpug Apeap 150D juswdinbg jeuded Buiuuibag 610 juawdinbg

JodasTs)asse paxy p
S€ Jo 81 9bed

6T0C ‘1€ ¥3A9INIDAA JO SY

Modoy s19ssy paxid

SHHOM 2T1dNd ALNNOD 3NHAOOD

6102/T€/2T nuyL
006T/T/T woid
:abuey sjeq pasnboy

TO6%:9T =Wl
020z/18/€ ®1eQ



(5T09'E- £/°0Z€'8 b H00’E £1°989 0089 00 LT°STETT 8T H¥8'Eh jeroiqns
BAIDY  Ssnjels S 3N 3 0661/21/€ 3Q boy

00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00" 00° 00" 00'526°T /9706 ¥3dT1IM F18VLH0d ¥3TIIW - 8006
SAIPY Sniels 0 =3in 183 €102/S/¥ a boy

00" 00" 00 00 00" 00" 00 £2°080°¢ TAVMLAOS DLLSONDVIA NOMAL HOVIN 6614
9APY  SNielS 0 3417353 2702/6/11 "3Q boy

00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00" 00’ Z1°€09°T a3snN - JINVHOIW 04 XO0d TO0L NO-dVNS  /6bb
SAIDY  SMES 0 3ytIs3 800Z/9¢/1T 3a bov

00’ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00 68'bHE’T 1A4VD HOYOL ONITIM  96bp
IAIPY  snels 0 =N 7389 £00Z/1/1 "3Q boy

00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00’ 00" 15°/82°C JINISVD LSY1d SCBEVA NO dVNS  Gepb

dOTUNNW
-idaq 2zijenby  souejeg adaq pappy [ejusy Aoudwt aouejeg 150D uondunsag apoD
olasnlpy Buipuz Alea) 350D juswdinb3 [endeD Bujuuibag ‘Bio juswdinbg

uyodas™  sSETpIXYTp
Gejo . oed

6T0Z ‘1€ ¥39W3D3A JO SY
110day S19Ssy paxid

SOHHOM 2T'1d.

ALNNOD dNHAOOD

6T0Z/TE/2T NUL
006T/T/T woid
:abury 238 palinboy
TO-6$.GT =WlL
J20z/Te/e =eq



BAPY  SnIElS 0 =173 9007/62/¢T 3 boy
00° 00 00° 00" 00" 00’ 00’ £H'80€C T090/M 1IMTYd ALVOVL  1STT
OAIPY  smels 0 =i 3s3 900¢/TE/S 3a bov
00" 00 00" 00" 00 00 00 SS9ET'T $OPO/M 13NDONG WAAYOT W22 1VD  OSTT
SAIPDY  sniels 0 3yM<Is3  S002/Te/eT 3a boy
00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ £/°988'1 TOP0/M 1IMIUd ILVOTIVL  6pTT
BAIPY  sniels 0 91733 S007/12/2T 3a boy
00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" +/'988'T T000/M 13IMITYd ALVOTIVL  8pTT
SAIPY  sniels 0 3y 3Is3  S00T/£e/1T g boy
00" 00" 00" 00° 00 00° 00" 15°8bb'Y WILSAS AVHdS ONIDI-HA VD 00€ /41T
SAIPY  SMES 0 3417383 $002/T/¢T 7 boy
00’ 00’ 00" 00° 00 00 00 [8'9/€'T Ud1VIOIlddVY TI0d ANVH .9€ 9bTT
SAIPRY  sniels L @783 000Z/€1/¥ 3 boy
00" 00" 00" 00 00’ 00" 00" 08°/96°T YOLVYANED 0009 dv1S 3N18  zp1T
SAIPY  sniels 0 241783 500Z/6/2T 3Q bov
00° 00’ 00 00 00" 00° 00 £°029'T V1Z diNd/M MNVL INTIE D00ST 1411
SAIPY  SMEIS S | sq 6661/42/L A bov
007 00 00° 00" 00° 00’ 00 06'S0€'T S9H093H TIIHA YdWIWVH O9V.I3IW  6ETT
OAIPDY  sniels S 31353 866T/C2/0T IQ bov
00 00° 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00 047891 LTEITOS NS DOV ¥DIOVM 00958 9¢TT
9AIPDY  smiels S 8173 £00z/81/4 3a bov
00° 00° 0o 00 00 00" 00° 10°veH'y YAQEES X0d-¢ 9 NOITIRE  £0¢e0
IAIPY  sMeElS S 8J17Isa ¢00T/8T/CT 3a bov
00" 00’ 00 00" 00" 00’ 00 £T°/95'T 20Z0/M 13MTAd ALYDTIVL 6020
SAPY  SMElS S 3J17Is3 700Z/9Z/¢T 3d bov
00 00 00" 00" 00 00° 00’ S/'89S'T Z090/M 13MI¥d ILVOTIVL 8020
9AIDY smels L 3N 153 0002/4/1 "1Q boy
00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 09'%7S'T £086/M 13M-Tdd FLYDTIVL 6000
SAIDY smels L 3N 183 000Z/4/zT 3 boy
00 00’ 00 00’ 00" 00" 00 09'%2S’T 7000/M 13M-Tdd A1VDTIVL 8000
LINWRINIW
adaq azyjenby  aouejeg ldaq pappy ey Aoidwir aouejeyg 30D uondunsag 3poD
olisnipy buipug AR A 150D juswidinbg jeuded Buiuuibag ‘610 wswdinbg

1i0das 519ssE Xy P

G€ Jo Oz obed

6T0C ‘1€ ¥3dINIDIA JO SY
1odoy s19ssy paxi4

SOXHOM 2T1dNd ALNNOD 3NHAOOD

610Z/TE/TT NYL
006T/1/T wol4
:abuey 91e( padinboy

T0:64:61
020Z/1€/€ ®1Q

sy



SAIPY  snjels 0 3733 1102/0T/9 1d boy

00’ 00’ 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00" S6°608°C 0595 IONVT LVaH 99711
SAIPY  SMELS 0 241783 1102/9/S 3Q boy
00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00" £1°€09'T YALINOD DI44VHL - Q¥V0d DSIW SSTTFFIM 31 6911
SAIPY  SMELS 0 317353  0702/0T/¢T "3a boy
00" 00 00" 00 00" 00" 00’ 09°£29'1 MVS dOHO 008SLTHILS 4911
JAIPY  snejs 0 33 6002/1/¢1 "3Q boy
00" 00’ 00° 00 00 00" 00" 88 /Z1'C YIATYA L1SOd NDIS INOWAEIVH €911
OAIDY  smejs 0 =41 73sd 6002/7/21 "1a boy
00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00" 00’ £0°998'T Y3TINd 1SOd NOIS INOWYIVA  z9T1T
OAIPY  SMels 0 23417353 6002/6/0T "3Q boy
00 00" 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00" L0 TTLT 1086/M L1IMIAd ILYDTIVL 1911
dAIDY  SMEIS 0 3y 1Is3 600Z/6/0T 3a OV
00 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00 90°'T1L'Z T060/M 1IMIYd JLVOTNVL 0917
SAIPY  SMEIS 0 1113 600Z/6/0T 10 oy
00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 90'TTL'T SOTO/M 13IMId TUVOTIVL 65T
9AIDY  SmEls 0 3173s3 800Z/07/¢T 3a bov
00 00 00" 00" 00" 00° 00’ S6'16/C Z0b0/M 1IMT¥d FLVOTIVL 851t
9AIPY  smels 0 317353 800Z/0%/¢T 3a bov
00 00’ 00 00" 00’ 00 00 96°15/°C T080/M 13MIdd LVOUVL  /GTT
BAIPY  sniels 0 a3 8002/ST/0T 3a boy
00" 00" 00" 00 00" 00’ 00 6E'v/G'C 40-dIWNd/M YNV.L 3NTI9 900ST 9517
BAIDY sSniels 0 &N 153 £002/1/21 Q boy
00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00’ 7EP8T'T TOZ0/M LIMIUd ALVOTIVL G671
SAIOY  sMElS 0 =i 3sd £002/1/21 a boy
00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00" 00 TEH81°C Z086/M L3MIAU ALVDTIVL 4517
SAIPY  smels 0 =153 £00Z/T/1T Q boy
00’ 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00° 00’ 88°86'T NOANII-dWNd/M MNVL INTHE D00ST €511
SAIPY  SMELS 0 3y1s3  £002/81/0T "3Q bov
00’ 00 00° 00 00 00' 00 05°9€2°7 YAAIZOTU/M HISYT IAVAD 7517
JINWINKW
-ida@ 2z1jenbg  soueleg adaqg pappy [ejuay Aolduig aoueleg 150D uondiosag 9poD
ol1snpy Buipuz AllBaA 150D juawdinb3 [euden Buluuibag gille) Juswdinbg

6102/1€/2T UL

6702 ‘T€ ¥3AW3ID3A JO SY .mmcmmomMmHn\_HMML_mM““
1lodoy Sjossy paxid . .
TO61:GT _BWi]

yode  3sse paxy p SHJOM JI1E . ALNNOD INHAOOD 0Z0z/1E/E 2RRq

GE jo . _ abed




9ARPY  SmEs 9 ;NI L661/1¢/b a boy

00 00" 00 00" 007 00" 00° 88'G€9'Z YAd33MS 1v0d04 £19T d33MS 2L 806
SAIPY  sneis [ 1183 S66T/62/¢T 1d bov
$0°LTC- 00 00 $0°L2T 00 00 00 96°€99'E (LNW Y1) YOAIANOD ¥IQTINOHS 1156
9AIPDY  smels S 3N I3 S66T1/61/F 1Q boy
007984 00 00" 00" 0098~ 00 00" 1€90E"p YIAVAAS 439N 9056
BAIPY  SMmElS S 3N 353 £661/0€/€ 1a boy
00°0¢¢ 00 00" 00" 00°0¢¢ 00 00 €719 JSIA ONIM3ATNOHS 5086
SAIPY  sMelS 0£ =41 7383 £1702/6/8 1Q boy
00 00" 00" 00" 00° 00 00" 66°668 ANIHE9 TINd NOTIVD 09 ¥3AVddS Q99M /155
SAIY  SMES S ain 83 000Z/51/€ "1q boy
00° 00° 00" 00" 007 00 00° SLE98'T 1¥2904d €98 TIA0K 04 ¥3IONV  £8pt
AV  SMES L 3N 183 T66T/¥/5 1Q boy
00 00° 00 00 00 00 00" 0070552 130 YILYM LOH-YTHSYM FUNSSTYd NIAYIVY  Sobb
9AIDY  smels 0 =41 7354 ST0Z/ST/T 3a boy
00’ 00’ 00 00" 00 00° 00’ 00'++0°E AL34VS 39ATHE - ¥3WLL ANODJISOUIIN e
BAIPY  SMIElS S 8N 3 8102/02/¢€ "1a boy
L L0T Y 05°758'T 00°04S [I44187 00°5¢s 00" 0S°72¥'C 00°058°¢ nL 04 HSMAd ¥ILLND/M WO0Ud.»8 DINYIA 8081
BAIPY  smels 0¢ 3417353 £10Z/0T/% Q boy
00°SL¢E- S/'89'9 00°SLE 00° 00 00" SLE¥8'9 0070052 B INV.L ¥ILYVM 90/T/M 35N U0d 02 43aLVvTH  19/7
SAIPY  SmElS 0Z =173 L102/€/v A boy
PobLE- £0°29%'9 POPLE 00" 00 00° 1/9€8'9 £C26¥'L NOTIVOO0SZE LYIASNI ANV.L HILYM  go/T
SAIPY  STIElS 0 =113 §T02/92/s 1 boy
STT0Y- 00 00 STEsy 00°18 00 00’ /9°9€1'2 ¥33LS ADIS Y04 INAWHOVLLY ¥3IDAIM  TIST
SAIDY  smels S 8N Is3 £102/1/L " boy
00’ 00" 00" 00 00 00° 00" 12°6/9'T HSNYE YFLLND H3dTIMS P8 LvDd0d  gpgT
APV smielS 0 317353 £102/4/9 1 boy
00’ 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00" 9b'HGEC YIAT™YA 1SOd INVdO¥d T-dIL NNVIWEIL 89Tt
APV smies 0 &yrvsa TI0e/L1/T 3a bov
00 00" 00 00 00° 00" 00 95'959T 130Nd MONS d3Lvondavd .96 /97T
INWINKW
“1deq szijenb3  sduejeq Jdag pappy ey aolduwg oueeg 180D uondunssg 3p0D
olsnlpy Buipug Aleax 180D Juswdinb3 [euden Buiuuibag yille) juswdinbg

Hodai 539558 poxyy p
G¢ Jo 7z 9bed

6102 ‘T€ ¥39W3D3Q JO SV
Hodoy sjossy poxid

6T102/1€/2T nayL
006T/T/T woid
:obury 21Q padinboy

T0:6p:9T BWILL

SHYOM JI'ldNd ALNNOD ANHAOOD 020Z/1€/€ 33RQ



09'601°S- TEE8L YT P96IET 9'6TH'S 05'6£9'1 00° 96'201°91 15°205°0¢1T jelolqns

SAIPY  SMElS S 31753 666T/4T/21 3a bov
(43415 00° 00" 79°6/€ 0522 00° 00’ 107509'T QIINNOW) YOAIANOD ONRIAATNOHS /066
BAIPY  smeEls ST ayn3s3  6661/0T/b 3Q bov
00° 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00" 00 00°000°€ OH ¥F1dNOD 3avid MOTdMONS S3AID ODNDIA  go66
OARPDY  smels [/ ®I1Is3 866T/1E/7T 3d bov
£€8°9LT- 00 00’ £€8'9LT 00 00° 00 +0°195C UOAIANOD ONTYHAINOHS 5186
INWINKW
-ideqg ozijenbg  soueleq idag pSppy [ejusy aAoudwt aoueeg 150D uonduosag 2p0D
013snlpy Buipug AlBaA 150D juswdinb3 jeuden Buruuibag *BIO juswdinb3

610Z/1€/2T nayL

6T0C ‘T€ ¥3AW3DIA JO SV 006T/1/T wiou
Hoday s39ssy paxid :aBUeY 2jeq paINboY
T0'6b:9T WL

Yode - oss2 pexy P SHYOM DITE . ALNNOD INHAO0D s20ziee oeq

g Jo L obed




6°99S- £0'221'T ¢6'599 00" 00" 00 S6°/89°C 68'681'SC jelojqnsg
SAIPY  SMElS 0 3in7s3 $102/T/8 1A boy

00" 00’ 00" 00 00" 00” 00" FTAl e ard MY - ¥FLTW B LOL DSLC 43 gp5s
9AIPY  snjels 0 =ain1s3 £102/6/8 "3Q boy

00" 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00" 00 £€9°0£0°2 YANLHOS ¥3LVM TAW NVOITIND  $455
ANPY smels 0 =473 £102/S2/1 1a boy

00" 00’ 00" 00° 00" 00" 00 €O'¥8E’T V1OUAWNZ-3LOL DS/Z/M diWNd 430 ep55
SAIPY  SMEIS 0 M3 £707/5¢/T 10 oy

00" 00 00 00 00’ 00 00" £0°48€'T NOANTH-ZLOL OS/Z/M dWNd 434 7455
SARDY  STEIS 0 =in 7383 £102/S2/1 "1a boy

00’ 00" 00 00° 00" 00" 00" £0'$8E'T NONNVD-310L 95/2/M diWnd 430 1455
SAIPY  STHELS 0T =4 7s3 £70Z/1/0T A bov

¢6°595- £0TTIT 26°59% 00 00" 00’ §6°£89°C £0'659°S NOANZN ©® YHSM ¥d NIQYIVY  opSs
SAIPY  smElS 0 =733 6002/61/8 "1Q bov

00’ 00" 007 00 00 00’ 00 £1°€09T dOHS V19Z-Q3aV LIVISI¥VIH /€56
SAIDY  sSmElS 0 ayM7Is3 600T/61/8 10 OV

00" 00" 00 00 00" 00’ 00 £1°€09'T dOHS NOANTN-ATV LIVISIAVAH  ggge
BARDY  sniels 0 3in73s3 6002/61/8 "1d boy

00’ 00" 00" 00 00" 00" 00° TT°€09°T dOHS NONNVO-Q3V RAVIS1AVAH  gege
SAIPY  SMEIS 0 =i 53 $00Z/1/% 3a boy

00" 00’ 00 00 00" 00" 00 ST'SE0°E G980€€ 440T10Y N340 ,0¢ AAOC  gss
OAIPY  smels L 3y Is3 £661/ST/TT 3A boy

00" 00" 00 00 00" 00" 00" /8°T02°T V1Z © pT9046H01T D/V dIVISYD  7zss
SAIY smels [ 353 S66T/4T/TT 1Q boy

00° 00" 00 00’ 00" 00" 00 0v'T99°T (dD)S-TOABEL dWOD MIVISYD 654t

dHSUYNKW
idaq @zilenbg  sdouejeg adaq pappy |ejusy Aoddwig 20ue|Rg 150D uondunsag 9p0D
ol3snlpy Buipuz AllBaA 150D wswdinbg |lexuden Buiuuibag gille) wawdinbg

1odal s)esse  paxiy p
G€ Jo g obed

670C ‘T€ Y39W3D3A JO SV
1odoy s19ssy paxid

SHIOM 2T1dNd ALNNOD INHAOOD

6102/1€/2T nYL
006T/1/T wold
:abuey s3e@ padinbay

TO:6p:GT BWIiL
020z/1E/€ =1eQ



05°£9891 S0°SP8'1E TLSTL'S 84°98L'v1 00°S9€'0% 00 LL°095'0b YL PBSETT |eyloiqns
MON  SMmElS S 9y 3s3 6102/1/5 Q boy
1£'595'8 00’ 00’ 62°608'T 00's£€'0T 00’ 00" 00700507 ST8b ONIM Lvd DOH HSNE YIMOW 4061
BAIPY  SmBIS L s3I £102/2/T 1 boy
§9°LT0°C- 00°£29'T 0b'86€ ST6b8'T 00°0€¢ 00’ 0b'S20°C 00'682°¢ QH ¢4 ANDISH YIMOW HSMHM8  go/T
APV Smels L ®nNIs3 £10Z/01/p 3Q boy
TET0L'S 9 TLLL 9588’1 71v68'E 00°SCH'TT 00" 70'009°6 00°008°CT C-STO9WDY JATIAANYT AYVLOY - dIMOW  $o/T
BAIPY  sSmels L ®¥yN7s3 /10¢/0T/b 1d boy
6L°€T15'E 9 TLLL 95°878'T S9°/5E'E 0070048 00’ 20°009'6 00°008'CT C-ST99OY IATIAANY] AYVLOY - ¥IMOW  ¢o/T
9APY  SMES £ ¥s3 9T07/1€/8 A bov
£8'8¢L 9L v’ 89°5£9°C 6b°09€'€ 00°62L'9 00’ ¥5'080°CT 00°0S+'8T 9707 ¥Y3IMOW AYVLOY ST IATYIANYT ¥3IMOIW  gp9T
SAIPDY  smels / 3y 7353 ST02/€/8 1A oy
05°0L€ LEOET'S 5've0’e 86'41S 00°016°C 00’ 68'457'L 00ZL1'%T {dY 0bS YAMOW ANVLOY ST IATIdANYT ST0C /08T
SAIPY  SMels § 81Isa 7I0T/ST/9 11d boy
00° 00’ 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00 1900t P T YIMOW AAVLOY 00T-90£D ALINHDS gzt
BARPY  smels L 8133 TT0T/4T/S A boy
00 00’ 00 00 00 00" 00 GE'EE9'6 YIMOW MSIA AHO09AWD NHNY  5pTT
AV snies L ®17s3 900T/HT/L a bov
00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00" 8/°G£0°8T YIMOIW 0GIWOD DZET-UAA ANOWYIA /090
IMONW
ideq azijenby  souejeg JLEYS pappy jeyusy AoJduwt soueleg 150D uonduonsag 3poD
ol3snipy Buipug Aeaj 500 juswdinbg [enden Buluuibag 610 swdinbg
6102/T€/TT NuyL
6T0¢C 'T€ ¥39W3D3A JO sV 0061/1/T woxy
1 OQ@M s19SSY _wa_ 4 :oBuey ajeq padinboy
c T oAyl — TO:6H ST Bulll
s dia et SYdOM DITE  ALNNOD INHA00D 2021l e




00" 00" 00" 00° 00’ 00 00" 7T6eseL [ejorqns
SAIPY  SNIES S 33 £002/1/¢ a boy

00° 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00 00’ SH'192°2S WFLSAS INTWAINOI ANNOUDAYId 008
BAIPY  smels L 3773 §002/T/0T "3d boy

00" 00" 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ Tbb6'8 YALTFHS JINDId - €008
9AIPY  smjels L 33 $00z/1/01 3Q boy

00 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00 00" ZTbp6’8 YI1TIHS DINDId  zpo8
SAIDY  Smels S N vIsI 000T/2L/8 a bov

00 00" 00" 00° 00 00’ 00 £6°6/£'C AGSETIAG ® X004 0E XS 1008

ivd
adeq a@zijenbg  souejeg ldag pappy |ejuy Aoldwg 2oueeq 150D uonduosag 9poD
o13snipy buipuz Aleajn 80D Juswdinbg [exded Buiuuibag 610 wawdinbg

HodoiTs)osse paxiy p
S€ JO 9¢ 9bed

6107 ‘1€ ¥39IW3ID3A JO SV
Modoy s19ssy paxid

SHIOM JI'19Nd ALNNOD INHAOOD

6102/1€/TT NIyl
0061/1/T wol4
:abuey 93eg paJinboy

TO6F:ST PUllL
020Z/1€/€ °3Q



SAIPY  SNES 0 213 £102/1/6 1a boy
00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00°000°0T XONINOI 1ITOUAIHD $T02 z-TTbT
SAIPDY  SMElS 0T 31733 +T02/8T/y 3a bov
08'8vL'S- 88'856€T 0b'v8T’E P 9501 $0°666'Z 00’ 8T EHTLT 8T bH8'2E dNMDId 00ST OQVYTTIS AJHD +102 /04T
APy  Smels 0 377353 £70Z/1/6 "3a boy
9z°062 00’ 00’ SL7CES 10°€28 00’ 0o’ 00°000°0T £1/70/6 100d 10J0l4 WOY SNUNYL Q¥04 £T0T  Z1€T
DAY sniels 0T & 3sd £10Z/1/6 "3Q boy
08'6£9- YLUTPETT 21°99¢’€ 6'410°8 $T'986" 00° 9€'80/'ST 00°199’€E dMMDId a2 318N0A AMb AFHD $10Z  ¢ogT
SAIPY  smels 0T aJns3  ZT0Z/Z/T1 "3a boy
0L°€TTZ- 81°6/8'9 75°92¥C 76°751'9 $£'S9b9 00 0£710€'6 $TS9THT dM¥DId QHO0SZ AJHD €102 90zt
SAIPY  SnIeIS 0T ®13s3  1702/2Z/v 3 by
81°Z¢T's- 0b'868'¢ PH'€26'C 06'8959 9T 0LE'Y 00° $8°128'9 88 HET6T gavD 1X3 AMb 00ST AJHD TT0Z €017
8T02/10/60 pepell smejs 0T 817383 600¢/2/07 3q boy
00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 05°66847 XONINDA A3HD 0T0Z 9060
SAIPY  Smels 0T 217383 800Z///€ 3a boy
0/°680°C- 00’ 00" PO'EPS'E PEESH'T 00’ 00’ 20'b96°22 gvD 93 AMb QHO0SZ AZHD 8002 5080
BNPY  SmES 0T a173s3  8002/T¢/€ 3a boy
0€°€90°¢- 00’ 00" 0£°0ST'S 00°£80C 00" 00’ $0°80€°S2 gavd 1X3 AMp 0574 d0d 8007 080
SAIY  SNIBIS 0T &J173s3  900Z/81/8 3a bov
L5696~ 00" 00’ 62'976'€ TL9L6'T 00’ 00’ TP’ dMIDId AMb AHO0SZ AZHD 002 8090
SAIY  SMENS 0T 317353 9002/1/€ 3a boy
TLTET 00’ 00’ 5028’1 £17956'T 00° 00’ 0p'2£9'81 dMIDId AMZ 0ST4 Qd04 900 090
810¢/ST/0T plos smes 0T ®173s3  9002/bT/L Q boy
00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00" $6°€88'47 dMDId 8Y2 1X3 AMP ASHD 2002 €090
SAIPY  SMEIS § 8af11sa S00T/T/¢T 1a boy
ov'02L't- 00 00° £2£702/'S ££7000°E 00 00" WAL T4 amb avo 1X3 0052 A3HD 900C €050
STOC/IT/TI papeil smeis S 3y s3 $00Z/1/S Q oy
00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00" 0S'STEST avD 1X3 AMb dMXDId AFHD $002  ¢£ob0
SAIDY  smels S N Is3 z00Z/1/ZT a bov
[T EEE- 00" 00" [4WA: % §8°€97 00’ 00’ £0°928°02 ¥X¥ 0524 QU0 €002 £070
dMIDId
-1daq azijenb3  aouejed adag pappy jejuay Aouduit aoueeg 150D uondunsag 3po)
osnlpy Buipug AR 150D jswdinby  jeuded Buruuibsg 610 uawdinbg
6T02/T€/2T YL
6107 ‘T€ ¥39W3D3A JO SV . 0061/1/T woid
110 Q@N_ S19SSY U@X_ 4 :obuey 918 pasnboy
. - _ TO6p:9T Wil
lodar Sse Xy P SYJOM DI, ALNNOD INHAOOD L20efiele meq

§€ 40

Jbed

—




£9°€S1/S2- 00624611 8TTP6'6T £T'4£0'59 8/°778'69 00’ 8T TL9'6HT ST'069'68P |erolqns
AV snels S 9118 £00Z/1/¥ 1Q boy
ST°L19- 00" 00 WpL8'T [TL5TT 00" 00 6567 LT dMIDId 0574 QY04 £00C  zogs
SAIPY  smels S 8 sd 810z/€/¢ "3a boy
95°0/1'G- $£°60T°6T 18°65¥'S 85°¢8 £8°7T2T'1 00 ST'695'+¢ 90°667'LT dMDId 9vD 19d OAVYIATIS AJHD 8T0T 5087
OAIPY  SMElS S 9153 810Z/¢/( 1A bov
96°0TT'E 1804’61 S6°EbS'S 6£'867'S 0/£°€S6'ET 00" 9L /¥6'vT €L61L' (T dMIDId 8¥D 97a OQVIIATIS AJHD €081  ¢£08T
BAIY  smels 0T ay17Is3  /102/1€/€ 3Q boy
ST'TTE'S £9°6SH'pT 6TI'E £8°999'T 00°Z00'TT 00 SS'T/8LT /S6CTPE 104 dMPy 00ST OQVHIATIS AJHD £10C dMIDId /04T
BAIPY  SnelS S &y17Is3 810T/ST/L a bov
9,'¥60°C 00 00 TELYT'T 80°ZHT'E 00’ 00 00 2/£100d ¥OLOW WO¥d) XONINOA AFHD 9702 €191
BAIDY sSnjels 0T =1 73s3 §102/67/8 "3Q bov
ST'18€'C- 7518961 [A%TARS 69'618'T 99'€96'7 00 $9°902°¢€¢C 08'052'sE dN MDId OGVH3ATIS ST0Z  £0sT
dMIDId
idaq azilenby  aduejeg ldag pappy |ejuay aoldwiy oueleg 150D uondusaq lslog)]
o1snlpy Buipuz Aleaj 130D Juswdinby lexded Buiuuibag ‘610 juswdinbg

HodoJa s3esse paxy p
S€ Jo 8¢ abeq

670C ‘1€ Y39W3D3A JO SV
1odoy sjessy paxid

6102/1€/2T nuyL
006T/1/T woly
:obuey s38Q paUnboy

TO6p:GT BWILL

mv_N_O>> UH|_mDn_ >FZDOU mDIQOOU 020Z/1€/¢ :e1e(Q



SAIPDY  SmElS ST ay-isa Z10z/0T/z a bov
9£°655- TEPE6'E 9£'65S 00’ 00’ 00’ [9°68% 16°0€5'8 SINAWLAVAIWOD 9-XO8 .22 AD0E  b6T/
aAIY  Smiels ST =ynisa ¢10z/0T/8 1a bov
v0'LLE- 8€°858'C Y0218 00’ 00’ 0o WrsET'e 9/'%59'S ¥IddOH QA 8 ODSAC 76T/
BAIDY  SMmElS ST &yn-s3 Z107/0T/8 3a boy
0T’ 8TH- $8'0L1'E 0T8T 00’ 00’ 00" $0'685'¢ 65°2/2'9 ¥3ddOH 0JS3C AA 0T 167/
BAIPPY  SMES ST &ynisa Z10z/62/9 3@ boy
8T HST'T- 99'959'8 8T¥ST'T 00" 00 00 $6°018'6 9L €I T YOAIANOD ONLLMOS 0b-2S W3¥ 697/
BAIPY  SNiEls ST 3y 183 1102/9/s 1@ boy
9/°28%- £9°950°€ 9/728% 0o’ 00" 00’ 6£'6£5°E SS0vTL SINAWLAYANOD-M XO8 AD0E 22 88T/
SAIDY  Sniels ST 3y -isa 1102/9/S 3a bov
9L'78b £9°950°€ 9/'78% 0o 00’ 00’ 6E'6ESE 5S°0vT’L SINTWLAYAIWOD-M XO8 AD0E 22 /8T1/
BAIPY  smels S &ynvIs3 TT0T/6T/b 3Q bov
00’ oo’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 05°75€°0€ TT0Z 14RO #0009 1d131-0009d 1VD 981/
SAIDY  SMelS 0z 2J17s3  800¢/+2/0T 3Q bov
95'H0€- 66'€99°C 95H0€ 00’ 00’ 00’ §5'896'C £/°190°9 AI'/m X0gy3gld 4401108 AA0E 181/
SAIPY  SMEIS ST @1 s3 £102/1/v 3Q by
$9° LTS €575y $9°£TS 00’ 00° 00" L1088 0T'PI6"L SINIWLAVAWOD Z-X08 .22 ADOE  9£1/
APy smes 0T an-s3  $T02/8/01 A boy
95'Z8¢'1- 66°160'9 95°282'T 00’ 00’ 00° SSYLEL £5°678°7T WATIVAEL NVA 82 €002 470/
BADY SRS 0T =183 £102/1/0T 3a boy
YT SET'E- £9°98/'TT YT'SET'E 00’ 00’ 00" 16'168'p1 26'15€'1¢E S HT0Z SDAVT LVIUD-YTTIVIL dNd 440-T10¥  £70/
BAIPY  SMels ST 31353 £102/1/¥ a by
$9°/28- [Agatond $9°L25 00’ 00’ 00’ 91°088'% 60'716°L SINAWLAYAINOD 2-X08 122 AD0E  720.
aAdY  Snjels ST 883 $T0Z/0T/€ 3a bov
0b'669'1- 90°0Z1'sT 0p'6v9'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 9%'69.'91 95 T/ '¥T anud DI #0009 LHITHI04 LYD $10Z  Tzos
SAIPY  STEIS 0T &y 353 9002/1/6 G boy
¥8'89€°C 00’ 00’ 9T'116 00°082'¢ 00’ 00’ $6'858’ b1 MNDMYLMO0H £TZAD Z00T MOV 610/
SAIDY  smiels 0T &yn3s3  $10z/8¢/L A boy
88°9£/'ST- 15°60£'69 $0'164'ST ¥8'SPT 00’ 00’ §5'002'S8 £7°016'pST MOMYL NOOH €£18NS STOZ MOVIN 410/
TOADTY
*ideq azijlenby  aouejeg ldag pappy EUEN Aoldwg aouejey 150D uondunsac apoD
o(asnipy Buipug Aleax 150D juawdinbg jeuded Bujuuibag 610 juawdinbg
6T02/TE/2T iYL
670C ‘1€ ¥39W3D3d JO SV “mggomm%wm%
1oday sjossy paxid
_ T0:6L:GT BWIL
voda - ~sse paxyp SHMOM DITE  ALNNOD INHAO0D Seoz/ie/e eq

G¢ 1o __ obey




TLSES (T 122091 24°859°67 00°/ST'T 00'08T'E 00’ €Y' 1EL'E6T S1'6£0°52S jejolqns
SAIPY  smels ST 31733 +T0T/0T/€ 3a bov
96'9165- 81'8¢L'y 96915 00 00 00 $1°6S2'S 8LESL' H®9(qeD-YINIV.LNOD 440110 QAOE ANVIAAN  ogzs
SAIPY smels ST 91733 ZT0Z/S/0T 3Q bov
P8 1ES- 8C Ty PBIES 00" 00’ 00’ TPS9'y TT8L6"L SINAWLAVAINOD ¢-XO8 . AD0E 66T
AAIPY  Ssmels ST &173s3  ZT0T/b1/6 "1Q boy
9£'85S- 97'85t'y 9€£°8SS 00 00’ 00" 7918t 06'0£E’8 SINIWLAVAINOD 9-XO8 ,ZC AD0E 86T/
SAIPY  SMELS ST 3 "Isd Z102/¥1/6 A boy
9€'59S- [T85T'p 9€°SSS 00° 00" 00" £9°€18'p 16°0£E' SINAWLYVAINOD 9-X08 .¢C AD0E /617
SAIPY  snels ST arvIsa ZI0T/LT/T 1A boy
9€£°6865- 65°086'¢€ 9£°85S 00’ 00° 00" S6°SES'Y 16°0€€'8 SINIWLYVAWOD 9-X0d (T AD0E 96T/
BAIPY  smels ST &y17Is3 ¢T0Z/0T/T 3@ boy
9£'656~ TEHEG’E 9¢£°85S 00" 00 00 [9°68v'Y 16°0£€’8 SINAWLAVAINOD 9-XO4 .[CC AD0E 66T/
TOADTY
idaq @zijenby  souejRy adaq pappy [Eluay Acsdwit aoue|eg 150D uondunsaqg ?apoD
olasnlpy Buipug AlIeSA 10D juswdinbg jeuden Buiuubag 610 juswdinb3

Hodaisjasse paxy p
S€ Jo o€ abed

6T0C ‘1€ Y39IW3D3d JO SV
1oday S19ssy paxid

SHYOM 2T1dNd ALNNOD 4NHAOOD

6T07/TE/TT YL
006T/T/T wol4
:abuey 818 paiinboy

TO6b:GT WL
0z0z/TE/E ®3RQ



OAIPY  SmES $T 341 153 8702/9/6 "a boy
12°€89°0¢C ¥6'v/8'6LT S9°00ZFT YT EI8'TY 00°£69"/L 00’ 65°6/0'p61 $1°608°861T 6107 WIANVL 4S00/F ¥VLS NYIISIM 1081
BAIPY  SmElS b1 8y °1s3 LT02/TT/2T 1a boy
LY (T G/°8/8'9ST 09'b9T €T £8'5H0°SE STH89'S/ 00’ SEEP0'0LT 00°S0€'H8T 8107 WAANVL ETZNDMOVIN  1o/T
DAY  SMEIS PT Sy1°183 9702/22/71 1 oy
£5'502°6 647182'9pT 76'66£'ET S0'pTE'6E 0861479 00 T/°189°65T 12°865"/81 £T40N9 MOV L1027 WIANVL 109t
BAIPY  SMmeIS b1 1S3 §702/SZ/8 1d boy
79°85/'T1 79°0/4'62T 00°Z6T°€T 88°/17'S5S 05°0/1°08 00" 79°L96'CHT 71°85/'p81 WIANVLYOVIN 9102  10ST
SAIPY SnieIS 7T 2433 +T0T/82/L a boy
10°Cey’6- 12'S86'€0T 08°£66'ST 12°50%'89 00°186'+. 00 T0°€86'6TT 11°€46'161 £T/ND WAANVL MOV STOZ  10pT
SAIPY  SMes (AT g == £102/1/8 1q boy
90212'01T £8'5T9'68 747058091 77Tes'st 00°G¥1'9L 00’ §5°999°50T $6°/09°26T MOTd MONS/M WIANVL €TZND MOV 102 TQET
SAPY  SmEls 7T A1 TT0T/4/2T g boy
0L vIE'S 16'8£8'/L 09°T£8'ST 0£'282°2S 00°62b'€L 00 15°0£9'€6 14°6/6'681 WIANVL TN MOV €102 7ozt
AIPY  smels 7T ®13sa TI0T/L/2T 1a boy
£T65€'TE- 16'8£8°// 09°7£8°ST £1°6£079 05 T1S'9p 00" 15°0£9°€6 15°6/6'681 WIANVL £TZNS MOVIW €102 1071
OAIY  SNIBIS 7T @173 ZT0Z/0T/z 1d boy
82°0pL'6T- 7T'889°4S PR LTIV Yo bvL L9 00°ZETZS 00’ 90'918'1L 79°£€5°69T WIANYL £14ND XOVIN 202 1071
BAIDY  SMEIS 7T 317353 6002/ST/0T 3Q boy
v EE6- £8°0v9°c $T'60SET 0Z°£70'69 00°€65"%L 00" £0°0ST'LE 05°011'29T W3ANVL £T/N9 MOV 0T0Z 1060
aMIPY  SmElS 7T 8417353 800¢/T/0T 1d boy
99°€0¥'T ££°508°0T 02'800'pT P1°9/6'18 00°88£"/6 00" L6'€1S¥T £6°£60°89T MOTd/M WIANVL £TZND MOV 6002 1080
BADY  SMElS 7T a4 Isa £00T/8¢/8 'id boy
T bPb9 00" 70°0Z€’8 §8°18/'ST 00°9%5'0t 00° z0702€'8 90°/15'69T MOTd/M WIANYL £1/ND MOV 8002  10/0
9AIPY  SMEelS 7T 817353 9002/E/TT 3a boy
96°0/2°9 00" 00’ $5°986' TP 05'£52'8% 00’ 00’ 97°858'SHT MOTd-M WIANYL ETZAD MOV £002 72090
SAIPY  SMEIS 7T 417353 9002/€/1T "1d boy
62°/81°26- 00’ 00" 62°6T1°98 00'C€6'€S 00" 00’ LE°6EL'951 MOTd-M WIANVL ETZAD ¥OVIW £Z00Z 1090
970Z/0E/C1 papeiy sneis 8 9y 1S3 2002/1/2 1a bov
00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 90°0£0%T1T W3ANYL ONTTIALS 2002  20z0
W3IANVYL
ideq ozienby  souejeg ldag pappy |ejusy Aoudwit aouejeq 150D uondunsag 3poD
olasnlpy Buipu3 Aleajq 150D swdinb] lexded Buiuuibag 610 swdinbg
6T0T/TE/ZT NUYL
6102 ‘T€ ¥39W3D3A JO SY _006¥/1/T woid
1 LOn_wv.._ S)9SSY pPaxd :9buey s3eQ padinboy
vods 552 P p SHMOM JTTE  ALNNOD INHAO0D oatncle mm
Ge o . _ obed J20T/1€/€ @1eQ




95'007'L2 8/°616'€50'T 61'6£9°£9T 00'0££€08 G/'695°866 00 [6'855'1CC'T S1°79v'0/8'C [eaolqns
SAIPDY sSnels S 3jns3 9861/¥7/L "3a bov
£5°P69pE 00’ 00" 16°S6¥'CT 05°061'LY 00 00 00'525°€9 ADMAL H31YM 0006 11 Qd04 7098
MBN smels +T 2 353 6T02/1/11 "3Q boy
65v88'¢ 00 00’ T#'809°€T 00°€6%'LT 00 00 00°000'10Z WAANVL SM 0202 1061
W3IANVL
“1dsq azienby  aouejeg Adag pappy |ejusy Aoldwiy ueeg 150D uondunsaq 3po)
olasnlpy Buipu3 Alea 180D jswdinbg [euden buiuuibag yolle) Juawdinbg

Hodal s1esse” paxy p
G€ Jo z¢ abed

610C ‘1€ YIAWIDAA 4O SV
Moday syessy paxid

SHHOM 2I'laNd ALNNOD 4NHAOO0D

6T0Z/T€/CT NYL
006T/1/T wold
:obuey 21eQ padinboy

T0'6b:GT :BwWIil
0¢0z/1€/€ =aeqQ



89°£01'S¢- £/72€9'CET 80°655°LT 0979955 00°¥11°8S 00" 18'T67°09¢ 8/°€1S°00% |eyolqns
£10T/20/80 papell smels L 9353 £66T/1/2 "3Q boy
00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00" oo 00°0vE’8E UIAVOT/M VOLIVYL OZTXW HI ASYD 5076
SAIPY  SmEelS 0T =i 3s3 8102/%/9 "1Q bov
AVA 2K % £9°811'4S ££798L9 9€'6/5'0T 00°8T8€T 00 00°506'€9 2/°€98°'/9 JO1OVEL a¥D WSHT9 3¥33d NHOL 708t
SAIPDY  smels 0T 3 1s3 8102/2/L " boy
S6°160'% 00"05.'6¢C 00°005°€ S0'91€'S 00°806'CT 00 00°0SZ'e€ 00°000°sE £LT0C - JOLOVYL 08T WNXXVIN HI 9SVD 171087
9ARDY  sniels ST =i "1sd 910¢7/S¢/8 " boy
1£°851'S- 66'118°0% Eees’e 6£°S05YT 00°088'2T 00 1€ GEE" b 00°058°2S UIAYOT/M SPTINNXXYIN HI ISV ¥OIOVIL 7209t
BAIY  sniels ST =4 153 £102/1/8 1a bov
6E9bT b 98°685'SE 6£°9VT'y 00 00 00" ST9EL'6E 00'ST+'29 YIAYOT/M JOLOVIL ObT WNXXYIW HI ASYD 4057
SAIPY snels ST 31753 ZI02/0€/TT 3Q boy
18°289'ST- 8L 1H8'¢E 95'76T'Y ST'8¥5°0T 00'850'6 00’ PEPED’LE 9+°888°79 YIAVYOTYM YOLDVEL OPTXIN €071
BAIY sniels ST =41 7153 1102/£/0T "3a boy
66'€L9- L¥°025'9¢ P 0TS SSETLY 00°05+'6 00" 16'0€6'TY 09°9ST'18 VOLOVAL OpT WAXXYIW 3SYD  90TT
JOLOVIL
idaq @zijlenby  aouejeg Jdaq pappy jejusy aAosdwg aoueeg 350D uonduossg 9pod
0lasnipy Buipuz Apea) 150D wswdinby  jeyde) Buuuibag 810 uawdinbg

yodas sSeTpaxuyTp

GEJo _ .OBd

6702 ‘1€ Y3930 JO SV
1odoy s19ssy paxid

SHHOM OT'14.

ALNNOD INHAOOD

6T02/TE/2T Nyl
006T/T/T wioy
:abuey 33eQ padinboy

© - TOW6PIQT WL
JT0Z/1E/E i3ieq




0€°/GET- 81°88/'ST $9°/S6'C 99°019°C 00°11C'Y 00° 78'5b/'8T 7E6C8'6L |elorgqns
SAIPY  SnIES 0T =41 7] 666T/1/L Q boy
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0904411 YTUL dWVY 162 3Z3-1IVEL 666T 5066
vroz/€e/ Lo pepeil sneis 8 913 €661/62/9 1a bov
00 00" 00 00° 00" 00" 00’ [V T69°S 8TASTH# WAMIVAL £ 373 1IVHL 1186
MIN sShiels 0T =47 384 6102/0€/4 3 bov
5'6LC- 00 00° ¢5°66¢€ 00°0CT 00° 00 §£'795'12 0G-1L HIISYVINMOL ¥9TIVEL  906T
SNPY  SMElS 0 17353 £102/€/€ 7 bov
00’ 00 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00 8/'9TS'T 9T0Z ALE3GIT 8XS ALTTLLN - ¥ITIVAL  §1/7
SAIPY SMmElS § |3 ST0T/1Z/y g boy
91'v9L- S6°TEE 89°0€€'T 86°108 05°89¢€'T 00’ £9°€99°T 89'£59'9g 0 UFTVEL ALTTLLN ¥3LSYIWMOL  80SsT
SAIPY  SmEls ST 8417353 $102/4/L 3Q boy
¥6'18 £T°SSH'ST 96'979'T 07988 00°G65'C 00’ 61°280°LT 1S°E044C YIFTUVELHOAA ¢ 0S-L AH1SVINMOL - oT4T
SAIPY  Smels 0T 341153 900Z/S/+ 1d boy
90°€¢s- 00 00 90°€¢S 00 00 00’ £5°60€°E AJTNVYL HCXEB DNDI AVOT 9090
SAIPY  SMElS 9 a3 0002/92/L a boy
09421 00" 00 00" 0821 00" 00 00°026'% YIFTUVYL 9T TNVH-IAAA 000C 000
JITIvil
ida@ azijenbgy  aoueeg idaqg pappy [eluay Aoldwit soueeg 150D uondiiosaq apoD
olisnlpy Buipuz Apeaj 150D juswdinbg jeyden Buiuuibag 610 wswdinbg

Hodal sjesse paxy p

¢ Jo g obed

610 ‘T€ ¥IAW3DIA JO SV
Modoy sjessy paxid

SOHHOM 2T1dNd ALNNOD 4NHAOOD

6T0T/1€/TT NYL
006T/1/T wold

:obury 91eQ padinboy

TO:6p:GT UL

0z02T/18/€ :938Q



€0°£8€'LEC- 7L 0vP'E0E" Yy ET¥C1'SSS 89°008'187'T 8/°/ES'66S'T 00 §8'995'858' 6v'6TC'STY'ET 0¢ TVLOL TVNId
98°0£9°¢ 1218768 69°816'0¢ S6°91T'¢L 059046 00" 06'66T°0TT 96'196'LEY jeojqng
MOBN sniels 0T 9477383 6102/%/0T "3q bov
[TE0T'8- 00" 00" [TSPT'0T 00°2+0°C 00" 00 00°020°1E gvod3dns ¥Xy 0564 Q¥04 610C  ¢€p6T
M3N  sniels 0T ay1Is3  6102/1/11 3a boy
£59°0€9'T- 00’ 00’ £5°0£9'T 00’ 00’ 00 00" )9 dWNA/M 8¥D MIUD 005y WYY 39004 6T0T  zo6T
9AIDY  smels £ 3173 8102/€/¢ "a boy
68°£ET - P1°60L'9% L5768 7e62E’9 00°885°0T 00’ 1£'10T'SS 00°8b+'65 10 - X09 dWNA/M 8V MIAD 05bd Q04 8107 08T
OAIPY  shiels ST 3411353 $T02/7/L 3 boy
9/.776S TT'vL9'SE 91'S5.'E 80v1T'T 00°29%'S 00 87 6TH'6€ 0§°£Z€98 103 ALTTILN Nd 00SE OQAVYIAS AFHD STO0C 5041
DAY Smels 0T =41 733 1102/62/v "3a boy
76°€59°G- 90'6LL'Y 75°p85°E 0b'6£C'TT 00°0/1'6 00" 85°€9¢€'8 06'pb8'SE dYOMIED AHO0SE AFHD 1102 01T
BAIDY  snmels 0T 31733 0702/41/9 "3 boy
S9'v0b- 688117 #+°980°S 1/°966'9 05°8/9'11 00" £€°50C', 86'vZT'6b XOddIWNA/M MIAD 0S4 Qd04 TT0Z  zooT
SAIY  SmElS 0T =41 73s3 800¢/8¢/L 3a boy
0v'69L'p 00 00 09'v6+'8 00'¥9Z'€T 00’ 00’ 85°0€6°LE dYOMIUD M QHO0SE A3HD 8002 /080
groz/1e/ex plos snmels 0T =173 8002/82/L A boy
00°%0T 00’ 00 00" 00°%07 00’ 00° 85°698°9¢ YOMIAD AMy QHO0SE AIHD 8002 9080
SAIDY  snjels 0T #1353 £002/1/¥ 3a boy
§6°/87'ST 00 00’ S0'Z0v'Ee 00°069°8¢ 00" 00 £9°928°001 ADNYL NDIS 00€L MX 8002  gp/0
SAIPY  Snels S B 1S3 0002/1/9 3 bov
T0°EP0'E 00" oo 66'799°€ 00°80£'9 00’ 00’ §/'€15°0€ XO9dWNA/M GYIMIAD AFHD 0002 €000
MAL ALITILN
‘1daq szilenbg  souejeq 1dag pappy Uy aosdwig aoue|eg 350D uonduosag apo)
olisnlpy Buipug Aldeap 150D wswdinbg jeuden buiuuibag ‘610 Juswdinbg
6102/T€/2T nyL
6107 ‘T€ ¥3I9WIDIA JO SV 006T/T/T wold
u\_OQGm 51955y _Umwx_u_ :obuey s1eq padinboy
yode  3sseTpexy p TO:6pST Bl

G¢ Jo __ abed

SHHYOM DT'1E

. ALINNOD 3NHAOOD

0202/1€/€ :31RQ



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Modified
Cash Prior Year Current Year Transfers/ Accrual
Revenues Receipts Receivable Receivable Adjustments Balance
Taxes
Property Taxes Current & Delinquent $ 4,087,349.79 $ 43,819.10 46,980.7¢ $ - 4,080,511.48
Aggregate Tax 59,170.67 12,119.42 15,534.16 - 62,585.41
l.ocal Option SalesTax 2,739,520.64 - 610,884.81 3,350,405.45
Wheelage Tax 518,892.90 27,208.75 32,558.46 - 524,243.61
Total Taxes $ 7,404,934.00 $ 83,147.27 $ 705,959.22 $ - $ 8,027,745.95
Intergovernmental Revenue
PILT - Wildlife Management $ 2,28547 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,285.47
PILT - Gross Shelter Rent 4,303.80 - - - 4,303.80
PILT - 30% Rental Reimbursement 40.93 - - - 40.93
Market Value Credit 52,443.45 - - - 52,443.45
Disparity Reduction Aid 3,357.39 - - - 3,357.39
State Aid - Regular Maintenance 2,493,077.00 - - - 2,4983,077.00
State Aid - Reguiar Construction 2,467,425.39 191,059.88 117,464.24 - 2,393,829.75
State Aid - Municipal Maintenance 246,651.00 123,517.50 123,133.50 - 246,267.00
State Aid - Municipal Construction 138,059.05 40,000.00 47,266.27 - 145,325.32
Town Bridge 992,330.21 - 49,914.51 - 1,042,244.72
Special Town Bridge - - - - -
MNDOT Grants - LRIP (025-601-037) 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00
MNDOT Share Flashing Yellow #21 36,348.39 36,348.39
MNDOT Detour Agreements - - - - -
Total Intergovernmental Revenue $ 6,486,322.08 $ 354,577.38 $ 337,778.52 $ - $ 6,469,523.22
Fees for Services and Materials
Townships/Municipalities (310-5480/5934) 335,759.30 296,434.45 40,000.00 320,452.52
(BC Twp Design/Eng-599-125) -
(Flo Twp Design/Apprch-599-123) -
Other County Funds (Supplies) 26,534.90 2,605.32 2,321.89 - 26,251.47
Other Charges for Services (310-5480) - 7,148.55 - 7,148.55 0.00
Other Charges for Services (320-5480) 80,695.43 46,643.61 - - 34,051.82
Other Charges for Services (330-5480) - - - - -
Other Charges for Services (340-5480) 4,551.26 3,717.26 - - 834.00
Total Fees for Services and Materials $ 447,540.89 $ 306,188.32 $ 4232189 $ 248,276.22 § 381,589.81
Miscellaneous Revenue
Driveway Applications 1,080.00 - - - 1,080.00
Moving Permits 5,752.00 150.00 - 5,602.00
Utility Permits 6,060.00 - - - 6,060.00
Miscellaneous Revenue (310-5859) 2,973.08 36.30 - - 2,936.78
Miscellaneous Revenue (320/330/340-5859/5934) 92,270.69 - - - 92,270.69
Rental Revenue 2,200.00 - - - 2,200.00
Cannon Valley Trail - Earnest Money 1,000.00 4,000.00
Sale of Forfeited Land-Byllesby $ 15,421.33 § - 3 - $ - $ 15,421.33
Permits-Byllesby 160.00 160.00 - - -
Rental Revenue - Byllesby 5,833.54 647.77 - 6,481.31
Total Miscellaneous Revenue $ 132,750.64 § 346.30 % 647.77 $ - $ 133,052.114
Other Financing Services
Refunds and Reimbursements $ 1,200.00 $ - $ - $ 1,200.00
MCIT Audit Refunds $ 2,748.00 $ 2,748.00
Transfers In (310,320, 330, 340, 350, 521-5948) - - - -
Total Other Financing Services $ 3,948.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 3,948.00
Non-Revenue
Bond Proceeds $ - $ - $ - $ -
Cap Plan - Parking Lot $ 145,387.00 $ 145,387.00
Township Share - Twn Br and/or Const $ -
Town Bridge - Prelim Design $ - $ -
Town Road Allottment 538,457.00 - - - 538,457.00
Total Non-Revenue $ 683,844.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 683,844.00
Total Revenues $ 15,159,339.61 $ 744,259.27 $ 1,086,707.40 $ 248,276.22 $ 15,699,703.09

-10 -



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Modified
Cash Prior Year Current Year Transfers/ Accrual
- Expenditures Disbursements Payable Payable Adjustments Balance
‘HSA incld w/Personal Services.in alf depts.
Administration - 330
Personal Services (6101-6174) CY Pyble all Depts $ 398,402.18 $ 12,429.76 $ 519,419.08 $ - $ 905,391.50
Other Services/Charges (6200-6389) cY Pyble all Depts 81,145.79 1,188.58 336,462.76 416,419.97
Supplies (6400-6599) 2,828.38 - - - 2,828.38
Misc Expense (6850) - - - - -
Change in HSA Holding - - (44.25) (44.25)
Change in Medical Ins - (537.00) (537.00)
Total Administration $ 482,376.35 $ 13,618.34 § 855,881.84 §$ (581.25) $  1,324,058.60
Engineering and Construction - 320
Personal Services (6101-6174) $ 647,389.55 $ 20,135.79 $ - $ 627,253.76
Other Services and Charges (6200-6399) 127,327.39 102,918.53 - 100,000.00 124,408.86
Right of Way (6310-6311) 3,000.00 - - - 3,000.00
Contract Payments-Twp Projects (6319) 721,035.46 - 49,914.51 770,949.97
Contract Payments-Const Projects (6320) 4,010,328.96 100,000.00 95,619.86 - 4,005,948.82
Transfer-out-Parking Lot-Cap Plan Exp -
Supplies (6400-6599) 8,659.52 - - - 8,659.52
Misc Expense 20.00 -
Total Engineering and Construction $ 5,517,760.88 $ 223,054.32 $ 145,534.37 $ 100,000.00 $ 5,540,220.93
Highway Maintenance - 310
Personal Services (6101-6174) $ 1,5658,446.63 $ 43,867.28 $ - $ - $ 1,614,579.35
Other Services and Charges (6200-6399) 667,951.52 31,916.35 - - 636,035.17
Seal Coat Contracts (6322,6323:6327) 339,616.61 240,042.54 - - 99,574.07
Traffic Marking Contract 357,505.58 - - - 357,505.58
Aggregate Surfacing Contract 98,429.87 - - 98,429.87
Supplies (6400-6599) 567,530.04 1,194.81 8,248.23 - 574,583.46
Other Expenses (6800-6979) 1,468.75 - - 1,468.75
Capital Outlay - - - - -
Total Highway Maintenance $ 3,590,949.00 $ 317,020.98 $ 8,248.23 $ - $  3,282,176.25
Equipment - 340
Personal Services (6101-6174) $ 96,599.26 $ 2,630.86 $ - 3 - $ 93,968.40
Other Services and Charges (6200-6399) 91,734.09 109.15 - - 91,624.94
Supplies (6400-6599) 430,476.96 3,703.72 - - 426,773.24
Capital Outlay - - - - -
Total Equipment and Shop $ 618,810.31 $ 6,443.73 §$ - $ - $ 612,366.58
Shop Maintenance - 350
Personal Services (6101-6174) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Other Services and Charges (6200-6399) 97,189.54 7,971.05 - $ - $ 89,218.49
Supplies (6400-6599) 18,363.68 1,080.94 - $ - $ 17,282.74
Building Improvements 11,494.31 - - - 11,494.31
Total Unallocated General Expenses $ 127,047.53 $ 9,051.99 $ - $ - $ 117,995.54
County Park - 521
Personal Services (6101-6174) $ 700.00 $ - $ - - $ 700.00
Other Services and Charges (6200-6399) 25,041.80 91.60 B 24,950.20
Supplies (6400-6599) 2,476.73 - - - 2,478.73
Misc Exp $ 1,961.65 § - $ - - 1,961.65
Capital Outlay - - - - -
Total Parks and Recreation $ 30,180.18 $ 91.60 $ - $ - $ 30,088.58
Non-expenditures
JE's Re-imb other depts 29,921.42 - - - 29,921.42
Cap Plan Expense-Transfer-out 145,387.00 - - - 146,387.00
Town Bridge Pass Thru 44,472.02 - - - 44,472.02
Town Road Allottment $ 538,457.00 § - $ - 3 - $ 538,457.00
Total Non-expenditures $ 758,237.44 $ - $ - $ - $ 758,237.44
Total Expenditures $ 11,125,361.69 $ 569,280.96 $ 1,009,664.44 $ 99,418.75 $ 11,665,143.92

-10a -



Year-End Cash Reconciliation

Beginning Cash 01-01-2019
Plus Receipts

Minus Disbursements
Ending Cash 12-31-2019

Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Year-End Fund Balance Reconciliation

'$ 856649417 Beginning Fund Balance 01-01-2019
15,159,339.61 Plus Revenues
11,125,361.69 Minus Expenditures
$ 12,600,472.09 Adjustments

Ending Fund Balance 12-31-2018

-10b -

1 8,208,823.92
15,699,703.09
11,665,143.92

$ 12,243,383.09




Goodhue County Public Works
Summary of Construction Costs
For the Year Ended 12/31/2019
County State Aid Highway System - Regular Construction

Contract Utility

Project ~_ Payments Er}gineering ROW Relocation Force Other Costs Total Costs

SAP 025-601-037 $60,573.25 $7,009.32 $0.00 $0.00 $1,550.34 $6,100.28 $75,233.19
SAP 025-602-031 $0.00 $697.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $516.03 $1,213.61
SAP 025-606-020 $0.00 $68,502.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,441.25 $175,943.94
SAP 025-612-014 $1,329,796.74 $24,581.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,153.19  $1,381,531.79
SAP 025-614-015 $0.00 $12,596.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,189.37 $21,785.58
SAP 025-618-019 $1,393,582.74 $17,5633.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,242.95 $1,435,359.14
SAP 025-619-002 $793,081.96 $12,315.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,195.58 $819,593.12
SAP 025-621-012 $0.00 $430.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $318.63 $749.36
SAP 025-621-013 $0.00 $26,150.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,263.35 $45,413.51
SAP 025-624-016 $0.00 $1,116.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,981.41 $12,097.89
Construction Total: $3,577,034.69  $170,934.06 $0.00 $0.00 $1,5650.34  $219,402.04 $3,968,921.13

13



Project: SAP 025-601-037  Alternate Project:

Percent Completed:
ROAD NUMBER/TWSP:
LLOCATION:

Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

CONC/BIT SURF
100.00% Length:

CSAH 1

CSAH 1 BETWEEN TH60 AND CSAH 9

DESCRIPTION: CONC & BIT SURFACING

LETTING DATE: 2 /2712018 AWARD DATE: 3/21/2018
CONTRACTOR: Pci

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $5,419,5619.35 $60,573.25 $5,480,092.60
Construction Engineering: $74,458.27 $7,009.32 $81,467.59
Project Engineering: $46,544.34 $0.00 $46,544.34
Permanent ROW: $2,950.00 $0.00 $2,950.00
Temporary ROW: $2,825.00 $0.00 $2,825.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $12,125.03 $1,550.34 $13,675.37
Other/Overhead Costs: $26,252.60 $6,100.28 $32,352.88
“otal Project Costs: $5,584,674.59 $75,233.19 $5,659,907.78
Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $3,174,642.78 $52,913.51 $3,227,556.29
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $950,000.00 $50,000.00 $1,000,000.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County - Other Local:

$1,460,031.81 ($27,680.32)

$1,432,351.49

Total Funding:

$5,584,674.59 $75,233.19

13 -1

$5,659,907.78



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-602-031  Alternate Project: MINOR GRADING

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 2

LOCATION: CSAH 2 BETWEEN CSAH 5 AND TH 61 @ FRONTENAC

DESCRIPTION: MINOR GRADING

LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $30,889.77 $697.58 $31,587.35
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Other/Overhead Costs: $8,932.05 $516.03 $9,448.08
‘otal Project Costs: $39,821.82 $1,213.61 $41,035.43

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 »
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $39,821.82 $1,213.61 $41,035.43
Total Funding: $39,821.82 $1,213.61 $41,035.43

13 -2



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-606-020  Alternate Project:
Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:
ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 6
LOCATION: CSAH 6 FROM TH 58 TO 435TH ST
JOB #6173

DESCRIPTION: MILL/RECLAIM/CONCRETE SURFACING-POTENTIAL BIKE PATH
LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:
CONTRACTOR:
Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $70,876.24 $68,502.69 $139,378.93
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $10,965.60 $107,441.25 $118,406.85

‘otal Project Costs: $81,841.84 $175,943.94 $257,785.78
Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other L.ocal: $81,841.84 $175,943.94 $257,785.78
Total Funding: $81,841.84 $175,943.94 $257,785.78

13 -3



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-612-014  Alternate Project:

Percent Completed:
ROAD NUMBER/TWSP:
LOCATION:

DESCRIPTION:

LETTING DATE:
CONTRACTOR:

91.03% Length: 4.166 MI.
C.S.AH. 12
C.S.A.H. 12 FROM WEST COUNTY LINE TO T.H. 60

BITUMINOUS RECLAMATION, BIT SURF AND AGG SHOULDERING
RURAL AND MUNICIPAL PROJECT

3/12/2019 AWARD DATE: 3/19/2019
ROCHESTER SAND AND GRAVEL

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $1,329,796.74 $1,329,796.74
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $20,843.87 $20,843.87
Project Engineering: $2,242.45 ' $3,737.99 $5,980.44
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $27,153.19 $27,153.19
‘otal Project Costs: $2,242.45 $1,381,531.79 $1,383,774.24
» Eunding Sources
Regular Construction: $0.00 $1,197,508.93 $1,197,5608.93
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $132,287.81 $132,287.81
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $2,242.45 $51,735.05 $53,977.50
Total Funding: $2,242 .45 $1,381,531.79 $1,383,774.24 %

13 -4



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-614-015  Alternate Project:
Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:
ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 14
LOCATION: CSAH 14 FROM CSAH 30 TO TH 52
JOB #6193

DESCRIPTION: FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION/BITUMINOUS SURFACING/AGG SHOULDERS
LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:
CONTRACTOR:
Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $3,261.99 $12,596.21 $15,858.20
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $331.38 $9,189.37 $9,520.75

‘otal Project Costs: $3,593.37 $21,785.58 $25,378.95
Funding Sources
Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $3,593.37 $21,785.58 $25,378.95
Total Funding: $3,593.37 $21,785.58 $25,378.95

13 -5



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-618-019  Alternate Project:

Percent Completed:
ROAD NUMBER/TWSP:
LOCATION:

DESCRIPTION:

LETTING DATE:
CONTRACTOR:

93.49% Length:  2.104 MI.
CS.AH. 18
C.S.AH. 18 FROM T.H. 61 TO BR #25505

BIT MILLING, RECLAMATION, BIT SURF, AGG SHLDR, GUARDRAIL

3 /1212019 AWARD DATE: 3/19/2019

ROCHESTER SAND AND GRAVEL

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $1,393,582.74 $1,393,582.74
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $16,079.53 $16,079.53
Project Engineering: $4,118.11 $1,453.92 $5,572.03
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $24,242.95 $24,242 95
‘otal Project Costs: $4,118.11 $1,435,359.14 $1,439,477.25
Funding Sources
Regular Construction: $0.00 $200,932.15 $200,932.15
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other L.ocal: $4,118.11 $1,234,426.99 $1,238,545.10
Total Funding: $4,118.11 $1,435,359.14 $1,439,477.25’H 7

13 -6



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-619-002  Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 96.86% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 19

LOCATION: CSAH 19 FROM TH 61 TO CSAH 18

DESCRIPTION: CSAH 19 FDR AGG SHLDR GR BIT SURFACING TH61 - CSAH 18

LETTING DATE: 3/12/2019 AWARD DATE: 3/19/2019

CONTRACTOR: ROCHESTER SAND & GRAVEL

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments: $0.00 $793,081.96 $793,081.96

Construction Engineering: $0.00 $8,442.61 $8,442.61
Project Engineering: $0.00 $3,872.97 $3,872.97
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $14,195.58 $14,195.58
‘otal Project Costs: $0.00 $819,593.12 $819,593.12

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $793,081.96 $793,081.96
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $0.00 $26,511.16 $26,511.16
Total Funding: $0.00 $819,593.12 $819,593.12“



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-621-012  Alternate Project:

Percent Completed:
ROAD NUMBER/TWSP:
LOCATION:

100.00%

TH 58 TO 0.33 MI. EAST ON CSAH 21

Length:

DESCRIPTION: MILL AND CONCRETE OVERLAY
LETTING DATE: 212772018 AWARD DATE: 3/21/2018
CONTRACTOR:

_Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $638,186.41 $0.00 $638,186.41
Construction Engineering: $28,791.60 $0.00 $28,791.60
Project Engineering: $5,909.93 $430.73 $6,340.66
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $18,790.75 $0.00 $18,790.75
Other/Overhead Costs: $3,494.43 $318.63 $3,813.06

otal Project Costs: ’ $695,173.12 $749.36 $695,922.48
Funding Sources
Regular Construction: $608,304.70 $29,881.71 $638,186.41
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Loca!: $86,868.42 ($29,132.35) $57,736.07
Total Funding: $695,173.12 $749.36 $695,922.48

13 -8



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-621-013  Alternate Project:

Percent Completed:
ROAD NUNMBER/TWSP:
|LOCATION:

0.00% Length:

CSAH 21

CSAH 21 from 1182' E of TH58 to TH61

DESCRIPTION: CSAH 21 CONC SURF/AGG SHLDR/C&G/GRAIL/STRIPING
LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:
CONTRACTOR:
Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $0.00 $26,150.16 $26,150.16
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $19,263.35 $19,263.35
‘otal Project Costs: $0.00 $45,413.51 $45,413.51
Funding Sources
Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County -' Other Local: $0.00 $45,413.51 $45,413.51
Total Funding: $0.00 $45,413.51 $45,413.51



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-624-016  Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:  0.001

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 24

LOCATION: From CSAH 25 to MN 19

DESCRIPTION: New Allignment, Collector Phase 2 includes TH 19 bypass lane

LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $280,815.59 $1,116.48 $281,932.07
Permanent ROW: $33,504.54 $0.00 $33,504.54

Temporary ROW: $660.00 $0.00 $660.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Other/Overhead Costs: $168,478.38 $10,981.41 $179,459.79
‘otal Project Costs: $483,458.51 $12,097.89 $495,556.40
Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $483,458.51 $12,097.89 $495,556.40

Total Funding: $483,458.51 $12,097.89 $495,556.40

13 - 10



Goodhue County Public Works
Summary of Construction Costs
For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

County Highway Construction

Contract Utility

Project Payments Engineering ROW Relocation Force Other Costs  Total Costs
CP 025-027-001 $62,384.86 $1,361.96 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,238.67 $64,985.49
CP 025-027-002 $0.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.27 $46.27
CP 025-054-002 $0.00 $2,923.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.95 $2,939.95
CP 025-062-001 $153,924.49 $5,232.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,813.64 $163,970.74
CP 025-064-001 $0.00 $2,129.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,575.34 $3,704.93
Construction Total: $216,309.35 $11,647.16 $46.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,644.87 $235,647.38

15



Project: CP 025-027-001

Percent Completed:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: C.S.AH. 27

Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Alternate Project:

0.199 ML

LOCATION: C.S.AH. 27 FROM WEST CITY LIMITS OF PINE ISLAND TO 6TH ST SW
DESCRIPTION: BIT MILLING, BIT SURFACING
LETTING DATE: 3/12/2019 AWARD DATE: 3/19/2019
CONTRACTOR: ROCHESTER SAND AND GRAVEL
Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $62,384.86 $62,384.86
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $1,206.31 $1,206.31
Project Engineering: $0.00 $155.65 $155.65
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $1,238.67 $1,238.67
‘otal Project Costs: $0.00 $64,985.49 $64,985.49
Funding Sources
Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $0.00 $64,985.49 $64,985.49
Total Funding: $0.00 $64,985.49 $64,985.49

15 -1



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: CP 025-027-002 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CSAH 27

LOCATION: CSAH 27 BRIDGE EXTENSIONS BR #9561

DESCRIPTION: BRIDGE EXTENSIONS ON BR #9561

LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Project Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Permanent ROW: $0.00 $46.00 $46.00

Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $0.27 $0.27
‘otal Project Costs: $0.00 $46.27 $46.27

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $0.00 $46.27 $46.27
Total Funding: $0.00 $46.27 $46.27




Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: CP 025-054-002 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CR 54

LOCATION: CR 545 between CSAH 1 and TH57

DESCRIPTION: CR 54 CEMENT STABILIZATION - 2019 SPRING THAW

LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs Prior Years ) Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $0.00 $2,923.00 $2,923.00
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $16.95 $16.95
Total Project Costs: $0.00 $2,939.95 $2,939.95

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $0.00 $2,939.95 $2,939.95
Total Funding: $0.00 $2,939.95 $2,939.95

16 -3



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: CP 025-062-001 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 98.21% Length:  0.450 ML

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: M.S.A.H. 62

LOCATION: M.S.A.H. 62 FROM SOUTH COUNTY LINE TO FIRST ST IN CITY OF PINE ISLAND
DESCRIPTION: BIT MILLING, BIT SURFACING

LETTING DATE: 3/12/2019 AWARD DATE: 3/19/2019
CONTRACTOR: ROCHESTER SAND AND GRAVEL

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $153,924.49 $153,924.49
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $5,076.96 $5,076.96
Project Engineering: $0.00 $155.65 $155.65
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $4,813.64 $4,813.64
T'otal Project Costs: $0.00 $163,970.74 $163,970.74

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $0.00 $163,970.74 $163,970.74
Total Funding: $0.00 $163,970.74 $163,970.74

15 -4



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

15 -5

Project: CP 025-064-001 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: MSAH 64

LOCATION: MSAN 64 IN GOODHUE CITY

DESCRIPTION: MILL/PAVE/ADA IMPROVEMENTS

LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs ) Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Project Engineering: $0.00 $2,129.59 $2,129.59

Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $1,575.34 $1,575.34

Total Project Costs: $0.00 $3,704.93 $3,704.93

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County - Other Local: $0.00 $3,704.93 $3,704.93
' Total Funding: $0.00 $3,704.93 $3,704.93.



Goodhue County Public Works

Summary of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Bridge Construction

Contract Utility

Project Payments Engineering ROW Relocation Force Other Costs  Total Costs
SAP 025-598-021 $0.00 $593.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,761.48 $7,355.11
SAP 025-599-123 $211,951.70 $14,212.09 $0.00 $0.00 $268.28 $12,929.96 $239,362.03
SAP 025-599-124 $225,778.00 $11,417.07 $0.00 $0.00 $487.56 $10,627.94 $248,310.57
SAP 025-599-125 $219,383.00 $6,644.32 $0.00 $0.00 $384.51 $7,803.74 $234,215.57
SAP 025-599-126 $0.00 $771.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,724.66 $17,496.56
SAP 025-599-127 $101,872.00 $4,919.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,155.34 $110,947.20
SP 025-597-006 $0.00 $4,602.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,360.80 $7,963.44
SP 025-599-107 $0.00 $2,147.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,588.68 $3,736.30
Construction Total: $758,984.70 $45,309.13 $0.00 $0.00 $1,140.35 $63,952.60 $869,386.78

16



Project: SAP 025-598-021

Percent Completed:

Goodhue County Public Works

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Alternate Project:

Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: Bridge L0521 JOB # 6181

LOCATION: CR 44 between TH 56 and CSAH 14
DESCRIPTION:

LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:
CONTRACTOR:

_Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $1,422.17 $0.00 $1,422.17
Project Engineering: $79,407.61 $593.63 $80,001.24
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $34,347.90 $6,761.48 $41,109.38

‘otal Project Costs: $115,177.68 $7,355.11 $122,532.79
Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $115,177.68 $7,355.11 $122,532.79
Total Funding: $115,177.68 $7,355.11 $122,532.79

16 -1



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-599-123  Alternate Project: FLORENCE TWP

Percent Completed: 97.48% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: WEST FLORENCE TRAIL

LOCATION: ON WEST FLORENCE TRAIL FROM 1.0 MILE SOUTH OF THE INTERSECTION OF CSAH 2 &
WEST FLORENCE TRAIL; J# 6177

DESCRIPTION: RPL OLD BR #25J08 WITH NEW BR #25J93 APPROACH GRADING & AGG SURFACING

LETTING DATE: 6 /11/2019 AWARD DATE: 6/18/2019

CONTRACTOR: FITZGERALD EXCAVATING

Construction Costs o Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments: $0.00 $211,951.70 $211,951.70

Construction Engineering: $0.00 $7,912.17 $7,912.17

Project Engineering: $18,407.83 $6,299.92 $24,707.75

Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County Forces: $0.00 $268.28 $268.28

Other/Overhead Costs: $308.11 $12,929.96 $13,238.07

“otal Project Costs: $18,715.94 $239,362.03 $258,077.97

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $202,203.67 $202,203.67
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $18,715.94 $37,158.36 $55,874.30
Total Funding: $18,715.94 $239,362.03 $258,077.97

16 -2



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-599-124  Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 95.12% Length: 20.5'

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: 240TH AVE-BELVIDERE TWP

LOCATION: 2 MI. SOUTH OF INTERSECTIONS OF C.S.A.H. 3 AND 240TH AVE

DESCRIPTION: RPL EXT BR #L0665 WITH NEW BR #25J94

LETTING DATE: 6 /11/2019 AWARD DATE: 6/18/2019
CONTRACTOR: FITZGERALD EXCAVATING

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $225,778.00 $225,778.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $9,395.44 $9,395.44
Project Engineering: $272.08 $2,021.63 $2,293.71
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $487.56 $487.56
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $10,627.94 $10,627.94
Total Project Costs: $272.08 $248,310.57 $248,582.65
Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $227,011.53 $227,011.53
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $272.08 $21,299.04 $21,571.12
Total Funding: $272.08 $248,310.57 $248,582.65

16 -3



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-599-125  Alternate Project: BELLE CR TWP

Percent Completed: 98.06% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: BELLE CREEK TWP

LOCATION: ON WHEAT TRAIL IN BELLE CREEK TWP

DESCRIPTION: RPL OLD BR #2099 - CONSTRUCT NEW BR #25J95

LETTING DATE: 6 /11/2019 AWARD DATE: 6/18/2019
CONTRACTOR: FITZGERALD

Construction Costs - Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $219,383.00 $219,383.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $6,221.11 $6,221.11
Project Engineering: $10,970.68 $423.21 $11,393.89
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $384.51 $384.51
Other/Overhead Costs: $163.52 $7,803.74 $7,967.26
Total Project Costs: $11,134.20 $234,215.57 $245,349.77

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $209,576.71 $209,576.71
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $11,134.20 $24,638.86 $35,773.06
Total Funding: $11,134.20 $234,215.57 $245,349.77

16 -4



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-599-126  Alternate Project:

Percent Completed:
ROAD NUMBER/TWSP:
LOCATION:

DESCRIPTION:

LETTING DATE:
CONTRACTOR:

0.00% Length: 235
325TH ST-FEATHERSTONE TWP

0.1 Ml. WEST OF INTERSECTION OF T.H. 58 AND 325TH ST IN FEATHERSTONE TWP

RPL BR #5276 WITH NEW BR #25J96

6 /11/2019 AWARD DATE: 6 /18/2019
FITZGERALD EXCAVATING

_Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $0.00 $771.90 $771.90
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $330.00 $16,724.66 $17,054.66

otal Project Costs: $330.00 $17,496.56 $17,826.56
Funding Sources
Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $16,060.50 $16,060.50
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $330.00 $1,436.06 $1,766.06
Total Funding: _’ $330.00 $17,496.56 $17,826.56

16 -5



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SAP 025-599-127  Alternate Project:

Percent Completed:
ROAD NUMBER/TWSP:
LLOCATION:

DESCRIPTION:

LETTING DATE:
CONTRACTOR:

79.11% Length:  20.0'
225TH AVE - ZUMBROTA TWP
0.8 Ml. NORTH OF INTERSECTION WITH C.S.A.H. 10 ON 225TH AVE

RPL BR #L0725 WITH NEW BR #25J97

6 /11/2019 AWARD DATE: 6 /18/2019

FITZGERALD EXCAVATING

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $101,872.00 $101,872.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $4,249.81 $4,249.81
Project Engineering: $421.31 $670.05 $1,091.36
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $220.00 $4,155.34 $4,375.34
Total Project Costs: $641.31 $110,947.20 $111,588.51
Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $111,108.91 $111,108.91
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $641.31 (3161.71) $479.60
Total Funding: $641.31 $110,947.20 $111,588.51

16 -6



Project: SP 025-597-006

Percent Completed:

Goodhue County Public Works

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Aiternate Project:
Length:
ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CANNON FALLS - CITY HISTORIC

LOCATION: 3RD STREET NORTH CANNON FALLS MN
DESCRIPTION: REFURB EXISTING BRIDGE
LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:
CONTRACTOR:
Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $1,970.48 $4,602.64 $6,573.12
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $2,096.94 $3,360.80 $5,457.74
otal Project Costs: $4,067.42 $7,963.44 $12,030.86
Funding Sources
Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $4,067.42 $7,963.44 $12,030.86
Total Funding: $4,067.42 $7,963.44 $12,030.86

16 -7



Project: SP 025-599-107

Percent Completed:

Goodhue County Public Works

Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Alternate Project:
Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: LEON TWP 90TH AVE

LOCATION: LEON TWP ON 80TH AVE 1.15 MI. SOUTH OF INTERSECTION WITH CSAH 25
DESCRIPTION: REPLACE BR # L0623 WITH NEW BR #25614
LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:
CONTRACTOR:
Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $4,492.45 $2,147.62 $6,640.07
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $1,588.68 $1,588.68
‘otal Project Costs: $4,492.45 $3,736.30 $8,228.75
frunding Sources
Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $4,492.45 $3,736.30 $8,228.75
Total Funding: $4,492.45 $3,736.30 $8,228.75

16 -8



Goodhue County Public Works
Summary of Construction Costs
For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Miscellaneous Construction

Contract Utility

Project Payments Engineering ROW Relocation Force Other Costs Total Costs

CP 025-600-005 $141,168.40 $1,319.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $951.73 $143,439.77

CP 025-600-006 $0.00 $702.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $519.69 $1,222.22

SP 025-070-011 $0.00 $12,723.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $263.48 $12,986.92

SP 025-070-013 $0.00 $1,177.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $870.90 $2,048.21

SP 025-623-999 $0.00 $1,159.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,111.82 $5,271.21
Construction Total: $141,168.40 $17,082.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,717.62 $164,968.33

17



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: CP 025-600-005 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 85.02% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: GCPW RW PARKING LOT

LOCATION: GCPW RED WING PARKING LOT

DESCRIPTION: REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING BITUMINOUS SURFACE IN GCPW RW PARKING LOT
LETTING DATE: 3/12/2019 AWARD DATE: 3/19/2019
CONTRACTOR: ROCHESTER SAND AND GRAVEL

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $141,168.40 $141,168.40
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $1,319.64 $1,319.64
Project Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $951.73 $951.73
Total Project Costs: - $0.00 $143,439.77 $143,439.77

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $0.00 $143,439.77 $143,439.77
TotaI‘Funding: $0.00 $143,439.77 $143,439.77

17 -1



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: CP 025-600-006 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: KENYON SHOP PARKING LOT

LOCATION: KENYON SHOP

DESCRIPTION: RESURFACE PARKING LOT - FUND BALANCE

LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments:; $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $0.00 $702.53 $702.53

Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $519.69 $519.69
‘otal Project Costs: $0.00 $1,222.22 $1 ,222.22_””’

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $0.00 $1,222.22 $1,222.22
Total Funding: $0.00 $1,222.22 $1,222.22 ‘

17 -2



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SP 025-070-011 Alternate Project: HSIP

Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: VARIOUS

LOCATION: INTERSECTIONS OF 1&7/1&8E/1&8W/1&9/18&25-56/1&30/2&5/986/9&7/9&8/11&23

DESCRIPTION: HSIP PROJECT INSTALL STREET LIGHTS - SAFETY IMPROVEMENT

LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total

Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Project Engineering: $0.00 $12,723.44 $12,723.44

Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $263.48 $263.48
‘otal Project Costs: $0.00 $12,986.92 $12,986.92

Funding Sources

Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $0.00 $12,086.92 $12,986.92
Total Funding: $0.00 $12,986.92 $12,986.92

17 -3



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SP 025-070-013 Alternate Project: HSIP
Percent Completed: 0.00% Length:
ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: VARIOUS
LOCATION: CSAHs 1,5,6,7,8, 11,17, 19, 25, 27, 30
CRs 45, 48, 56

DESCRIPTION: HSIP CHEVRON INSTALLATION - SAFETY IMPROVEMENT
LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:
CONTRACTOR:
Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $0.00 $1,177.31 $1,177.31
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $870.90 $870.90

‘otal Project Costs: $0.00 $2,048.21 $2,048.21
Funding Sources
Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $0.00 $2,048.21 $2,048.21
Total Funding: $0.00 $2,048.21 $2,048.21

17 -4



Goodhue County Public Works
Statement of Construction Costs

For the Year Ended 12/31/2019

Project: SP 025-623-999 Alternate Project:

Percent Completed: Length:

ROAD NUMBER/TWSP: CR 23

LOCATION: CR 23 between TH56 and CR 54

DESCRIPTION: CEMENT STABLIZATION - 2019 SPRING THAW
LETTING DATE: AWARD DATE:

CONTRACTOR:

Construction Costs Prior Years Current Year Total
Contract Payments: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Construction Engineering: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project Engineering: $0.00 $1,159.39 $1,159.39
Permanent ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Temporary ROW: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Utility Relocation: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Forces: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other/Overhead Costs: $0.00 $4,111.82 $4,111.82
‘otal Project Costs: $0.00 $5,271.21 $5,271.21
Funding Sources
Regular Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Municipal Construction: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Town Bridge: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bridge Bonding: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Grants: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
State Park: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County Turnback: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Federal: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
County - Other Local: $0.00 $5,271.21 $5,271.21
Total Funding: $0.00 $5,271.21 $5,271.21

17 -5



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MINUTES
JULY 7, 2020

GOODHUE CNTY 800 AM

; VIRTUAL MEETING

VIA GO TO MEETING

Staff Present: Commissioner Paul Drotos, Commissioner Barney Nesseth, Scott Arneson, Melissa Cushing, Jessica
Ahlbrecht, Lisa Hanni, Ryan Bechel, Nathan Pelz, Mark Jaeger, Brian Anderson, Nina Arneson, Mike Zorn, Mary Heckman.

VIRTUAL MEETING NOTICE "Due to concerns surrounding the spread of COVID-19, it has been determined that in-person meetings or meetings conducted under Minn.
Stat. 13D.02 are not practical or prudent. Therefore, meetings that are governed by Open Meeting Law will temporarily be conducted by telephone or other electronic means
pursuant to Minn. Stat. 13D.021." "The Goodhue County Personnel Committee will be conducting a meeting pursuant to this section on July 7, 2020 at 8:00 a.m. The Personnel
Committee members and presenters attending will appear by telephone or other electronic means. The public may monitor the meeting from a remote site by logging into
HTTPS:/GLOBAL.GOTOMEETING.COM/JOIN/175493565 or calling 1 866 899 4679 beginning at 7:50 a.m. or any time during the meeting." Access code: 175-493-565.

LAND USE MANAGEMENT: Administrative Assistant Update.
Motion by Barney Nesseth to take request to hire Administrative Assistant off the table and Paul Drotos seconded.

Lisa Hanni is withdrawing her request to hire an Administrative Assistant position and backfill the vacant Zoning
Assistant position.

Both commissioners agreed with Ms. Hanni’s approach to hire a Zoning Assistant.

VETERANS SERVICES: Request to Hire Administrative Assistant.

Motion by Barney Nesseth to take request to hire Veteran’s Services Administrative Assistant off the table and
Paul Drotos seconded.

Melissa Cushing provided a status update. Nathan Pelz previously brought forth a request to hire an
administrative assistant. The Personnel Committee tabled the request and entertained the idea of hiring an
Assistant County Veteran Service Officer (ACVSO) in lieu of an Administrative Assistant. Today’s report
provides salary comparison between the two positions as well as a proposed job description for the Assistant
County Veteran Service Officer.

At this point, Mr. Pelz would rather have an Administrative Assistant in the office. Mr. Pelz feels hiring an
ACVSO would have an overwhelmingly administrative workload and would therefore be overcompensated.

Commissioner Nesseth supports hiring an Administrative Assistant in the office. Commissioner Drotos believes
the Veterans Service office needs fundamental reorganization. In other counties, they function with a County
Veterans Service Officer as well as an Assistant County Veteran Service Officer.

Commissioner Drotos moved to hire an Assistant County Veteran Service Officer. Commissioner Nesseth agreed
with Drotos’ recommendation.

J. Ahlbrecht 1of1 July 7, 2020




PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MINUTES
JULY 7, 2020
8:00 A.M.
ADMINISTRATIVE CONFERENCE ROOM
GOVERNMENT CENTER

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES: Organizational Changes.

Nina Arneson is putting forth a request to make position changes to better serve their organization in light of
staffing changes due to retirements. These changes were anticipated to take place in April, but due to the
COVID-19 pandemic, plans had to be put on hold. However, with retirement imminent, the changes can no
longer be delayed.

Mike Zorn went on to explain the financial implications of the changes and how they would end up being budget
neutral. Ms. Arneson indicated both positions would be posted for internal candidates only at that time.

Commissioner Drotos supports moving forward with the organizational changes as laid out in the report.
Commissioner Nesseth agreed.

COURT SERVICES: Request for Reconsideration of Director Compensation.
Motion by Barney Nesseth to take request for reconsideration off the table and Paul Drotos seconded.

Scott Arneson has reviewed Carver County’s approach to Court Services. Carver County has integrated the
department into Community Services (HHS) and have not had compensation issues although there are
complications around benefit program integration. Commissioner Drotos asked about Mark Jaeger’s thought
process about the potential of integration of the department into Goodhue County’s Health & Human Services.
Mr. Jaeger stated the office considered integration, but felt their department functions well in cooperation with
HHS rather than as a division of the department.

Commissioner Drotos clarified that today’s request is specifically for the Director position and does not address
the compensation of Court Services staff. Commissioner Drotos asked Mr. Jaeger how the Court Services staff
felt about their positions not being submitted for reconsideration. Mr. Jaeger indicated there was a 33%
difference in the top of the scale for the Director position versus 13% for the Probation Agent positions and was
therefore insufficient to merit reconsideration.

Commissioner Drotos recommends denying the request. Commissioner Nesseth agrees with denying the request.
Both commissioners believe Mr. Jaeger’s compensation concerns will be addressed if/when the County wage
scale is re-evaluated.

J. Ahlbrecht 2 of2 July 7, 2020



Goodhue County Public Works
Project Status Report for July 21, 2020

ROUTE TYPE OF WORK/PROJECT LOCATION CURRENT STATUS
Bidding
CSAH 27 & 2020 Box Culverts Project currently advertised with a bid letting on
Twp. CSAH 27 & Leon August 4" @ 2:00 P.M.
Road Construction
2019 Box Culverts Project awarded to Fitzgerald Excavating and
. Trucking, Inc of Goodhue, MN. All boxes have
Twp. Belle Creek, Featherstone, Florence, Belvidere, & been installed and ion has b
Zumbrota een installed and construction has been
completed. Project needs to be finaled.
: 2020 Bituminous Paving . .
Various CSAH 14, CSAH 64, Kenyon Shop Parking Lot Construction scheduled to begin late July.
Concrete Pavin Construction began May13th. All work is
CSAH 21 - g completed albeit the turf establishment and sod
RW High School — TH 61 . -
work. The road is open to traffic.
Various 2020 Aggregate Surfacing C_:onstructlon completed. Project needs to be
finaled.
Various 2020 Seal Coat Seal coat, fog sealmg,_ and striping have all been
completed. Need to final.
Various 2020 Traffic Marking Construction complete. Need to final.
Grading . Lo .
CSAH 6 TH 58 — 435™ Street Construction to begin mid-August after the fair.
CR 23 Cement Stabilized Full Depth Reclamation Construction began at CSAH 1 on July 13" and
TH56 -CSAH 1 will continue moving to the west.
Various HSIP: Chevron Installation Project awarded to Safety Signs. Construction
planned for fall.
Maintenance Department
CR 45 Ditching & Culvert Replacement Work in progress.
CR 47 Ditching & Culvert Replacement Work in progress.




ROUTE TYPE OF WORK/PROJECT LOCATION CURRENT STATUS
Various Crack Filling Work in progress.
Various Shoulder Reclamation Work in progress.
Various Mastic Cupping Repairs Work in progress.
Various Ditch Mowing Top cut in progress.
Planning & Studies
Agenda item to change name at 08 Aug 19 Board
meeting. Working on a second train between the
St Paul - . . . Twin Cities and Chicago. River route remains
. Great River Rail Commission . L .
Chicago the preferred alternative. Commission will
continue both its public rail advocacy and to
comment on MnDOT’s river route process.
The Commission determined Bus Rapid Transit
Red Rock to be the best alternative and has adopted the
Corridor Commuter Rail Planning (RRC Commission) Final Report. An implementation plan for a
future extension of the Bus Rapid Transit (BRT)
line to Hastings is in various stages of planning.
MnDOT announced their project is “shelved”
and no further public work is to be done. A Tier
Zip Rail 1 EIS was not completed. A private firm
Rochester — High Speed Rail Planning (OCRRA & Mn/DOT) analyzed the feasibility of a zip rail along the
Twin Cities same alignment, but their work was non-public
and no communication has been made by them
for some time.
Construction is underway, traffic is using the
TH 63 Mississippi River Bridge @ Red Wing (Mn/DOT) new bridge and demolition of the old bridge has

begun. Completion is slated for 2020.




The following is a summary of the claims to be reviewed
and approved at the July 21, 2020 board meeting:

01
03
11
12
21
25
30
31
34
35
40
61
62
63
72
81

General Fund $ 169,824.14
Public Works $ 3,316,808.03
Human Service Fund $ 15,954.08
GC Family Services Collaborative $ -
ISTS $ -
EDA $ 1,139.75
Capital Improvement $ -
Capital Equipment $ -
Capital Equipment $ 5,706.60
Debt Service $ 5,517.16
County Ditch $ -
Waste Management $ 6,674.66
Recycling Center $ .
HHW $ -
Other Agency $ 34,659.20
Settlement $21,575,851.32
Totals $25,132,134.94
(including Employer Related Tax
GROSS PAYROLL Payments)
Period Ending Paid Date Amount
6/26/2020 7/9/2020 $ 1,033,646.52
Checks (WFXX,WFXX-ACH) $  25,016,807.79

EFT (Manual Warrants)

$ 115,327.15

$ 25,132,134.94



ndahlstrom INTEGRATED
06/30/2020 9:27:26AM GOOd h ue C ou nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
WARRANT REGISTER Page 1

Manual Warrants

Description Account Number Invoice # PO #
Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date @ To Date
11960 2783 Bmo P-Card Payment
12.74 Pstg:CF Bike Anywhere Day 4/29 11-466-472-0000-6024 Anderson David 0
67,100 Us Postmaster
1,140.00 Masks - COVID 19 4/30 01-111-000-0000-6305 Arneson Scott 0
7,326 Successories Llc
746.67 #1722 Mult Serv/Rprs 5/8 01-201-000-0000-6303 Ayres Michael 0
10,485 Cannon Auto Repair
-70.00 - Refund:K9 Trial 5/4 01-201-000-0000-6851 Ayres Michael 0
4,598 Paypal (Obo)
45.40 Paint LEC 5/15 01-111-112-0000-6305 Bach Bob 0
59,303 Sherwin Williams
25.12 Plumbing Parts ADC 5/20 01-111-113-0000-6305 Bach Bob 0
50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware
71.11  Plumbing: Dishwasher 5/5 01-111-113-0000-6305 Bach Bob 0
50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware
558.81 Paint ADC 4/29 01-111-113-0000-6305 Bach Bob 0
59,303 Sherwin Williams
62.42 #1923 Oil/Tire Rot 4/29 01-201-000-0000-6303 Barringer Glen 0
9,886 Berghammer Tire & Auto Inc.
129.00 Govt Fin Reptg 2020 ebook 01-041-000-0000-6232 Bolin Kelly 0
12,541 Government Finance Officers Association
150.00 GFOA membership 6/1/20-5/31/21 01-041-000-0000-6243 Bolin Kelly 0
12,541 Government Finance Officers Association
-277.95 - Refund:Gowns-Not Rec 5/11 01-201-000-0000-6435 Bolster Mark 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
137.35 #1623 Qil/Tire Rot 5/8 01-201-000-0000-6303 Bowron Matt 0
9,698 Zumbrota Ford
-70.00 - Refund:K9 Trial 5/4 01-201-000-0000-6851 Bowron Matt 0
4,598 Paypal (Obo)
70.34 #1826 Oil/Rot Tires 5/5 01-201-000-0000-6303 Breuer Dan 0
1,432 Johnson Tire Service
24.01 Disinfectant Wipes 5/14 01-201-000-0000-6435 Breuer Dan 0
50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware
14.11 Envelopes,tags,white-out 5/22/ 01-041-000-0000-6405 Brodie Laura 0
13,231 Staples Advantage
9.27 tape and folders 5/7/20 01-041-000-0000-6405 Brodie Laura 0
3,972 Innovative Office Solutions Lic
51.06 Envelopes,hooks,tags,white-out 01-055-000-0000-6405 Brodie Laura 0

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



ndahlstrom INTEGRATED
0813015090 9:27:26AM Goodhue County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
WARRANT REGISTER Page 2
Manual Warrants
Description Account Number Invoice # PO#
Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date @ To Date
13,231 Staples Advantage
9.27 tape and folders 5/7/20 01-055-000-0000-6405 Brodie Laura 0
3,972 Innovative Office Solutions Lic
70.17 #1823 Qil/Rot Tires 5/7 01-201-000-0000-6303 Callahan Sean 0
8,180 Bird's Auto Repair
-225.00 - Refund CC Class 5/13 01-055-000-0000-6357 County 1 Goodh 0
8,926 MN Association of Assessors (OBO)
-225.00 - Refund JH Class 5/13 01-055-000-0000-6357 County 1 Goodh 0
8,926 MN Association of Assessors (OBO)
150.00 MN Assessor License:LA 5/26 01-055-000-0000-6245 County 2 Goodh 0
5,507 Mn State Board Of Assessors
80.00 Form Report LR 5/26/20 01-055-000-0000-6357 County 2 Goodh 0
5,507 Mn State Board Of Assessors
42.24 Water: Dispatch 4/30 01-210-000-0000-6414 County Dispatc 0
13,392 Finken Water Centers (obo)
585.00 Gloves 5/4 01-207-000-0000-6411 Duffing Wade 0
1,192 Primary Products Co
618.64 #1522 Wheel Bearings 5/22 01-201-000-0000-6303 Englund Dan 0
9,698 Zumbrota Ford
458.29 #1522 QOil/Brks/Rtrs 4/24 01-201-000-0000-6303 Englund Dan 0
9,698 Zumbrota Ford
19.99 LP Gas 5/15 01-205-234-0000-6420 Englund Dan 0
4,118 Kwik Trip (Obo)
-575.00 - Refund: Class Postponed 5/20 01-201-000-0000-6357 Erdman Mike 0
2,218 John E Reid & Assoc
5.98 Fuses Justice 5/14 01-111-116-0000-6420 Fladhammer Bri 0
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
8.40 Covid-19 5/14 01-111-000-0000-6420 Foster Pat 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
64.98 Lumber for #203 Gov 5/18 01-111-110-0000-6305 Foster Pat 0
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
5.29 Misc Supplies Gov 5/6 01-111-110-0000-6420 Foster Pat 0
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
41.05 Misc Supplies Gov 5/18 01-111-110-0000-6420 Foster Pat 0
7,626 Runnings Supply Inc
30.87 Electrical Parts LEC 5/12 01-111-112-0000-6305 Foster Pat 0
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
14.74 Rubber Washer Fill Valve 5/14 01-111-115-0000-6304 Foster Pat 0

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



ndahlstrom

06/30/2020 9:27:26AM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Description Account Number
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

27,672 Amazon.Com
93.22 Isolation Gowns 4/30
27,672 Amazon.Com
11.12 Hand Soap/Scrub Spng 5/1
6,464 Walmart
71.76 Disinfectant Spray 5/18
13,231 Staples Advantage
57.36 Hand Sanitizer 5/18
13,231 Staples Advantage
6.00 Hand Soap 5/26
3,378 Dollar Tree
3.88 Deodorizer Spray 5/1
6,464 Walmart
30.81 Flash Drives 4/28
27,672 Amazon.Com
79.00 Air Filter 5/11
27,672 Amazon.Com
68.59 Shmpoo/Eye Drps/Bags 5/1
6,464 Walmart
29.91 Eye Drops 5/26
6,464 Walmart
8.00 Elastics 5/26
3,378 Dollar Tree
20.22 Hair Elastics 5/1
6,464 Walmart
452.46 Masks 5/5

01-201-000-0000-6435

01-201-000-0000-6435

01-201-000-0000-6435

01-201-000-0000-6435

01-207-000-0000-6420

01-207-000-0000-6420

01-207-000-0000-6420

01-207-000-0000-6420

01-207-000-0000-6434

01-207-000-0000-6434

01-207-000-0000-6464

01-207-000-0000-6464

01-201-000-0000-6435

14,245 Brisco Apparel Company (OBO)

26.90 Postage/Taser Rpr 5/1
67,100 Us Postmaster
7.49 Wash Bay/Fltr-ORing 5/21

7,626 Runnings Supply Inc

-70.00 - Refund:K9 Trial 5/4
4,598 Paypal (Obo)
-3.72 - Refund:K9 Meds/Halo 5/12

01-207-000-0000-6203

01-201-000-0000-6420

01-201-000-0000-6851

01-201-000-0000-6851

11,268 Black Dog Animal Hospital

54.19 K9 Meds/Halo 5/12

01-201-000-0000-6851

11,268 Black Dog Animal Hospital

100.00 599-107 Leon Twp Br Rpl DNR pe

03-320-000-0000-6301

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 3
Invoice # PO #

From Date  To Date
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Frazier Gwen 0
Gagnon Cory 0
Gagnon Cory 0
Goham Jim 0
Goham Jim 0
Goham Jim 0
Goham Jim 0
Goodhue County 0



ndahlstrom INTEGRATED
06/30/2020 9:27:26AM Goodhue Cou nty it i L
WARRANT REGISTER Page 4
Manual Warrants
Description Account Number Invoice # PO #
Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date @ To Date
1,239 Mn Dept Of Natural Resources
198.65 WebCam-JG 03-320-000-0000-6405 Goodhue County 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
13.95 Subscription-Amazon 03-330-000-0000-6244 Goodhue County 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
14.13 LiftMaster 811LM Security Remo 03-350-000-0000-6563 Goodhue County 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
400.00 Wan Lndf Permit Renew-MPCA 61-397-000-0000-6245 Goodhue County 0
1,626 Mn Pollution Control Agency-St Paul
46.12 #1724 Oil Change 5/20 01-201-000-0000-6303 Grabau Mitch 0
8,180 Bird's Auto Repair
31.11 Family Assessment 5/5/20 11-430-710-3640-6020 Hammond Alison 0
8,081 O'Reilly Auto Parts
95.30 Family Assessment 5/8/20 11-430-710-3640-6020 Hammond Alison 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
120.10 Family Assessment 5/1/20 11-430-710-3640-6020 Hammond Alison 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
9.39 Cost related to FC 5/6/20 11-430-710-3810-6058 Hammond Alison 0
9,279 Pilot (OBO)
51.85 Cost related to FC 5/12/20 11-430-710-3810-6058 Hammond Alison 0
13,575 Zenni Optical (obo)
9.00 Cost related to FC 5/15/20 11-430-710-3810-6058 Hammond Alison 0
8,460 Mn Dept Of Health
50.00 Cost related to FC 4/28/20 11-430-710-3810-6058 Hammond Alison 0
29,301 Jostens
44.25 Cost related to FC 5/18/20 11-430-710-3810-6058 Hammond Alison 0
14,246 Action Hero Photography (OBO)
204.97 Cmd & Ctr for Sgts 5/23 01-201-000-0000-6357 Hanson Breanna 0
4,598 Paypal (Obo)
1,203.48 Disinfectant 5/8 01-201-000-0000-6435 Hanson Josh 0
14,248 Mid-American Research Chemical (OBO)
27.91 #2021 Fuel 5/1 01-201-000-0000-6567 Hanson Josh 0
4,118 Kwik Trip (Obo)
32.94 ADC Trnsprt Phone Case 5/21 01-207-000-0000-6454 Hanson Josh 0
14,247 Magpul (OBO)
117.50 #1726 Oil/Tire Rpr 5/1 01-201-000-0000-6303 Harris John 0
37,305 Midway Auto
18.64 Meal 5/26 01-201-000-0000-6332 Harris John 0

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



ndahlstrom

06/30/2020 9:27:26AM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER
Description Account Number
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

3,657 Chipotle (Obo)
42.38 padded envelopes 4/30

2,864 Office Depot
34.77 padded envelopes 5/1

2,864 Office Depot
52.78 padded envelopes 4/30

2,864 Office Depot
19.39 foot rest 5/13

13,231 Staples Advantage
31.00 Pizza/Inmates 5/22

47,910 Papa Murphy's Pizza

27.00 Pizza/lnmates 5/12

47,910 Papa Murphy's Pizza

43.45 Greeting Cards 5/5
3,378 Dollar Tree
22.43 Misc Supplies Justice 5/8

7,919 Menards-Red Wing

32.97 PI Office Sppls 5/24

01-601-000-0000-6405

01-601-000-0000-6405

01-601-000-0000-6405

01-601-000-0000-6420

01-207-240-0000-6414

01-207-240-0000-6414

01-207-240-0000-6464

01-111-116-0000-6420

01-201-000-0000-6420

2,701 Pine Island Hardware Hank

54.95 Ink Cartridge 5/12
27,672 Amazon.Com
117.98 Portable Chgrs(2) 4/28
27,672 Amazon.Com
4.88 sppls rec office maint 5/8
6,464 Walmart
74.22 Shpng:Military Gear 4/23
4,231 UPS
15.50 Freight:Weapn Lt Rpr 5/19
4,231 UPS
52.18 #1523 Wipers 5/8
8,081 O'Reilly Auto Parts
180.66 K9 Tactical Mount 5/13
4,598 Paypal (Obo)
20.98 SIMS Card (HandHeld GPS)
27,672 Amazon.Com
88.02 SIMS Cards (3) Survey Equip
27,672 Amazon.Com
67.98 Laminating Pouches (200)

01-201-000-0000-6402

01-201-000-0000-6870

01-127-129-0000-6405

01-201-000-0000-6205

01-201-000-0000-6205

01-201-000-0000-6303

01-201-000-0000-6851

03-320-000-0000-6501

03-320-000-0000-6501

03-330-000-0000-6405

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Invoice #
From Date

Page 5

PO #
To Date

Hartmann Robin

Hartmann Robin

Hartmann Robin

Hartmann Robin

Heiden Justin

Heiden Justin

Heiden Justin

Heitman Shari

Hofschulte Jen

Holst Kristine

Holst Kristine

Holst Pam

Howard Brandon

Howard Brandon

Howard Brandon

Howard Brandon

Huneke Julie

Huneke Julie

Huneke Julie



ndahlstrom

06/30/2020 9:27:26AM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Description Account Number
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

27,672 Amazon.Com
145.97 Laminator-GBC Thermal

27,672 Amazon.Com
122.50 P.E. Registration Gl

03-330-000-0000-6405

03-330-000-0000-6243

3,488 Mn Board Of Aelslagid

204.97 Cmd & Ctr for Sgts 5/21
4,598 Paypal (Obo)
-165.00 - Refund: Fraud Fix 5/7

01-201-000-0000-6357

01-201-000-0000-6405

14,201 www.1and1.com (OBO)

37.75 Month Charge Water Cooler 5/11
1,209 Culligan Water
18.03 COVID - Laminating Pouches 5/2
64,551 Target
41.45 Hanging Folders 5/19
13,231 Staples Advantage
79.63 COVID - Carpet Markers 5/22
27,672 Amazon.Com
18.80 COVID - Mask/Glove Bags 5/12
6,464 Walmart
33.98 COVID 19 - Floor Markers 5/8
27,672 Amazon.Com
69.98 Floor Markers - COVID 19 5/4
27,672 Amazon.Com
899.88 COVID - Plexi glass 5/18

01-005-000-0000-6414

01-031-000-0000-6405

01-061-000-0000-6405

01-111-000-0000-6405

01-111-000-0000-6405

01-111-000-0000-6405

01-111-000-0000-6405

01-111-000-0000-6405

14,203 Shop Pop Displays (OBO)

-348.52 - Sales Tax Refund 5/5

01-111-000-0000-6405

14,203 Shop Pop Displays (OBO)

-26.07 - Sales Tax Refund 5/5

01-111-000-0000-6405

14,203 Shop Pop Displays (OBO)

2,718.50 COVID - Floor Signs/Cones 5/15
4,614 Smartsign (Obo)
39.72 COVID - 3M tabs- Plexi Install
64,551 Target
229.94 COVID - Hand Sanitizer 5/11
27,672 Amazon.Com
152.49 COVID - Hand Sanitizer 5/12
27,672 Amazon.Com
64.38 COVID - Dept. Rags 5/22

01-111-000-0000-6405

01-111-000-0000-6405

01-111-000-0000-6420

01-111-000-0000-6420

01-111-000-0000-6420

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 6

Invoice # PO #

From Date  To Date
Huneke Julie 0
Isakson Greg 0
Johnson Jason 0
Krause Cory 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0
Lance Stacy 0



ndahlstrom INTEGRATED
06/30/2020 9:27:26AM GOOd h ue C ou nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
WARRANT REGISTER Page 7

Manual Warrants

Description Account Number Invoice # PO #
Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date @ To Date
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
15.66 COVID - Lysol Spray 5/9 01-111-000-0000-6420 Lance Stacy 0
3,917 Walgreens (Obo)
56.31 COVID - Plexi Cleaner/Towels 5 01-111-000-0000-6420 Lance Stacy 0
6,464 Walmart
2.88 COVID - 409 Spray 5/20 01-111-000-0000-6420 Lance Stacy 0
6,464 Walmart
13.68 COVID - Towels/Spray 5/15 01-111-000-0000-6420 Lance Stacy 0
6,464 Walmart
251.07 COVID - Cleaning Rags 5/23 01-111-000-0000-6420 Lance Stacy 0
3,747 Sam's Club (Obo)
5,074.16 Sneeze Guards - COVID 19 5/1 01-111-000-0000-6420 Lance Stacy 0
14,203 Shop Pop Displays (OBO)
11.22 COVID 5/21 01-111-000-0000-6420 Lance Stacy 0
64,551 Target
13.76 COVID 5/21 01-111-000-0000-6420 Lance Stacy 0
64,551 Target
129.99 All Weather Mats 4/30 01-130-000-0000-6420 Lance Stacy 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
66.29 2012 All Weather Mats 4/30 11-420-600-0010-6663 Lance Stacy 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
63.70 2012 All Weather Mats 4/30 11-430-700-0010-6663 Lance Stacy 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
129.99 2011 Equinox Floor Mats 4/30 34-130-000-0000-6663 Lance Stacy 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
9.77 Ear Plugs 5/15 01-111-000-0000-6417 Laska Jeremy 0
7,626 Runnings Supply Inc
314.37 SaltLEC 5/15 01-111-112-0000-6413 Laska Jeremy 0
7,626 Runnings Supply Inc
133.91 Shop Vac Parts LEC 5/7 01-111-112-0000-6420 Laska Jeremy 0
50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware
9.58 Misc Supplies LEC 5/15 01-111-112-0000-6420 Laska Jeremy 0
7,626 Runnings Supply Inc
24.30 Misc Supplies LEC 5/5 01-111-112-0000-6420 Laska Jeremy 0
7,626 Runnings Supply Inc
13.74 Pandora 5/8 11-420-600-0010-6209 Learmann Kim 0
13,345 Pandora (obo)
44.35 Office Supplies 5/4 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



ndahlstrom INTEGRATED
06/30/2020 9:27:26AM Goodhue Cou nty SR G
WARRANT REGISTER Page 8

Manual Warrants

Description Account Number Invoice # PO #
Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date @ To Date
27,672 Amazon.Com
34.44 Office Supplies 5/20 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
11.50 Office Supplies 5/19 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
13,231 Staples Advantage
8.99 Office Supplies 5/16 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
13,231 Staples Advantage
32.39 Office Supplies 5/16 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
13,231 Staples Advantage
51.00 Office Supplies 5/13 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
13,231 Staples Advantage
123.28 Office Supplies 4/29 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
13,231 Staples Advantage
169.89 Office Supplies 4/29 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
13,231 Staples Advantage
48.13 Office Supplies 5/23 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
5.99 Office Supplies 5/22 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
3,378 Dollar Tree
33.61 Office Supplies 5/21 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
14,250 Getstamps.com (OBO
809.88 Office Supplies 4/28 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
11,558 BIMM Sales Corp. (obo)
22.29 Office Supplies 5/12 11-420-600-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
14,251 Organic Bath And Body (OBO)
59.82 Office Supplies 5/4 11-420-640-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
11.05 Office Supplies 5/19 11-420-640-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
13,231 Staples Advantage
8.63 Office Supplies 5/16 11-420-640-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
13,231 Staples Advantage
32.29 Office Supplies 5/20 11-420-640-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
14,250 Getstamps.com (OBO
250.00 Office Supplies 4/28 11-420-640-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
11,558 BIMM Sales Corp. (obo)
21.41 Office Supplies 5/12 11-420-640-0010-6405 Learmann Kim 0
14,251 Organic Bath And Body (OBO)
13.21 Pandora 5/8 11-430-700-0010-6209 Learmann Kim 0

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



ndahlstrom
06/30/2020

9:27:26AM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Description Account Number
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

13,345 Pandora (obo)
16.99 Office Supplies 5/4
27,672 Amazon.Com
33.09 Office Supplies 5/20
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
31.11 Office Supplies 5/16
13,231 Staples Advantage
48.99 Office Supplies 5/13
13,231 Staples Advantage
71.96 Office Supplies 4/29
13,231 Staples Advantage
5.75 Office Supplies 5/22
3,378 Dollar Tree
46.25 Office Supplies 5/23
27,672 Amazon.Com
29.39 Office Supplies 5/23
27,672 Amazon.Com
778.12 Office Supplies 4/28

11-430-700-0010-6405

11-430-700-0010-6405

11-430-700-0010-6405

11-430-700-0010-6405

11-430-700-0010-6405

11-430-700-0010-6405

11-430-700-0010-6405

11-430-700-0010-6405

11-430-700-0010-6405

11,558 BIMM Sales Corp. (obo)

98.76 Office Supplies 5/8

11-467-467-0000-6407

14,249 Freedom Value Center (OBO)

5.03 Office Supplies 5/4
27,672 Amazon.Com
11.75 Office Supplies 5/4
27,672 Amazon.Com
98.19 Toner 5/8
13,231 Staples Advantage
401.60 Copy Paper 5/5
13,231 Staples Advantage
123.99 Toner 5/1
13,231 Staples Advantage
126.85 Toner 4/27
13,231 Staples Advantage
15.42 Envelopes 5/5
13,231 Staples Advantage
26.28 Envlps/Pens/Markers 4/27
13,231 Staples Advantage
13.70 Memo Books 4/27

11-479-478-0000-6405

11-479-479-0000-6405

01-201-000-0000-6402

01-201-000-0000-6402

01-201-000-0000-6402

01-201-000-0000-6402

01-201-000-0000-6405

01-201-000-0000-6405

01-201-000-0000-6405

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 9

Invoice # PO #
From Date  To Date
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Learmann Kim 0
Magnuson Kim 0
Magnuson Kim 0
Magnuson Kim 0
Magnuson Kim 0
Magnuson Kim 0
Magnuson Kim 0
Magnuson Kim 0



ndahlstrom INTEGRATED
06/30/2020 9:27:26AM Goodhue Cou nty it i L
WARRANT REGISTER Page 10
Manual Warrants
Description Account Number Invoice # PO #
Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date @ To Date
13,231 Staples Advantage
101.51 Paint LEC 5/4 01-111-112-0000-6305 Mann Mary Rose 0
59,303 Sherwin Williams
9.96 Supplies LEC 5/13 01-111-112-0000-6411 Mann Mary Rose 0
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
22.70 Misc Supplies LEC 4/26 01-111-112-0000-6411 Mann Mary Rose 0
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
129.47 Used wrong card 5/8/20 11-430-700-0010-6363 Martin Philip 0
14,252 Jim Whiting Nursery (OBO)
-129.47 - Used wrong card 5/8/20 11-430-700-0010-6363 Martin Philip 0
14,252 Jim Whiting Nursery (OBO)
3,700.00 Cellebrite Mt 11/19-11/20 01-201-000-0000-6268 Matthews Tris 0
4,622 Cellebrite Inc.
73.64 Trend Micro Yr Subscr 5/5 01-201-000-0000-6270 Matthews Tris 0
11,315 Trend Micro (obo)
310.00 Computer Hard Drive 4/28 01-201-000-0000-6855 Matthews Tris 0
3,578 Digital Intelligence Inc.
14.50 Family Assessment 5/6/20 11-430-710-3640-6020 Mershbrock Amy 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
25.00 PSOP Expense 5/14/20 11-430-710-3670-6020 Mershbrock Amy 0
3,293 Mcdonald's (Obo)
38.58 PSOP Expense 4/28/20 11-430-710-3670-6020 Mershbrock Amy 0
6,464 Walmart
214.64 PSOP Expense 5/1/20 11-430-710-3670-6020 Mershbrock Amy 0
11,478 Etsy.com (obo)
100.00 PSOP Expense 5/8/20 11-430-710-3670-6020 Mershbrock Amy 0
12,213 America's Best Value (obo)
33.69 Cost related to FC 4/29/20 11-430-710-3810-6058 Mershbrock Amy 0
14,253 Tracfone Phones (OBO)
5.00 HR Bkgd Chk/PW 5/7 01-061-000-0000-6290 Nurnberg Jason 0
14,254 WI DOT (OBO)
0.10 HR Bkgd Chk/PW 5/7 01-061-000-0000-6290 Nurnberg Jason 0
14,254 WI DOT (OBO)
3.00 HR Bkgd Chk/HHS 5/9 01-061-000-0000-6290 Nurnberg Jason 0
14,254 WI DOT (OBO)
75.00 Drone Photo/Video 5/13 01-201-000-0000-6357 Nurnberg Jason 0
13,424 Loewen/Alexander
45.00 Disaster Rspns Intro 5/18 01-281-280-0000-6357 Nurnberg Jason 0

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



ndahlstrom
06/30/2020 9:27:26AM Goodhue County FINANCIAL YSTEMS
WARRANT REGISTER Page 11
Manual Warrants
Description Account Number Invoice # PO#
Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date @ To Date
13,427 Dart Drones
60.00 trmt court NADCP mbrshp 5/21 01-091-132-0000-6357 Olmsted Kait 0
13,634 National Asoc of Drug Court Prof-NADCP
450.00 trmt court NADCP conf 5/21 01-091-132-0000-6357 Olmsted Kait 0
13,634 National Asoc of Drug Court Prof-NADCP
111.04 trmt court incentives 5/11 01-091-132-4091-6405 Olmsted Kait 0
6,464 Walmart
40.00 trmt court gift card incentive 01-091-132-4091-6405 Olmsted Kait 0
4,118 Kwik Trip (Obo)
50.00 incentives for treatment cout 01-091-132-4091-6405 Olmsted Kait 0
4,118 Kwik Trip (Obo)
-653.92 - 5/18/20 CREDIT/HFA/Cancel 11-466-450-0000-6332 Olson Kathy 0
13,729 Travelocity (obo)
95.00 5/5/20 Car Seat Certif. Course 11-466-450-0000-6357 Olson Kathy 0
10,428 Safe Kids Worldwide (obo)
139.95 Grammarly Premium 5/8 01-121-000-0000-6283 Pelz Nathan 0
14,255 Grammarly (OBO)
494.40 Isolation Gowns/ADC 5/20 01-201-000-0000-6435 Richter-Biwer 0
14,209 Ucu Inc (OBO)
157.98 Web Cams/EOC Smt Bds 5/21 01-281-280-0000-6432 Richter-Biwer 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
79.25 #1926 Oil Change 5/12 01-201-000-0000-6303 Riegelman Tyle 0
9,698 Zumbrota Ford
28.94 #1824 Oil Change 5/20 01-201-000-0000-6303 Roberts Rod 0
5,184 DS AUTO CARE INC (OBO)
50.10 #1828 Fluid 5/12 01-205-000-0000-6303 Rogers Tyler 0
12,052 Red Wing Chevrolet
147.60 #1828 Oil Change 5/20 01-205-000-0000-6303 Rogers Tyler 0
8,180 Bird's Auto Repair
26.15 Cleaning Supplies 5/21 01-205-000-0000-6420 Rogers Tyler 0
50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware
43.11 #1926 Fuel 4/26 01-205-000-0000-6565 Rogers Tyler 0
3,662 Shell Oil (Obo)
303.60 Boat Fuel-2 charges 5/20 01-205-000-0000-6567 Rogers Tyler 0
8,541 Red Wing Marina
22.40 5/7/20 WOW Hithy Snack Station 01-061-061-0000-6414 Seide Jessica 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
2.00 5/6/20 Covid-19 Flier ClipArt 11-466-466-0000-6241 Seide Jessica 0

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



ndahlstrom INTEGRATED
06/30/2020 9:27:26AM Goodhue Cou nty SR G
WARRANT REGISTER Page 12

Manual Warrants

Description Account Number Invoice # PO #
Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date @ To Date
11,703 CANVA.COM (obo)
4,819.20 Copy Paper for Gov Justice 5/1 01-001-000-0000-6402 Seyffer Rick 0
13,231 Staples Advantage
15.00 Shredding 5/4 01-111-000-0000-6257 Seyffer Rick 0
5,041 Shred Right
65.82 Mower Parts STS 4/30 01-111-000-0000-6304 Seyffer Rick 0
8,518 Gerlach Outdoor Power (OBO)
4497 Panels 5/13 01-111-000-0000-6306 Seyffer Rick 0
7,626 Runnings Supply Inc
72.98 Weed Killer STS 5/12 01-111-000-0000-6306 Seyffer Rick 0
7,626 Runnings Supply Inc
825.00 Electric Door Strikes LEC 5/21 01-111-000-0000-6371 Seyffer Rick 0
9,485 Qualified Hardware.com (OBO)
394.75 100 new Fobs for Genetec 5/19 01-111-000-0000-6371 Seyffer Rick 0
5,629 ldentiSys
-10.00 - Core Refund 5/5 01-111-000-0000-6562 Seyffer Rick 0
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
39.99 Battery STS 5/2 01-111-000-0000-6562 Seyffer Rick 0
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
200.00 Scaffolding Trucking 4/27 01-111-110-0000-6305 Seyffer Rick 0
13,963 Scaffold Services Inc (obo)
174.12 Weed & Feed 5/12 01-111-110-0000-6306 Seyffer Rick 0
5,662 Trugreen
57.00 Supplies Gov 4/28 01-111-110-0000-6411 Seyffer Rick 0
1,047 Arnold's Supply Company
3,004.86 Investigators Door LEC 5/19 01-111-112-0000-6305 Seyffer Rick 0
8,271 La Force
144.42 Weed & Feed 5/12 01-111-112-0000-6306 Seyffer Rick 0
5,662 Trugreen
318.74 Batteries of Floor Scrubber Ad 01-111-113-0000-6304 Seyffer Rick 0
10,922 Northern Battery (obo)
642.14 Paint ADC 5/20 01-111-113-0000-6305 Seyffer Rick 0
59,303 Sherwin Williams
682.39 Paint ADC 4/28 01-111-113-0000-6305 Seyffer Rick 0
59,303 Sherwin Williams
69.86 Weed & Feed 5/12 01-111-115-0000-6306 Seyffer Rick 0
5,662 Trugreen
35.68 Electrical Parts Justice 5/23 01-111-116-0000-6305 Seyffer Rick 0

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



ndahlstrom

06/30/2020 9:27:26AM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER
Description Account Number
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

7,919 Menards-Red Wing
94.53 Weed & Feed 5/12
5,662 Trugreen
281.82 Supplies Justice 5/13
13,231 Staples Advantage
47.30 Supplies Justice 5/13
13,231 Staples Advantage
111.93 TP for Justice 5/1
13,231 Staples Advantage
1,066.77 Paint: ADC Day Room 5/15
59,303 Sherwin Williams
8.34 #1226 Hdlight Screws 5/16

01-111-116-0000-6306

01-111-116-0000-6411

01-111-116-0000-6411

01-111-116-0000-6411

34-111-000-0000-6480

01-201-000-0000-6303

3,909 Ace Hardware Zumbrota

71.50 #1221 Alignment 5/4

01-201-000-0000-6303

1,741 Revland Alignment Inc

180.00 5/13/20 Billable Medical/Bus P
209 Metro Transit
44.95 |Internet 5/20
5,234 HBC
465.04 COVID19-2 Add'l HHS License 5/
14,119 LogMein (OBO)
3,225.12 Annual License 5/20-5/21

8,700 Teamviewer (OBO)

49.02 COVID19-Face Masks 4/28
27,672 Amazon.Com
13.90 Office Supplies 5/19
13,231 Staples Advantage
5.24 Office Supplies 5/8
13,231 Staples Advantage
26.40 Disposable Gloves 5/2
27,672 Amazon.Com
114.81 Laptop Battery for Rick S. 5/7
12,768 Dell Marketing Lp
46.98 DAC Cables for SAN 5/2
27,672 Amazon.Com
165.09 Video Camera Mount 5/1
27,672 Amazon.Com
60.47 Radio Proj:Msc Tools 4/26

11-463-463-0000-6010

01-063-000-0000-6209

01-063-000-0000-6270

01-063-000-0000-6270

01-063-000-0000-6405

01-063-000-0000-6405

01-063-000-0000-6405

01-063-000-0000-6405

01-063-000-0000-6420

01-063-000-0000-6420

01-207-240-0000-6480

01-201-000-0000-6420

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 13

Invoice # PO #
From Date = To Date
Seyffer Rick 0
Seyffer Rick 0
Seyffer Rick 0
Seyffer Rick 0
Sheriff A Good 0
Sjoblom Jeff 0
Sjoblom Jeff 0
Smith Denise 0
Smith John 0
Smith John 0
Smith John 0
Smith John 0
Smith John 0
Smith John 0
Smith John 0
Smith John 0
Smith John 0
Smith John 0
Steffen Chad 0



ndahlstrom INTEGRATED
06/30/2020 9:27:26AM Goodhue Cou nty it i L
WARRANT REGISTER Page 14
Manual Warrants
Description Account Number Invoice # PO #
Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date @ To Date
7,919 Menards-Red Wing
113.00 AED Battery 5/15 01-201-000-0000-6420 Steffen Chad 0
4,598 Paypal (Obo)
46.42 Quantar Supplies 5/14 34-201-000-0000-6669 Steffen Chad 0
27,672 Amazon.Com
56.90 #1927 Oil/Rot Tires 5/23 01-201-000-0000-6303 Sundby Scott 0
9,698 Zumbrota Ford
28.17 Padlock/Drone, Batts 5/7 01-201-000-0000-6420 Sutton-Brown S 0
50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware
45.00 Disaster Rspns Intro 5/18 01-281-280-0000-6357 Sutton-Brown S 0
13,427 Dart Drones
70.17 #1521 Oil/Brk Inspec 5/19 01-201-000-0000-6303 Tiedemann Cody 0
8,180 Bird's Auto Repair
15.05 Meal 5/26 01-201-000-0000-6332 Tiedemann Cody 0
3,657 Chipotle (Obo)
48.89 #1924 Oil/Rot Tires 5/22 01-201-000-0000-6303 Troolin Rob 0
5,184 DS AUTO CARE INC (OBO)
881.92 Bldg Code book: Michele 4/29 01-127-127-0000-6452 Use Land 0
3,233 International Code Council
149.78 Forensic Comp Tool 5/14 01-201-000-0000-6870 Voxland Collin 0
1,903 West Payment Center
47.50 #1825 Oil Change 5/14 01-201-000-0000-6303 Warren Jeffrey 0
37,305 Midway Auto
107.36 iPhone App Radar Scp 4/30 01-201-000-0000-6270 Winberg Jordan 0
8,153 Apple iTunes Store (OBO)
9.61 iPhone App/Radar Scp 4/30 01-201-000-0000-6270 Winberg Jordan 0
8,153 Apple iTunes Store (OBO)
27.98 #1827 Diesel Fluid 5/12 01-205-000-0000-6303 Winberg Jordan 0
8,081 O'Reilly Auto Parts
20.17 WP Cleaning Suppls 5/14 01-205-000-0000-6420 Winberg Jordan 0
50,705 Red Wing Ace Hardware
77.00 Boat Fuel 5/3 01-205-000-0000-6567 Winberg Jordan 0
8,541 Red Wing Marina
20.00 5/18/20 Background/M.Pitts 11-463-463-0000-6283 Woodford Lisa 0
8,867 Dept of Human Services
20.00 5/18/20 Background/K.Behnam 11-463-463-0000-6283 Woodford Lisa 0
8,867 Dept of Human Services
20.00 5/14/20 Background/K.Carpenter 11-463-463-0000-6283 Woodford Lisa 0

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems




ndahlstrom
06/30/2020 9:27:26AM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name

Warrant # 11960 Total

Final Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Description Account Number
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

8,867 Dept of Human Services
49,078.47 Date 6/5/2020

49,078.47 266 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 15

Invoice # PO #

From Date To Date




ndahlstrom
06/30/2020

Warr # Vendor #
RECAP BY FUND

9:27:26AM

Goodhue County

AMOUNT
43,016.81
772.18
3,646.30
1,243.18
400.00
49,078.47

TOTAL

NAME

County General Revenue
County Road and Bridge
Health & Human Service Fund
Capital Plan

Waste Management Facilities

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 16



ndahlstrom INTEGRATED
07(381/;:);)0 12:00:01PM Goodhue Cou nty SN b
WARRANT REGISTER Page 1
Manual Warrants
Description Account Number Invoice # PO #
Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date To Date
11961 11506 Alerus Financial
1,177.00 FSA/HRA/HSA Fees 6/2020 01-061-000-0000-6283 0
138.45 FSA/HRA/HSA Fees 6/2020 11-420-600-0010-6283 0
53.25 FSA/HRA/HSA Fees 6/2020 11-420-640-0010-6283 0
191.70 FSA/HRA/HSA Fees 6/2020 11-430-700-0010-6283 0
53.25 FSA/HRA/HSA Fees 6/2020 11-479-478-0000-6283 0
95.85 FSA/HRA/HSA Fees 6/2020 11-479-479-0000-6283 0
Warrant # 11961 Total 1,709.50 Date 6/26/2020
Final Total... 1,709.50 6 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



ndahlstrom

07/01/2020 12:00:01PM Goodhue Cou nty INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 2

Warr # Vendor #
RECAP BY FUND

FUND AMOUNT NAME
1 1,177.00 County General Revenue
11 532.50

Health & Human Service Fund
1,709.50 TOTAL

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



MOTTO
06/29/2020 3:25:02PM
Warrant Form WFXX

Auditor's Warrants

12835 Knight Barry Title United LLC

Warrant # 451558 Total...
Warrant Form WFXX Total...
Final Total...

Goodhue County

32,984.20 Deed Tax Refund

32,984.20
32,984.20

32,984.20

WARRANT REGISTER Approved  06/29/2020
Auditor Warrants Pay Date  06/29/2020

72-850-000-0000-2310

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 1



MOTTO
06/29/2020

WARRANT RUN
INFORMATION

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 2

CTX
COUNT AMOUNT

3.95:02PM Goodhue County
Warrant Form WFXX WARRANT REGISTER Approved  06/29/2020
Auditor's Warrants Auditor Warrants Pay Date  06/29/2020
WARRANT STARTING ENDING DATE OF DATE OF PPD
FORM WARRANT NO. WARRANT NO. PAYMENT APPROVAL COUNT AMOUNT
32,984.20 WFXX 451558 451558 06/29/2020 06/29/2020

32,984.20 TOTAL

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



MOTTO
06/29/2020

FUND

72

3:25:02PM
Warrant Form WFXX
Auditor's Warrants

AMOUNT NAME

32,984.20 Other Agency Funds

32,984.20 TOTAL

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER
Auditor Warrants

RECAP BY FUND

ACH AMOUNT

TOTAL ACH

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Approved  06/29/2020 Page 3
Pay Date  06/29/2020

NON-ACH AMOUNT

32,984.20

32,984.20 TOTAL NON-ACH



MOTTO
07/01/2020

Vendor #
1086

1140

6285

1756

12887

1878

8:34:45AM

Warrant Form WFXX

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name
Belle Creek Watershed

Warrant # 451561 Total...

Cannon Falls Township

Warrant # 451562 Total...

Minnesota Management and Budget

Warrant # 451563 Total...

Roscoe Township

Warrant # 451564 Total...

St. Paul Port Authority

Warrant # 451565 Total...

Vasa Township

Warrant # 451566 Total...

Warrant Form WFXX Total...

G dh C INTEGRATED
oodhue County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
WARRANT REGISTER Approved  (07/02/2020 Page 1
Auditor Warrants Pay Date  07/01/2020
Description Account Number Invoice # PO# Tx
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date To Date
14,500.91 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2476 N
14,500.91
117,943.25 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2403 N
117,943.25
837.58 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2474 N
837.58
108,872.14  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2414 N
108,872.14
140,950.23  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2481 N
140,950.23
159,747.67 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2416 N
159,747.67
542,851.78 6 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



MOTTO
07/01/2020

Vendor #
1080

1085

1087

1088

1137

1164

1237

1289

1296

1326

1356

1386

1402

1454

8:34:45AM

Warrant Form WFXX-ACH

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name

Bear Valley Watershed
Warrant # 31104

Belle Creek Township
Warrant # 31105

Bellechester City
Warrant # 31106

Belvidere Township
Warrant # 31107

Cannon Falls City
Warrant # 31108

Cherry Grove Township
Warrant # 31109

Dennison City
Warrant # 31110

Featherstone Township
Warrant # 31111

Florence Township
Warrant # 31112

Goodhue City
Warrant # 31113

Goodhue Township
Warrant # 31114

Hay Creek Township
Warrant # 31115

Holden Township

Warrant # 31116
Kenyon City
Warrant # 31117

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER
Auditor Warrants

Amount

1,797.57
1,797.57

77,397.68
77,397.68

27,863.11
27,863.11

70,916.86
70,916.86

1,943,354.63
1,943,354.63

94,523.50
94,523.50

89,852.82
89,852.82

88,004.54
88,004.54

225,257.59
225,257.59

290,454.64
290,454.64

121,548.17
121,548.17

120,372.48
120,372.48

99,887.66
99,887.66

544,095.28
544,095.28

Description

Approved  (07/02/2020
Pay Date  (07/01/2020

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

Collections 1/1-5/20/2020

81-850-000-0000-2475

81-850-000-0000-2401

81-850-000-0000-2432

81-850-000-0000-2402

81-850-000-0000-2433

81-850-000-0000-2404

81-850-000-0000-2434

81-850-000-0000-2405

81-850-000-0000-2406

81-850-000-0000-2435

81-850-000-0000-2407

81-850-000-0000-2408

81-850-000-0000-2409

81-850-000-0000-2436

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 2

PO# Tx

From Date To Date

N



MOTTO
07/01/2020

Vendor #
1462

1490

1514

824

1698

1702

1727
1727
1727

1765

854

855

4474

856

858

860

8:3

4:45AM

Warrant Form WFXX-ACH

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name

Kenyon Township

Warrant # 31118 Total...
Lake City

Warrant # 31119 Total...
Leon Township

Warrant # 31120 Total...
Minneola Township

Warrant # 31121 Total...
Pine Island City

Warrant # 31122 Total...
Pine Island Township

Warrant # 31123 Total...
Red Wing City-Finance

Warrant # 31124 Total...
School District 195-Randolph

Warrant # 31125 Total...
School District 200-Hastings

Warrant # 31126 Total...
School District 2125-Triton

Warrant # 31127 Total...

School District 2172-Kenyon-Wmngo

Warrant # 31128

School District 252-Cf
Warrant # 31129

School District 253-Goodhue
Warrant # 31130

School District 255-Pi

Total...

Total...

Total...

h C INTEGRATED
Goodhue County FANANCIAL SYSTEMS
WARRANT REGISTER Approved  (07/02/2020 Page 3
Auditor Warrants Pay Date  07/01/2020
Description Account Number Invoice # PO# Tx
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date To Date
78,885.63  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2410 N
78,885.63
417,431.52  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2437 N
417,431.52
134,754.86  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2411 N
134,754.86
106,844.70  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2412 N
106,844.70
1,197,366.03  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2438 N
1,197,366.03
110,086.82  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2413 N
110,086.82
12,220,156.53  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2439 N
212,604.00 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2439 N
204,648.69 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2439 N
12,637,409.22
529.63 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2451 N
529.63
28.42 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2452 N
28.42
95.25 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2453 N
95.25
8,368.95 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2456 N
8,368.95
9,107.28  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2454 N
9,107.28
4,309.48 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2455 N
4,309.48
3,008.08 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2457 N

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



MOTTO
07/01/2020

Vendor #

52275

863

864

865

1779

1790

1809

1884

1891

1893

1895

1900

1917

1920

8:34:45AM

Warrant Form WFXX-ACH

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name

Warrant #

31131 Total...

School District 256-RW

Warrant #

31132 Total...

School District 2805-Zta Mazeppa

Warrant #

31133 Total...

School District 656-Faribault

Warrant #

31134 Total...

School District 659-Northfield

Warrant #

31135 Total...

School District 813-Lake City

Warrant #

Semmchra

Warrant #

Stanton Township

Warrant #

Wacouta Township

Warrant #

Wanamingo City

Warrant #

31136 Total...
31137 Total...
31138 Total...
31139 Total...
31140 Total...

Wanamingo Township

Warrant #

Warsaw Township

Warrant #

Welch Township

Warrant #

Zumbrota City

Warrant #

31141 Total...
31142 Total...
31143 Total...
31144 Total...

Zumbrota Township

h C INTEGRATED
Goodhue County FANANCIAL SYSTEMS
WARRANT REGISTER Approved  (07/02/2020 Page 4
Auditor Warrants Pay Date  07/01/2020
Description Account Number Invoice # PO# Tx
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date To Date
3,008.08
36,002.15 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2458
36,002.15
5,669.71  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2460
5,669.71
9.72 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2461
9.72
22261 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2462
222.61
3,069.88 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2464
3,069.88
242,803.14 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2480
242,803.14
118,983.63  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2415
118,983.63
109,658.42  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2417
109,658.42
490,712.34  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2440
490,712.34
90,141.82  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2418
90,141.82
107,273.42 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2419
107,273.42
140,172.12  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2420
140,172.12
1,059,413.16  Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2441
1,059,413.16
95,874.25 Collections 1/1-5/20/2020 81-850-000-0000-2421

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



MOTTO
07/01/2020 8:34:45AM
Warrant Form WFXX-ACH

Auditor's Warrants

Warrant # 31145 Total...
Warrant Form WFXX-ACH Total...
Final Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER
Auditor Warrants

95,874.25
21,003,558.77 44 Transactions

21,546,410.55 50 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Approved
Pay Date

07/02/2020
07/01/2020

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 5



MOTTO
07/01/2020

WARRANT RUN
INFORMATION

6 542,851.78
42 21,003,558.77

8:34:45AM

Goodhue County

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 6

CTX

COUNT AMOUNT

Warrant Form  WFXX-ACH WARRANT REGISTER Approved  07/02/2020
Auditor's Warrants Auditor Warrants Pay Date  (07/01/2020
WARRANT STARTING ENDING DATE OF DATE OF PPD
FORM WARRANT NO. WARRANT NO. PAYMENT APPROVAL COUNT AMOUNT
WFXX 451561 451566 07/01/2020 07/02/2020
WFEXX-ACH 31104 31145 07/01/2020 07/02/2020 0
TOTAL

21,546,410.55

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

42 21,003,558.77



MOTTO
07/01/2020 8:34:45AM
Warrant Form WFXX-ACH
Auditor's Warrants
FUND AMOUNT NAME

81 21,546,410.55 Settlement Fund

21,546,410.55 TOTAL

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER
Auditor Warrants

RECAP BY FUND

ACH AMOUNT

21,003,558.77

21,003,558.77 TOTAL ACH

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED

FINANCIAL SY¥STEMS
Approved  07/02/2020 Page 7
Pay Date  07/01/2020

NON-ACH AMOUNT

542,851.78

542,851.78 TOTAL NON-ACH



ndahlstrom
07/01/2020 9:49:59AM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name

11962 13487 MN Assoc of Govt Investing for Counties
Warrant # 11962 Total
Final Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Description Account Number
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

128.61 CD Fee 7/2020
128.61 Date 7/1/2020

128.61 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

01-001-000-0000-6375

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 1

Invoice # PO #

From Date To Date

0



ndahlstrom INTEGRATED
07/01/2020 9:49:59AM GOOd h ue CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME

1 128.61 County General Revenue
128.61 TOTAL

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



PONCELET

07/02/2020 2:47:47PM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name

11963 6067 Mn Dept of Revenue - State General Tax
Warrant # 11963 Total
Final Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Description
Amount

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

29,078.00 2020 Current Yr SGT
29,078.00 Date 7/2/2020

29,078.00 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

81-850-000-0000-2485

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 1

Invoice # PO #

From Date To Date

0



PONCELET INTEGRATED
07/02/2020 2-47-47PM Goodhue Cou nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 2

Warr # Vendor #

RECAP BY FUND FUND AMOUNT NAME
81 29,078.00 Settlement Fund
29,078.00 TOTAL

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



MOTTO
07/02/2020

Vendor #
11243

1353
1353
1353
1353
1353
1353

2687
2687

9090
9090
9090
9090
9090

7440

1226
1226
1226
1226
1226

6975

8869
8869

12042
12042

11:15:05AM
Warrant Form WFXX
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name

Advanced Disposal SW Midwest LLC
Warrant # 451593 Total...

Ag Partners Coop

Warrant # 451594 Total...

ANCOM Technical Center

Warrant # 451595 Total...

Auto Value - Red Wing

Warrant # 451596 Total...

Cannon Falls Beacon
Warrant # 451597 Total...

Dakota Electric Assoc

Warrant # 451598 Total...
Drazkowski/Tom

Warrant # 451599 Total...
FleetPride

Warrant # 451600 Total...

Galls LLC - DBA Uniforms Unlimited

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Amount

62.15
62.15

406.00
50.84
1,754.48
8,089.20
2,996.00
82.50
13,379.02

3,147.87
672.50
3,820.37

43.84
110.98
5.49
0.68
22.99
183.98

156.00
156.00

7.81
113.38
7.80
7.80
18.31
155.10

50.00
50.00

685.95
25.54
711.49

233.00
346.50

Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved
Pay Date

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

Garabage Zta

Seed #45

Gloves, Tank Cin 9506
Diesel Kyn

Diesel RW

Diesel CF

Breakaway

Rpr LEC:800 MHz Antenna 6/10

Radio Repair Office

Hydr Fittings Stock
Brakes 1104

Fuel Filter 1709
O-Rings 1709

Brake Fluid Suction Gun

Wan Landf Hrs-Holiday

St Lts #31
St Lts #18
St Lts #19
St Lts #7

St Lts #46

Per Diem: PAC Mtg 6/15/20

Brakes, Seal 0601
Guide Pull Pawl Assy 0601

Patrol Badges 6/9/20
Patrol Badges 6/16/20

03-350-000-0000-6253

03-310-000-0000-6517
03-340-000-0000-6420
03-340-000-0000-6565
03-340-000-0000-6565
03-340-000-0000-6565
03-350-000-0000-6563

01-201-000-0000-6304
03-340-000-0000-6304

03-340-000-0000-6420
03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6563
03-340-000-0000-6563
03-340-000-0000-6569

61-397-000-0000-6241

03-310-000-0000-6251
03-310-000-0000-6251
03-310-000-0000-6251
03-310-000-0000-6251
03-310-000-0000-6251

01-127-128-0000-6106

03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6562

01-201-000-0000-6453
01-201-000-0000-6453

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

07/02/2020
07/02/2020

INTEGRATED

FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 1
Invoice # PO# Tx

From Date To Date
G60002300868 N
163848 N
163823 N
815201 N
772469 N
772469 N
772834 N
95751 N
95903 N
134138211 N
134136783 N
134137299 N
134137299 N
134136833 N
1553 N
2-1366814 N
2-1366814 N
2-1366814 N
2-1366814 N
2-1366814 N
N
54149738 N
54171013 N
1001727744 N
1001727744 N



MOTTO
07/02/2020

Vendor #

21090
21090

11612

11436

3119

4712
4712
4712

1461
1461

1493
1493
1493
1493

13176

1533

5138

7919
7919
7919

11:15:05AM

Warrant Form WFXX

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name

Warrant # 451601

Goodhue County Recorder

Warrant # 451602

Goodhue County Swed
Warrant # 451603

Govt Forms and Supplies
Warrant # 451604

J.R.'s Appliance Disposal Inc
Warrant # 451605

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

JJ Lawnscape Underground Sprinkler

Warrant # 451606

Kenyon Municipal Utilities

Warrant # 451607
Lakes Gas Co
Warrant # 451608

Lawson Products Inc.

Warrant # 451609
M-R Signs
Warrant # 451610

Madden Galanter Hansen LLP
Warrant # 451611

Menards-Red Wing

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Amount
579.50

46.00
18.08
64.08

2,994.53
2,994.53

2,226.91
2,226.91

425.00
425.00

386.82
510.56
131.25
1,028.63

221.36
57.34
278.70

129.66
103.94
129.66

78.22
441.48

71.50
71.50

985.50
985.50

1,479.00
1,479.00

52.37
13.78
4.99

Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved
Pay Date

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

Rec Fee 55.718.0221
Deed Tax 55.718.0221

2020 Feedlot Performance Grant

AB Envelopes 6/2020

Lndf Appl Disp

Irrigation Startup Gov 6/17/20
Irrigation Startup LEC 6/17/20
Irrigation Startup CB 6/17/20

Elec - Kny
Wir - Swr - Kny

LP - June
LP - June
LP - June
LP - June

Earplugs

Posts 8' 2#

Labor Relations Svc 5/2020

Misc Rd Supplies
Solar Window Screen 1203
Paint tray Liners

81-850-000-0000-2162
81-850-000-0000-2162

01-002-020-0000-6825

01-071-000-0000-6405

61-397-000-0000-6841

01-111-110-0000-6306
01-111-112-0000-6306
01-111-115-0000-6306

03-350-000-0000-6251
03-350-000-0000-6253

61-398-192-0000-6566
61-398-192-0000-6566
61-398-192-0000-6566
61-398-192-0000-6566

03-310-000-0000-6417

03-310-000-0000-6504

01-061-000-0000-6275

03-310-000-0000-6508
03-340-000-0000-6563
03-350-000-0000-6305

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

07/02/2020
07/02/2020

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 2
Invoice # PO# Tx
From Date To Date

N

N

N

0322152 N
101174 N
23847 N
23849 N
23848 N
12-1783 N
12-1783 N
407934 N
407938 N
407944 N
407948 N
9307653918 N
208548 N
N

67414 N
68691 N
68691 N



MOTTO
07/02/2020

Vendor #

3189
3189
3189
3189

8522
8522

1661

7633
7633
7633
7633
7633
7633
7633
7633

7813
7813

5136
5136
5136
5136
5136
5136
5136
5136
5136
5136
5136

11:15:05AM

Warrant Form WFXX

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name
Warrant # 451612 Total...

Minnesota Ag Group Inc

Warrant # 451613 Total...

Minnesota Energy Resources Corp

Warrant # 451614 Total...

Neufab Specialty Fabricators
Warrant # 451615 Total...

Nuss Truck and Equipment Group LLC

Warrant # 451616 Total...

OSI Environmental

Warrant # 451617 Total...

Red Wing City-Public Works

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Amount

71.14

484.63
140.00
169.00
168.00
961.63

45.00
58.59
103.59

176.53
176.53

3,380.00
17.42
34.79
53.12

8,289.02
81.49
73.10

127.72

12,056.66

100.00
100.00
200.00

206.79
17.61
127.55
3,510.03

616.15-

32.54
193.54
292.30
144.53

89.56
459.68

Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved  (07/02/2020
Pay Date  (07/02/2020

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

Service Call - Clutch 1602
Tractor Filters for Stock
Blades/Spacers 0506
Seal Part 1106

Gas - Zta Shop
Gas - Kenyon Shop

Conveyor Metal 9999

Transmission Rpr Lbr 0602
A/C Ol

Hood Strap 0602

Hood Latch 0602
Transmission Rpr Pts 0602
Cooling Fan Switch 1501
Temp Sensor 1501
Coolant Tubes 1501

Oil Disposal - 650g Rcy
Filter Disposal - Rcy

Water & Sewer GC 5/2020
Irrigation GC 5/2020
Dumpster GC 5/2020

Water & Sewer LEC 5/2020
Cooling Twr Deduct Meter 5/20
Irrigation Deduct Meter 5/20
Dumpster 5/2020

Sewer & Water 5/2020
Dumpster 5/2020

Justice Dumpster 5/2020
Dumpster & Recycling 5/2020

03-340-000-0000-6304
03-340-000-0000-6563
03-340-000-0000-6563
03-340-000-0000-6563

03-350-000-0000-6252
03-350-000-0000-6252

03-340-000-0000-6563

03-340-000-0000-6303
03-340-000-0000-6561
03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6562

61-399-192-0000-6838
61-399-192-0000-6838

01-111-110-0000-6253
01-111-110-0000-6253
01-111-110-0000-6257
01-111-112-0000-6253
01-111-112-0000-6253
01-111-112-0000-6253
01-111-112-0000-6257
01-111-115-0000-6253
01-111-115-0000-6257
01-111-116-0000-6257
01-207-000-0000-6257

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 3

Invoice #
From Date

PO# Tx
To Date

WH17426
IH68232
IH68409
WH17053

z2Z2ZZ

504254044-1
504254044-2

ZzZZ

151693 N

4022130

7152191P
1195024P
1195054P
4022130

4632633P
7151282P
7151649P

zZ2Z2Z2Z2Z2Z2Z22Z

2085566
2085618

z Z

031881-005
031881-006
031881-005
031881-001
031881-002
031881-003
031881-001
031881-009
031881-008
031881-004
031881-000

Z2Z2Z2Z2Z2Z2Z2Z2ZZ2Z2



MOTTO INTEGRATED
07/02/2020 11:15:05AM GOOdhue COU nty FRRLANCIAL S TEMS
Warrant Form  WFXX WARRANT REGISTER Approved  07/02/2020 Page 4
Auditor's Warrants Auditor Warrants Pay Date  07/02/2020
Description Account Number Invoice # PO# Tx
Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date To Date

5136 Red Wing City-Public Works 489.17 Hydrant-Graveling 03-310-000-0000-6508 9948-001 N

5136 400.39 Witr-Swr-Garb 03-350-000-0000-6253 9948-000 N

5136 223.14  Witr/Swr-Shared 03-350-000-0000-6253 9948-002 N

5136 17.61  Sprinkler 03-350-000-0000-6306 9949-000 N

5136 141.28 Witr-Swr-Garb RC 61-398-000-0000-6253 10040-000 N

5136 982.08 Residual Disp RC 61-398-192-0000-6839 10040-000 N
Warrant # 451618 Total... 6,711.65

13160 Regents of the University of MN 18,813.99 Reimb: 4-H PC Aly Q220 01-601-000-0000-6284 03000025276 N
Warrant # 451619 Total... 18,813.99

7648 Rent N Save Portable Services 540.00 Prk Toilets 4/30/20-5/29/20 03-521-000-0000-6343 61174 N

7648 740.00 Prk Toilets 5/30/20-6/29/20 03-521-000-0000-6343 61175 N
Warrant # 451620 Total... 1,280.00

14076 Rinke Noonan 1,610.50 Prof Svcs 5/2020 01-630-000-0000-6283 313443 N
Warrant # 451621 Total... 1,610.50

12260 Ronco Engineering Sales Co, Inc 147.66 Hydr Block 1501 03-340-000-0000-6562 3212135 N

12260 29.10 Crane Switch 0705 03-340-000-0000-6562 3212261 N
Warrant # 451622 Total... 176.76

7626 Runnings Supply Inc 27.25 Hitch Pins for Stock 03-340-000-0000-6420 3305962 N
Warrant # 451623 Total... 27.25

10300 SeaChange 9,367.33 2020 Primay Ballots 6/30 01-071-000-0000-6401 33589 N
Warrant # 451624 Total... 9,367.33

5041 Shred Right 12.60 Doc Destruction 6/9/20 01-201-000-0000-6284 530412 N

5041 8.40 Doc Destruction 6/9/20 01-207-000-0000-6283 530412 N
Warrant # 451625 Total... 21.00

12604 SSD Village of Welch 5,517.16 2016-17 Asmt: 46.028.1600 35-839-000-0000-6783 N
Warrant # 451626 Total... 5,517.16

1213 Steberg/Glen 550.00 Landfill Lease 07/2020 61-397-000-0000-6342 July 2020 N
Warrant # 451627 Total... 550.00

7464 Top Performance Sales 46.20 Wash/Shop Supplies 03-340-000-0000-6420 215771 N
Warrant # 451628 Total... 46.20

9933 Tri-State Business Machines Inc 12.76  Copies 5/10-6/9/20 01-103-000-0000-6302 491792 N

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



MOTTO
07/02/2020

Vendor #
9933
9933

13656

1092

73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383

1914
1914

11:15:05AM

Warrant Form WFXX

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name
Tri-State Business Machines Inc

Warrant # 451629

Waterfront Restoration LLC
Warrant # 451630

Widseth Smith Nolting

Warrant # 451631
Xcel Energy

Warrant # 451632
Ziegler Inc

Warrant # 451633

Warrant Form WFXX

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Amount
12.77

12.77
38.30

1,451.92
1,451.92

6,607.50
6,607.50

3,475.24
50.00
3,394.16
1,504.30
2,003.56
60.11
3,184.48
13,671.85

287.60
37.90
325.50

108,879.40

Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved
Pay Date

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

Copies 5/10-6/9/20
Copies 5/10-6/9/20

AIS Inspections 6/2020

Prel Dsn BR L0549 598-022

Electric: GOV Ctr 6/2020
Gas: GOV Ctr 6/2020
Electric: LEC 6/2020
Gas: LEC 6/2020
Electric: CB 6/2020

Gas: CB 6/2020

Electric: Justice 6/2020

Emergency Brake 1502
Air Horn 0501

106 Transactions

01-105-000-0000-6302
01-127-129-0000-6302

01-127-125-0000-6278

03-320-000-0000-6281

01-111-110-0000-6251
01-111-110-0000-6252
01-111-112-0000-6251
01-111-112-0000-6252
01-111-115-0000-6251
01-111-115-0000-6252
01-111-116-0000-6251

03-340-000-0000-6563
03-340-000-0000-6563

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

07/02/2020
07/02/2020

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 5
Invoice # PO # Tx
From Date To Date
491792 N
491792 N
1462 N
205317 N
51-5647699-8 N
51-5057432-6 N
51-43458908-1 N
51-6061275-5 N
51-6219858-8 N
51-6219858-5 N
51-5453377-8 N
PC090344986 N
PC090344986 N



MOTTO
07/02/2020

Vendor #
27100

2108
2108
2108
2108

11027

22150

1378

10903

14097

7885
7885
7885
7885
7885
7885

5019

50705
50705
50705
50705
50705
50705

11:15:05AM

Warrant Form WFXX-ACH

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name

Allegra
Warrant # 31155

Berg's Towing & Repair

Warrant # 31156

GFI Cleaning Services
Warrant # 31157

Grimsrud Publishing Co
Warrant # 31158

Hancock Concrete Products LLC
Warrant # 31159

Harvey's Tire Service Inc.

Warrant # 31160
McDonough/Michael
Warrant # 31161

Niebur Tractor & Equipment Inc

Warrant # 31162

P Hanson Marketing
Warrant # 31163

Red Wing Ace Hardware

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

G d h C INTEGRATED
oodhue County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
WARRANT REGISTER Approved  07/02/2020 Page 6
Auditor Warrants Pay Date  07/02/2020
Description Account Number Invoice # PO# Tx
Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date To Date
342.66 Ballot Secrecy Fol Labels 6/29 01-071-000-0000-6401 6446 N
342.66
50.00 #1623 Repair Flat 6/10 01-201-000-0000-6309 4952 N
242.00 Tow: Chec Cobalt/Red 6/13/20 01-201-000-0000-6315 4960 N
666.00 Tow: 99 Honda CRV 6/12/20 01-201-000-0000-6315 4965 N
666.00 Tow: 15 Huandai Santa Fe 6/12 01-201-000-0000-6315 4966 N
1,624.00
1,100.00 Janitorial Svc - June 03-330-000-0000-6305 1571 N
1,100.00
157.95 HHW Schedule 61-399-000-0000-6241 6/10/2020 N
157.95
1,165.50 Catch Basin Risers #64 03-310-000-0000-6508 1658343 N
1,165.50
1,493.00 New Tire 1106 03-340-000-0000-6575 3210-18 N
1,493.00
1,000.00  Prof Svc 6/2020 01-091-132-0000-6283 N
1,000.00
109.80 Bolts for Stock 03-340-000-0000-6563 01-140131 N
331.46 Blades 1605 03-340-000-0000-6563 01-140131 N
331.46 Blades 1704 03-340-000-0000-6563 01-140131 N
199.63 Jack 1605 03-340-000-0000-6563 01-140385 N
331.46 Blades 1605 03-340-000-0000-6563 01-140408 N
86.82 Blades, Bolts, Springs 1603 03-340-000-0000-6563 01-141096 N
1,390.63
339.85 Wan Ldf Receipts 61-397-000-0000-6401 304095 N
339.85
239.52 Hand Sanitizer 6/29/20 01-601-000-0000-6420 200331/1 N
32.38 Sprayer 03-310-000-0000-6508 199681/1 N
6.29 Sandbag Clip 03-310-000-0000-6508 199770/ N
80.99 Wheelbarrow 03-310-000-0000-6508 199963/1 N
28.76  Mortar Mix 03-310-000-0000-6508 199963/1 N
101.68 Sump Pump 03-310-000-0000-6508 200125/1 N

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



MOTTO
07/02/2020

Vendor #
50705
50705
50705
50705
50705

11982
11982

21815
21815

8381

11:15:05AM
Warrant Form WFXX-ACH
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name
Red Wing Ace Hardware

Warrant # 31164 Total...

Summit Food Service LLC

Warrant # 31165 Total...

Vogel Gorman & Lodermeier Plc

Warrant # 31166 Total...

Zumbrota Water & Sewer Dept
Warrant # 31167 Total...

Warrant Form WFXX-ACH Total...

Final Total...

Goodhue County

Amount
8.99
32.90
27.27
32.38
10.79
601.95

446.81
4,392.64
4,839.45

1,650.00
2,100.00
3,750.00

43.93
43.93

17,848.92

126,728.32

WARRANT REGISTER
Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved  07/02/2020
Pay Date  (07/02/2020

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

Concrete Testing Suppl
Concrete Testing Suppl
Concrete Testing Suppl
Concrete Testing Suppl
Hose Nozzle

Inmate Laundry 5/30-6/5/20
Inmate Meals 5/30-6/5/20

Prof Svc: Richard 5/2020
Prof Svc: Adam 5/2020

Wir & Swr

33 Transactions

139 Transactions

03-320-000-0000-6508
03-320-000-0000-6508
03-320-000-0000-6508
03-320-000-0000-6508
03-340-000-0000-6420

01-207-000-0000-6366
01-207-000-0000-6463

01-011-000-0000-6271
01-011-000-0000-6271

03-350-000-0000-6253

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 7
Invoice # PO # Tx
From Date To Date
200029/1 N
199566/1 N
199571/1 N
199605/1 N
199770/1 N
INV2000081092 N
INV2000081091 N
38126 N
38127 N
8660 N



MOTTO
07/02/2020

11:15:05AM
Warrant Form WFXX-ACH

Auditor's Warrants

WARRANT RUN
INFORMATION

41 108,879.40
13 17,848.92
126,728.32

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Auditor Warrants

WARRANT STARTING ENDING DATE OF

FORM WARRANT NO. WARRANT NO. PAYMENT
WEXX 451593 451633 07/02/2020
WFXX-ACH 31155 31167 07/02/2020
TOTAL

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 8

CTX

COUNT AMOUNT

Approved  07/02/2020
Pay Date  (07/02/2020
DATE OF PPD
APPROVAL COUNT AMOUNT
07/02/2020
07/02/2020 2 2,165.50

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

11 15,683.42



MOTTO
07/02/2020 11:15:05AM
Warrant Form WFXX-ACH
Auditor's Warrants
FUND AMOUNT NAME
1 72,734.94 County General Revenue
3 45,018.50 County Road and Bridge
35 5,517.16 Debt Service Fund
61 3,393.64 Waste Management Facilities
81 64.08 Settlement Fund

126,728.32 TOTAL

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Auditor Warrants

RECAP BY FUND

ACH AMOUNT

11,795.63

5,655.49

497.80

17,848.92 TOTAL ACH

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Approved  07/02/2020
Pay Date  (07/02/2020

NON-ACH AMOUNT

60,939.31
39,463.01
5,617.16
2,895.84

64.08

108,879.40

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

TOTAL NON-ACH

Page 9



PONCELET
07/10/2020 8:27:08AM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name
11965 11506 Alerus Financial

Warrant # 11965 Total

Final Total...

Goodhue County

Amount

20,188.97
3,271.14
11,549.38
323.08
35,332.57

35,332.57

WARRANT REGISTER

Description

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

7/9/20 Payroll-Co HSA Contrib
7/9/20 Payroll-Co HSA Contrib
7/9/20 Payroll-Co HSA Contrib
7/9/20 Payroll-Co HSA Contrib
Date 7/9/2020

4 Transactions

01-000-000-2504-2005
03-000-000-2504-2005
11-000-000-2504-2005
61-000-000-2504-2005

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 1

Invoice # PO #

From Date To Date

o O o o



PONCELET
07/10/2020

Warr # Vendor #
RECAP BY FUND

8:27:08AM

Goodhue County

AMOUNT
20,188.97
3,271.14
11,549.38
323.08
35,332.57

TOTAL

NAME

County General Revenue
County Road and Bridge
Health & Human Service Fund
Waste Management Facilities

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 2



Ibrodie
07/10/2020

Vendor #

301
301

1353
1353

2687

13088

13364

9329

11268

2692

1022

7468

11439
11439
11439
11439
11439
11439
11439
11439
11439

9:24:39AM

Warrant Form WFXX

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name

Advanced Business Systems, Inc

Warrant # 451634

Ag Partners Coop

Warrant # 451635

ANCOM Technical Center
Warrant # 451636

Apex Efficiency Solutions, SBC

Warrant # 451637
Aspen Mills

Warrant # 451638
Bevcomm

Warrant # 451639

Black Dog Animal Hospital
Warrant # 451640

Boyer Trucks
Warrant # 451641

C & G Hardware Hank
Warrant # 451642

Car And Driver
Warrant # 451643

Century Link

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Amount
179.00
7.25
186.25

99.56 -

1,896.62
1,797.06

125.00
125.00

3,813.42
3,813.42

65.00
65.00

37.12
3712

65.40
65.40

18.88
18.88

34.95
34.95

6.00
6.00

0.28
2.65
69.27
650.98
703.17
66.00
48.63
54.36
5.78

Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved
Pay Date

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

Neopost/Hasler Ink Cart 7/1
Shipping 7/1

Fuel Discount Kyn
Diesel Kyn

Rental Repeater:Radios 5/6-28

HVAC Updgrade: PW 6/15/20

Embroidery Set-Up 7/2/20

P1 Office Phone 7/20

Exam/Meds Ambush 6/30/20

Brake Light Switch 1901

Mortar Mix C&G #64

Car & Driver 7/2020-6/2021

PRI SVC Chg 6/19-7/18/20
DID Numbers 6/19-7/18/20
PRI SVC Chg 6/19-7/18/20
DID Numbers 6/19-7/18/20
SO Add'l Lines 6/19-7/18/20
Hader Circuit 7/2020
Sandhill Twr 6/19-7/18/20
DID Numbers 6/19-7/18/20
PRI SVC Chg 6/19-7/18/20

01-001-000-0000-6345
01-001-000-0000-6345

03-340-000-0000-6565
03-340-000-0000-6565

01-207-000-0000-6346

34-350-000-0000-6669

01-201-000-0000-6453

01-201-000-0000-6201

01-201-000-0000-6851

03-340-000-0000-6562

03-310-000-0000-6508

01-207-240-0000-6244

01-025-000-0000-6201
01-025-000-0000-6201
01-063-000-0000-6201
01-063-000-0000-6201
01-063-000-0000-6201
01-210-000-0000-6201
01-281-280-0000-6201
11-420-600-0010-6201
11-420-600-0010-6201

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

07/10/2020
07/10/2020

INTEGRATED

FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 1
Invoice # PO # Tx

From Date To Date
95655 N
95655 N
807700 N
807700 N
95858-14 N
6 N
258714 N
12567460 N
90128 N
31878D N
137747 N
N
651-388-5061 N
651-388-8588 N
651-388-5061 N
651-388-8588 N
651-385-8564 N
612E318008 N
651 388-2865 N
651-388-8588 N
651-388-5061 N



Ibrodie
07/10/2020

Vendor #
11439
11439
11439
11439
11439
11439
11439
11439

13143

11865

5050

13407
13407

2238
2238
2238
2238

12337

2411

12306

12042

8568

9:24:39AM

Warrant Form WFXX

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name
Century Link

Warrant #

Children's Hospitals & Clinics
Warrant #

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
Warrant #

Community And Economic Devel Assoc
Warrant #

Countryside Disposal LLC

Warrant #

Dakota County Technical College

Warrant #

Driver and Vehicle Services
Warrant #

Equifax Credit Information Serv

Warrant # 451651 Total...

Four Wheeler
Warrant #

Galls LLC - DBA Uniforms Unlimited
Warrant #

Goodhue County Inmate Trust Account

451644 Total...

451645 Total...

451646 Total...

451647 Total...

451648 Total...

451649 Total...

451650 Total...

451652 Total...

451653 Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Amount
1.83
17.23
68.94
7.34

1.98
18.56
45.08
4.80
1,766.88

600.00
600.00

3,045.00
3,045.00

1,139.75
1,139.75

54.02
1,216.80
1,270.82

400.00
400.00
400.00
400.00
1,600.00

24.25
24.25

25.44
25.44

34.97
34.97

251.99
251.99

1,045.70

Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved
Pay Date

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

PRI SVC Chg 6/19-7/18/20
DID Numbers 6/19-7/18/20
DID Numbers 6/19-7/18/20
PRI SVC Chg 6/19-7/18/20
PRI SVC Chg 6/19-7/18/20
DID Numbers 6/19-7/18/20
DID Numbers 6/19-7/18/20
PRI SVC Chg 6/19-7/18/20

Sexual Assult Consult 4/21/20

2019 Audit FINAL Billing

June 2020 Services

Garb Jul-Aug
Dumpster Jul-Aug

Basic PIT/TVI: Harris 5/22/20
Basic PIT/TVI: Tiedmann 5/22
Basic PIT/TVI: Grabau 6/23/20
Basic PIT/TVI: Moser 6/23/20

#1728 Tabs 7/2020

Pre Emp Credit Chks 6/17/20

4 Wheeler Mag 7/2020-6/2023

(2) Investigation Badges 6/22

Inmate Worker Pay 6/1-6/30/20

11-420-640-0010-6201
11-420-640-0010-6201
11-430-700-0010-6201
11-430-700-0010-6201
11-479-478-0000-6201
11-479-478-0000-6201
11-479-479-0000-6201
11-479-479-0000-6201

01-011-000-0000-6285

01-041-000-0000-6274

25-700-000-0000-6278

03-350-000-0000-6253
03-521-000-0000-6343

01-201-000-0000-6357
01-201-000-0000-6357
01-201-000-0000-6357
01-201-000-0000-6357

01-201-000-0000-6309

01-201-000-0000-6290

01-207-240-0000-6244

01-201-000-0000-6453

01-207-000-0000-6284

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

07/10/2020
07/10/2020

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 2
Invoice # PO# Tx
From Date To Date

651-388-5061 N
651-388-8588 N
651-388-8588 N
651-388-5061 N
651-388-5061 N
651-388-8588 N
651-388-8588 N
651-388-5061 N
MCRC3609 N
2528322 N
N

1382 N
1382 N
677212 N
677212 N
689206 N
689224 N
196WVG N
5901299 N
N

1001727744 N
N



Ibrodie INTEGRATED
07/10/2020 9:24:39AM GOOd h ue C ou nty FRRLANCIAL S TEMS
Warrant Form  WFXX WARRANT REGISTER Approved  (07/10/2020 Page 3
Auditor's Warrants Auditor Warrants Pay Date  07/10/2020
Description Account Number Invoice # PO# Tx
Vendor # Vendor Name Amount OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name From Date To Date

Warrant # 451654 Total... 1,045.70

14259 Gravemann/Nick 55.00 Refund: Civil Process Fee 6/29 01-201-000-0000-5465 N
Warrant # 451655 Total... 55.00

5234 HBC 199.00 Dedicated Fiber 7/2020 01-201-000-0000-6340 81677 N

5234 49.88 Cable TV 7/2020 01-207-240-0000-6340 80387 N

5234 148.45 Cable TV 7/2020 01-281-280-0000-6340 80389 N

5234 51.14  Fire Alarm Lines 03-330-000-0000-6209 93976 N

5234 100.00 Internet/Comm Rcy 61-398-000-0000-6209 81940 N

5234 51.14 Fire Alarm Lines 61-398-000-0000-6209 81940 N
Warrant # 451656 Total... 599.61

14262 Hove-Domke/BeNita 57.92 55.020.0390 Abate Prog 81-850-000-0000-2101 N
Warrant # 451657 Total... 57.92

2310 Huebsch Linen 468.40 Uniforms 6/2020 01-111-000-0000-6307 62210 N

2310 307.64 Mops & Rugs 6/2020 01-111-110-0000-6347 34980 N

2310 144.59 Mops & Rugs 6/2020 01-111-116-0000-6347 62210 N

2310 122.90 Uniforms-Mech 03-340-000-0000-6307 Acct 3990 N

2310 54.00 Shop Rags 03-340-000-0000-6420 Acct 3990 N

2310 348.12 Uniforms 61-398-000-0000-6307 Acct 3991 N

2310 155.00 Mats & Towels 61-398-000-0000-6411 Acct 3991 N
Warrant # 451658 Total... 1,600.65

12993 Jaytech Inc. 196.75 Chemicals:GOV Cooling Twr 6/30 01-111-110-0000-6413 200702 N

12993 59.98 Chemicals:GOV Cooling Twr 6/19 01-111-110-0000-6413 200391 N

12993 1,500.25 Chemicals:LEC Cooling Twr 6/15 01-111-112-0000-6413 200012 N

12993 267.95 Chemicals: CB Cooling Twr 6/19 01-111-115-0000-6413 200015 N
Warrant # 451659 Total... 2,024.93

1680 Justice Benefits Inc 176.00 SSI Q220 Claims 6/24/20 01-207-000-0000-6278 201703007 N
Warrant # 451660 Total... 176.00

12655 Mayo Clinic 509.00 Phy/Lab/Scrn: Pahl 6/18/20 01-205-000-0000-6291 700005050 N
Warrant # 451661 Total... 509.00

3189 Minnesota Ag Group Inc 471.50 Service Call-Transm 1106 03-340-000-0000-6304 WH17283 N
Warrant # 451662 Total... 471.50

1615 Mn Bureau Of Criminal Apprehension 1,370.00 PTC: (137) New 4/1-6/30/20 72-850-000-0000-2194 25-000065 N

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



Ibrodie
07/10/2020

Vendor #
1615

6788
6788

4948

7117

9516
9516
9516

14263

7813
7813
7813
7813

6199
6199
6199
6199

14082

2570

3973

9:24:39AM

Warrant Form WFXX

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name

Mn Bureau Of Criminal Apprehension

Warrant # 451663

Mn Dept Of Health

Warrant # 451664

Mn Sheriffs Assn
Warrant # 451665

Northern Safety Co Inc
Warrant # 451666

Nuvera (FKA NU-Telecom)

Warrant # 451667

Olde Pine Theater LLC
Warrant # 451668

OSI Environmental

Warrant # 451669

Pump And Meter Service Inc

Warrant # 451670

Quadient Finance USA, Inc.
Warrant # 451671

Quality Power Solutions
Warrant # 451672

RDO Equipment Co
Warrant # 451673

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Amount

305.00
1,675.00

140.00
60.00
200.00

180.00
180.00

26.01
26.01

166.88
91.79
86.90

345.57

98.24
98.24

100.00
250.00
100.00
100.00
550.00

409.00
274.00
538.96
588.90
1,810.86

2,000.00
2,000.00

630.00
630.00

213.46
213.46

Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved
Pay Date

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

PTC: (61) Renew 4/1-6/30/20

Wells Certs Q220
Well Permits Q220

Permit to Aquire 7/7/20

Shipping-Gloves RC

Goodhue Backup Phone 7/2020
Tele CF
DSL CF

68.260.0360 Abate Prog

Oil Disposal-300g Wng
Filter Disposal-Wng
Filter Disposal-RcY
Oil Disposal-900g Rcy

Line Leak Test CF
Line Leak Test RW
Test Spill Buckets RW
Test Spill Buckets CF

Postage Mtr: GOV 6/22

Lighting Invertor PMs ADC 4/28

Cutting Edge 1001

72-850-000-0000-2194

01-127-129-0000-6283
01-127-129-0000-6283

01-201-000-0000-6401

61-398-192-0000-6418

01-209-000-0000-6201
03-350-000-0000-6201
03-350-000-0000-6209

81-850-000-0000-2101

61-397-000-0000-6839
61-397-000-0000-6839
61-399-192-0000-6838
61-399-192-0000-6838

03-350-000-0000-6304
03-350-000-0000-6304
03-350-000-0000-6304
03-350-000-0000-6304

01-001-000-0000-6203

01-111-113-0000-6305

03-340-000-0000-6572

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

07/10/2020
07/10/2020

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 4
Invoice # PO# Tx
From Date To Date

25-000065 N

N

N
214450 N
904005345 T
1192564 N
1182424 N
1182424 N

N
2085706 N
2085764 N
2085763 N
2085705 N
502372 N
502373 N
503193 N
503194 N
79000440802165 N
29863488 N
P9394202 N



Ibrodie
07/10/2020

Vendor #
5136

13160

7808

1741

582
582
582
582
582

3315

7898

59303
59303
59303
59303

14258

10986

13231

5962

9:24:39AM

Warrant Form WFXX

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name
Red Wing City-Public Works
Warrant # 451674

Regents of the University of MN

Warrant # 451675
Regions Hospital
Warrant # 451676

Revland Alignment Inc

Warrant # 451677
Rihm Kenworth
Warrant # 451678
Ryan Glass Inc
Warrant # 451679

Ryan Mechanical Inc

Warrant # 451680
Sherwin Williams
Warrant # 451681

Sievers Painting & Repairs
Warrant # 451682

Spartan Stores, LLC.

Warrant # 451683

Staples Advantage

Warrant # 451684

Stenerson/Howard

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Goodhue County

Amount
154.24
154.24

593.46
593.46

1,929.05
1,929.05

337.24
337.24

7.48
57.79
72.86

164.18
18.09
320.40

904.41
904.41

28.00
28.00

88.90
14.62
70.16
84.37
258.05

650.00
650.00

125.82
125.82

372.51
372.51

50.00

WARRANT REGISTER
Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved
Pay Date

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

Wash bay/Sheriff Shed 5/2020

Reimb: 4-H PA KHawkins 6/2020

SA Visit 6/15/20

#1221 Brakes/Rotors 6/4/20

Filters for Stock
Filters for Stock
Filters for Stock
Filters for Stock
Filters for Stock

#1826 Rpl Windshield 6/16/20

Plumbing Parts JUS 5/15/20

Paint Thinner TM
Screen TM
Supplies TM
Bollard Paint

Painting ADC Day Rms 7/1/20

HHW Supplies-Zta

(12) Keyboards (11) Mouse 6/19

Per Diem: PAC Mtg 6/15/20

01-201-000-0000-6253

01-601-000-0000-6284

01-011-000-0000-6285

01-201-000-0000-6303

03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6562
03-340-000-0000-6562

01-201-000-0000-6303

01-111-116-0000-6305

03-310-000-0000-6504
03-310-000-0000-6504
03-310-000-0000-6504
03-350-000-0000-6420

34-111-000-0000-6480

61-399-000-0000-6418

01-209-000-0000-6420

01-127-128-0000-6106

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

07/10/2020
07/10/2020

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 5
Invoice # PO# Tx
From Date To Date

011876-000 N
0300025302 N
475499 N
22773 N
2057085A N
2059223A N
2059232A N
2061300A N
2061358A N
6938 N
20-0714 N
8455-9 N
8497-1 N
8736-2 N
8162-1 N
N

Cust #086897 N
3449253689 N
N



Ibrodie
07/10/2020

Vendor #

1831
1831

13995
13995
13995

2469
2469
2469
2469
2469
2469

3487

8773

13883
13883
13883

1876
1876
1876
1876

3418
3418
3418
3418
3418

9:24:39AM

Warrant Form WFXX

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name
Warrant # 451685

Streichers Inc

Warrant # 451686

Tactical Install

Warrant # 451687

Toshiba Financial Services (L.A.)

Warrant # 451688

Towmaster Inc
Warrant # 451689

Traffic Marking Service Inc
Warrant # 451690

Turnkey Corrections

Warrant # 451691

Van Paper Company

Warrant # 451692

Verizon Wireless

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER

Amount
50.00

92.40
92.40
184.80

58.70
173.25
346.50
578.45

72.41
26.59
26.60
72.41
72.40
26.59
297.00

37.12
37.12

9,656.71
9,656.71

6.30
277.80
253.30
537.40

57.60
42.06
124.60
62.30
286.56

210.06
70.02
70.02

365.99
35.01

Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved
Pay Date

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

B Vest Carrier/Grabau 6/25
B Vest Carrier/J Hanson 6/29

#1222 Mic Mount 6/30/20

#1823 Switch Comp Dock 5/17/20

#1726 Modify Ctr Console 5/29

Copier 3/2020
Copies 1/2020
Copies 1/2020
Copier 3/2020
Copier 3/2020
Copies 1/2020

Dash Screen Mt 1601

2020 TM Contract Final

Indigent Supplies 6/1-6/30/20
10% Inmate Calls 6/1-6/15/20
10% Inmate Calls 6/16-6/30/20

Safety Glasses

Hand Sanitizer CV-19
Towels

Towels

Mobile Data Crds 5/26-6/25/20
Cell Phone 5/27-6/26/20
Mobile Data Crds 5/26-6/25/20
Mobile Data Crds 5/26-6/25/20
GPS Data Crd 6/2-7/1/20

01-201-000-0000-6480
01-201-000-0000-6480

01-201-000-0000-6303
01-201-000-0000-6303
01-201-000-0000-6303

01-005-000-0000-6302
01-005-000-0000-6302
01-031-000-0000-6302
01-031-000-0000-6302
01-061-000-0000-6302
01-061-000-0000-6302

03-340-000-0000-6562

03-310-000-0000-6323

01-207-000-0000-6465
01-207-240-0000-6201
01-207-240-0000-6201

03-310-000-0000-6417
03-330-000-0000-6420
03-350-000-0000-6420
61-398-000-0000-6420

01-055-000-0000-6206
01-103-000-0000-6202
01-103-000-0000-6206
01-201-000-0000-6206
01-201-000-0000-6206

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

07/10/2020
07/10/2020

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 6

Invoice #
From Date

PO# Tx
To Date

12437795 N
11438288 N

14
13
12

zZZZ

3690778907
3690778907
3690778907
3690778907
3690778907
3690778907

zZ2Z2Z2Z2Z 2

429241 N

FINAL N

10007257
10006384
10007020

zZZZ

542353-00
543867-00
543867-00
543621

—=Zz=z=

9857428161
9857523778
9857428161
9857428161
9857797087

Z2Z2Z2Z2Z2



Ibrodie
07/10/2020

Vendor #
3418
3418
3418

14261

73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383
73383

73828

1919
1919
1919

9:24:39AM

Goodhue County

Warrant Form WFXX
Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name
Verizon Wireless

Warrant # 451693
Westerberg/Terry or Joni
Warrant # 451694
Xcel Energy

Warrant # 451695

Zep Manufacturing Co
Warrant # 451696

Zumbrota Telephone Co

Warrant # 451697

Warrant Form WFXX

Amount
35.01
35.01
26.02

Total... 847.14

28.16
Total... 28.16

20.75
12.79
12.42
195.54
65.18
154.48
1,457.85
119.57
58.42
25.00
16.20
11.32
922.70
54.01
56.86
Total... 3,183.09

105.98
Total... 105.98

51.52
45.70
63.95
Total... 161.17

Total... 51,804.39

WARRANT REGISTER

Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved
Pay Date

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

Mobile Data Crds 5/26-6/25/20
Mobile Data Crds 5/26-6/25/20
Mobile Data Crds 5/26-6/25/20

55.420.1060 Abate Prog

StlLts-24

St Lts - 2N

St Lts - 2S
Signals - 601 Bench
St Lts - Bench
Electric - Zta

Elec - RW

Elec - RW Shared
Gas - RW

Gas - RW Shared
Sec Lt - Park
Elec - Park Well
Elec-Rcy
Elec-Drop Shed
Gas-Rcy

Hand Soap-Case

Tele 5671 - Zta
Fax 4046 - Zta
DSL 5671 - Zta

153 Transactions

01-205-000-0000-6206
01-209-000-0000-6206
01-281-280-0000-6206

81-850-000-0000-2101

03-310-000-0000-6251
03-310-000-0000-6251
03-310-000-0000-6251
03-310-000-0000-6251
03-310-000-0000-6251
03-350-000-0000-6251
03-350-000-0000-6251
03-350-000-0000-6251
03-350-000-0000-6252
03-350-000-0000-6252
03-521-000-0000-6251
03-521-000-0000-6251
61-398-192-0000-6251
61-398-192-0000-6251
61-398-192-0000-6252

61-398-000-0000-6420

03-350-000-0000-6201
03-350-000-0000-6201
03-350-000-0000-6209

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

07/10/2020
07/10/2020

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 7
Invoice # PO# Tx
From Date To Date

9857428161 N
9857428161 N
9857428161 N
N

51-104672901 N
51-57625991 N
51-60402524 N
51-67548181 N
51-67548181 N
51-63907713 N
51-51300497 N
51-101960186 N
51-53157485 N
51-101960186 N
51-73725269 N
51-52934882 N
51-69848451 N
51-69848451 N
51-69848451 N
9005310786 T
104516 N
652291 N
104516 N



Ibrodie
07/10/2020

Vendor #

6193
6193
6193

12044

2108

1137

14229

8587

12563
12563

5570

503

1768

11982
11982
11982
11982

8611

9:24:39AM

Warrant Form WFXX-ACH

Auditor's Warrants

Vendor Name

Advanced Correctional Healthcare

Warrant # 31168

American Tower Corporation
Warrant # 31169

Berg's Towing & Repair
Warrant # 31170

Cannon Falls City

Warrant # 31171
Croell Inc
Warrant # 31172

D & T Ventures LLC
Warrant # 31173

Forum Communications Co.

Warrant # 31174

L & L Street Rod and Sports Truck
Warrant # 31175

Mijs Security Inc

Warrant # 31176
Peters/Donna
Warrant # 31177

Summit Food Service LLC

Warrant # 31178

Visualgov Solutions Llc
Warrant # 31179

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Total...

Goodhue County

Amount

2.76-
31.96
10.42
39.62

575.00
575.00

246.00
246.00

54.25
54.25

3,248,914.72
3,248,914.72

520.38
520.38

151.74
88.52
240.26

716.77
716.77

1,147.50
1,147.50

60.12
60.12

122.36
446.81
214.12
4,622.42
5,405.71

960.00
960.00

WARRANT REGISTER
Auditor Warrants

Description

Approved
Pay Date

Account Number

OBO# On-Behalf-of-Name

Credit: Olmsted RX 4/20
Inmate RX: DOC 5/20
Inmate RX: Olmsted 5/20

Frontenac Twr Rent: 7/2020

Tow:Cadillac CTS Maroon 7/1

Utilities Forfeit 52.140.0840

621-013 Est #2

Web Tax Support 7/2020

BOC proceedings 4/7/20
BOC proceedings 5/19/20

#1724Rpl Pushbmper/FndrBar 7/6

Consultant Fee 6/18-6/22/20

42.014.0500 Abate Prog

COVID Quarantine Meal Pkng6/12
Inmate Laundry 6/6-6/12/20
Condiments 6/10/20

Inmate Meals 6/6-6/12/20

E-Check Proc Fee Q220

01-207-000-0000-6272
01-207-000-0000-6272
01-207-000-0000-6272

01-201-000-0000-6342

01-201-000-0000-6315

81-850-000-0000-2162

03-320-000-0000-6320

01-063-000-0000-6268

01-005-000-0000-6242
01-005-000-0000-6242

01-201-000-0000-6303

01-063-000-0000-6278

81-850-000-0000-2101

01-201-000-0000-6435
01-207-000-0000-6366
01-207-000-0000-6463
01-207-000-0000-6463

01-041-000-0000-5450

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

07/10/2020
07/10/2020

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS
Page 8
Invoice # PO# Tx
From Date To Date

97444 N
97399 N
97400 N
407354573 N
5009 N
N

Est #2 N
300313 N
CL01761542 N
CL01762374 N
2963 N
2006301 N
N

INV2000082239 N
INV2000082240 N
INV2000082238 N
INV2000082239 N
JS-4204 N



Ibrodie
07/10/2020 9:24:39AM
Warrant Form WFXX-ACH
Auditor's Warrants

Warrant Form WFXX-ACH Total...

Final Total...

Goodhue County

WARRANT REGISTER Approved  07/10/2020
Auditor Warrants Pay Date  07/10/2020

3,258,880.33 18 Transactions

3,310,684.72 171 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED
FIMANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 9



Ibrodie INTEGRATED
07/10/2020 9:24:39AM Goodhue County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
Warrant Form WFXX-ACH WARRANT REGISTER Approved  07/10/2020 Page 10
Auditor's Warrants Auditor Warrants Pay Date  (07/10/2020
WARRANT RUN WARRANT STARTING ENDING DATE OF DATE OF PPD CTX
INFORMATION FORM WARRANT NO. WARRANT NO. PAYMENT APPROVAL COUNT AMOUNT COUNT AMOUNT
64 51,804.39 WFXX 451634 451697 07/10/2020 07/10/2020
12 3,258,880.33 WFXX-ACH 31168 31179 07/10/2020 07/10/2020 2 580.50 10 3,258,299.83
3,310,684.72 TOTAL

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



Ibrodie INTEGRATED
07/10/2020 9:24:39AM Goodhue Cou nty i L
Warrant Form WFXX-ACH WARRANT REGISTER Approved  07/10/2020 Page 11
Auditor's Warrants Auditor Warrants Pay Date  07/10/2020
RECAP BY FUND
FUND AMOUNT NAME ACH AMOUNT NON-ACH AMOUNT

1 32,577.81 County General Revenue 9,851.24 22,726.57

3 3,267,746.21 County Road and Bridge 3,248,914.72 18,831.49

11 225.90 Health & Human Service Fund - 225.90

25 1,139.75 Economic Development Authori - 1,139.75

34 4,463.42 Capital Plan = 4,463.42

61 2,557.94 Waste Management Facilities - 2,657.94

72 1,675.00 Other Agency Funds - 1,675.00

81 298.69 Settlement Fund 114.37 184.32

3,310,684.72 TOTAL 3,258,880.33 TOTAL ACH 51,804.39 TOTAL NON-ACH

Copyright 2010-2019 Integrated Financial Systems



	Brian J. Anderson
	Brian J. Anderson
	Request to sell.pdf
	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
	GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

	Request to sell.pdf
	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
	GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

	SW Draft Designation Ordinance Adoption and Implementation
	MPCA ltr Approving SW Designation Ordinance
	Goodhue Co Solid Waste Designation Ordinance - Final - 07-21-20
	Utility Easements at the Kenyon Shop
	Easement descriptions
	Goodhue County Finance & Taxpayer Services
	Justice Roof Award
	Scott O. Arneson

	Goodhue County Judicial Center Roof LOR 2020
	LOR Drawing 2020.pdf
	Goodhue Public Works�


	FTI-2019 Road and Bridge Annual Report
	2019 Annual Rpt_Binder1
	2019 Annual Rpt_Part1
	2019 Annual Rpt_Part2
	2019 Annual Rpt_Part3_Const Costs

	Board Totals
	manWarrantRegister06_30_2020_09_27_26-1
	manWarrantRegister07_01_2020_12_00_01
	warrantRegister06_29_2020_15_25_02
	warrantRegister07_01_2020_08_26_43
	manWarrantRegister07_01_2020_09_49_59
	manWarrantRegister07_02_2020_14_47_47
	warrantRegister07_02_2020_11_15_05
	manWarrantRegister07_10_2020_08_27_08
	warrantRegister07_10_2020_09_24_39



